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14008224 UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933
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Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter

State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organizat RFCFR
_6666 Harwin Suite 664 Houston TX 77036 -268-1610

Address including zip code and telephone er1
Including area code of issuers principal executive
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Name address including zip code and telephone number

Including area code of agent for service

517310 _87-0712328
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Number
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THE COMMISSION UNLESS SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENT IS FILED
INDICATING THE INTENTION TO BECOME QUALIFIED BY OPERATION OF THE
TERMS OF REGULATION

PART -NOTIFICATION

ITEM Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses as applicable for the following

persons

the issuers directors Norman George SW Innovative Holdings Inc 6666 Harwin

Suite 664 Houston TX 77036

the issuers officers Norman .George SW Innovative Holdings Inc 6666 Harwin Suite

664 Houston TX 77036 Mr George is President of the Issuer Stephen Michels SW
Innovative Holdings Inc 6666 Harwin Suite 664 Houston TX 77036 Mr Michels is

Vice President of the Issuer

the issuers general partners None

record owners of percent or more of any class of the issuers equity securities Norman

George SW Innovative Holdings Inc 6666 Harwin Suite 664 Houston TX 77036



Kim Peterson SW Innovative Holdings Inc 6666 Harwin Suite 664 Houston TX

77036 and Stephen Michels SW Innovative Holdings Inc 6666 Harwin Suite 664

Houston TX 77036

beneficial owners of percent or more of any class of the issuers equity securities See

the information under above

promoters of the issuer None

affiliates of the issuer None

counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering Warren Archer Morella

Associates Inc 706 Rochester Road Pittsburgh PA 15237

each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering None

the underwriters directors Not Applicable

the underwriters officers Not Applicable

the underwriters general partners Not Applicable

counsel to the underwriter Not Applicable

ITEM Application of Rule 262

State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item are subject to any of the

disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262

None are

If any such person is subject to these provisions provide full description including

pertinent names dates and other details as well as whether or not an application has been

made pursuant to Rule 262 for waiver of such disqualification and whether or not such

application has been granted or denied

Not Applicable

ITEM Affiliate Sales

Not Applicable

If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer

confirm that the following description does not apply to the issuer

The issuer has not had net income from operations of the character in which the issuer

intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years



ITEM Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters dealers or

salespersons

None

List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters

dealers or salesmen and state the method by which such securities are to be offered

The securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions

subject to qualification in each state as and if necessary Texas Wisconsin North

Carolina and Florida

The securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering will be offered by
the officers of the Company through their contacts and word of mouth The Company is

not using selling agent or finder in connection with this offering

Please refer to the section in Part of this Offering Statement entitled Plan of

Distribution for more detailed information on the Companys Plan of Offering

ITEM Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

The Issuer made the following unregistered sales of shares of its Common Stock during

the one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A

On September 11 2013 the Issuer issued 22000000 shares to Norman George The
shares were issued in consideration for services valued at $22000.00

On September 11 2013 the Issuer issued 22000000 shares to Kim Peterson The
shares were issued in consideration for services valued at $22000.00

On September 11 2013 the Issuer issued 6000000 shares to Stephen Michels The
shares were issued in consideration for services valued at $6000.00

On September 23 2013 the Issuer issued 10000000 to Iconic Associates LTD at price

of $.0001 cents per shares in consideration for cancellation of note payable in the

principal amount of $100.00 The balance of the note on this day before the payment was
$44482.58

On September 23 2013 the Issuer issued 10000000 to Prism Associates LTD at price

of $.0001 cents per shares in consideration for cancellation of note payable in the

principal amount of $100.00 The balance of the note on this day before the payment was
$44482.58

On September 23 2013 the Issuer issued 10000000 to Starshine Capital Group at price

of $.0001 cents per shares in consideration for cancellation of note payable in the

principal amount of $100.00 The balance of the note on this day before the payment was
$44482.58



On September 23 2013 the Issuer issued 10000000 to Brett Forsythe at price of

$.0001 cents per shares in consideration for cancellation of note payable in the principal

amount of 100.00 The balance of the note on this day before the payment was

$44482.58

On February 21 2014 the Issuer issued 10000000 to Toner Town Ciogamuni at price

of $.000 cents per shares in consideration for cancellation of note payable in the

principal amount of $100.00 The balance of the note on this day before the payment was

$44082.58

On February 21 2014 the Issuer issued 10000000 to Pro Toner Mexico at price of

$.0001 cents per shares in consideration for cancellation of note payable in the principal

amount of $100.00 The balance of the note on this day before the payment was

$44082.58

On February 21 2014 the Issuer issued 10000000 to Omega Closeouts Europe at

price of $.0001 cents per shares in consideration for cancellation of note payable in the

principal amount of $100.00 The balance of the note on this day before the payment was

$44082.58

On May 15 2014 the Issuer issued 58000000 shares to Norman George The shares

were issued in consideration for services valued at $580.00

On May 15 2014 the Issuer issued 30000000 shares to Stephen Michels The shares

were issued in consideration for services valued at $300.00

On May 15 2014 the Issuer issued 43000000 shares to Kim Peterson The shares

were issued in consideration for services valued at $430.00

On June 17 2014 the Issuer issued 27960000 to Beaufort Capital Partners L.L.C at

price of $.0001 cents per shares in consideration for cancellation of note payable in the

principal amount of $50000 The balance of the note on this day before the payment was

$43782.56

As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated

issuers which were sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the

account of any person who at the time was director officer promoter or principal

security holder of the issuer of such securities or was an underwriter of any securities of

such issuer furnish the information specified in subsections through of paragraph

None

Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for

exemption from the registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied

upon for such exemption



All of the sales of stock described under paragraph 5a were made under Rule 506 in that

the purchasers were accredited investors or in the case of sales to Messrs George

Peterson and Michels were executive officers or director of the Issuer

ITEM Other Present or Proposed Offerings

State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating

the offering of any securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A If so describe

fully the present or proposed offering

No offerings of its securities are contemplated by the Issuer other than the offering of

securities covered by this Form 1-A

ITEM Marketing Arrangements

Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in response

to Item above or to any selling security holder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A

for any of the following purposes

To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered

for the period of distribution

To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered

For withholding commissions or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer

responsible for the distribution of its participation

There are no such arrangements

Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it

exercises discretionary authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so

intended to be confirmed

Not Applicable

ITEM Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof

was employed for such purpose on contingent basis or at the time of such preparation or

certification or at any time thereafter had material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or

subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its subsidiaries as promoter

underwriter voting trustee director officer or employee furnish brief statement of the nature

of such contingent basis interest or connection

There are no such experts

ITEM Use of Solicitation of Interest Document



Indicate whether or not publication authorized by Rule 265 was used prior to the filing of

this notification If so indicate the dates of publication and of the last communication with

prospective purchasers

The Issuer does not intend to do so



OFFERINGCIRCULAR

SW INNOVATIVE HOLDINGS INC

10000000000 SHARES OF COMMON STOCK

MAXIMUM OFFERING $1000000

Purchase Price $0.01 per 100 Shares

SW Innovative Holdings Inc Texas corporation SW the Company or we
hereby offers the offering 10000000000 shares the Shares of its common stock par

value $0.0001 per share Common Stock at purchase price of $0.01 for 100 Shares up to an

aggregate purchase price of $1000000 If all of the Shares are sold we will issue total of

10000000000 shares of Common Stock The offering is being made on best efforts basis

We will continue the offering until Shares with an aggregate sales price of $1000000 have been

sold or until September 2015 whichever is earlier

This Offering is being conducted on best-efforts basis which means that our officers

will use their commercially reasonable best efforts in an attempt to sell the Shares The officers

will not receive any commission or any other remuneration for these sales In offering the Shares

on our behalf the officers will rely on the safe harbor from broker-dealer registration set out in

Rule 3a4- under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

The Shares will be offered for sale at price of $0.01 per 100 Shares Shares will only be

sold in multiples of 100 Shares If all of the Shares are purchased the gross proceeds to us will

be $1000000 However since the Offering is being conducted on best-efforts basis there is

no minimum number of Shares that must be sold meaning that we will retain any proceeds from

the sale of the Shares sold in this Offering Accordingly all funds raised in the Offering will

become immediately available to us and may be used as they are accepted Investors will not be

entitled to refund and could lose their entire investment

SW is development stage corporation engaged in proving our customers with prepaid

telephone services Proceeds of this offering will be used primarily to increase the marketing
efforts of the company acquire additional infrastructure for the business hire additional

administrative employees and for other general corporate purposes The mailing address of our

offices is 6666 Harwin Suite 664 Houston Texas 77036 and our telephone number is 713-

268-1610

We are development stage company Investing in our Common Stock involves high

degree of risk including the risk that you could lose all of your investment Please read Risk
Factors beginning on page 18 of this Offering Circular about the risks you should consider

before investing



Offering

Price Net Proceeds Net Proceeds Net Proceeds Net Proceeds

to the 25% of 50% of Shares 75% of 100% of

Public Commissions Shares Sold Shares Sold Shares Sold Shares Sold

Per 100 Shares $0.01 N/A $0.01 $0.0 $0.01 $0.01

Total $10000000 N/A $250000 $500000 $75000 $1000000

Before deducting expenses of the Offering which are estimated to be approximately $25000.00_

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT
PASS UPON THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES
OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER
SELLING LITERATURE THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN
EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION HOWEVER THE
COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

Approximate date of proposed sale to the public As soon as practicable after the effective

date of this offering circular

The date of this Offering Circular is October_ 2014



IMPORTANT NOTICES TO INVESTORS

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR
OWN EXAMINATION OF THE COMPANY AND THE TERMS OF THE
OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY
FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY
AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED
UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR
TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN OR
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR AND IF

GIVEN OR MADE SUCH INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT
BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY US

FOR TEXAS RESIDENTS ONLY

FOR FLORIDA RESIDENTS ONLY THE SHARES REFERRED TO HEREIN
WILL BE SOLD TO AND ACQUIRED BY THE HOLDER IN TRANSACTION
EXEMPT UNDER 517.061 OF THE FLORIDA SECURITIES ACT THE SHARES
HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER SAID ACT IN THE STATE OF
FLORIDA IN ADDITION ALL FLORIDA RESIDENTS SHALL HAVE THE
PRIVILEGE OF VOIDING THE PURCHASE WITHIN THREE DAYS AFTER
THE FIRST TENDER OF CONSIDERATION IS MADE BY SUCH PURCHASER
TO THE ISSUER AN AGENT OF THE ISSUER OR AN ESCROW AGENT OR
WITHIN THREE DAYS AFTER THE AVAILABILITY OF THAT PRIVILEGE IS

COMMUNICATED TO SUCH PURCHASER WHICHEVER OCCURS LATER

FOR NORTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS ONLY

FOR WISCONSIN RESIDENTS ONLY
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OFFERING CIRCULAR SUMMARY

This summary highlights information contained elsewhere in this Offering Circular This

summary is not complete and does not contain all of the information that you should consider

before investing in the Shares

You should carefully read the entire Offering Circular especially concerning the risks

associated with the investment in the Shares discussed under the Risk Factors section

Unless we state otherwise the terms we us our Company
management or similar terms collectively refer to SW Innovative Holdings Inc Texas

corporation

Some of the statements in this Offering Circular are forward-looking statements See the

section entitled Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Our Business

General

SW Innovative Holdings Inc is development stage company that was formed in Texas

on September 2003 Our executive offices are located at 6666 Harwin Drive Suite 664

Houston TX 77036 713 268-1610 We are engaged in proving our customers with prepaid

telephone service both landline and data We have limited operating history and have generated

limited revenue

Our officers Norman George and Stephen Michels together with Kim Peterson former

director of the Company collectively own majority of the shares of our Common Stock and all

of the shares of our Class Preferred Stock thus giving them control over the management of

the Company and its business assuming they choose to vote together This will continue to be

true after this Offering even if all 10 billion Shares are sold

The Business Plan

We are development stage company engaged in providing our customers with prepaid

telephone services both landline and data We are based in Houston Texas We sell landline

phone service called plain old telephone service POTS to those whose want this phone

service but cannot qualify for or afford the costs of phone line service or data service as

provided by one of the big telephone companies This means that our target customers are those

who are credit disadvantaged or small businesses

We provide landline telephone service to our customers using the existing landlines

installed and owned by ATT or Verizon collectively the Service Providers We have

entered into agreements with the Service Providers which allows us to do that The Service

Providers are responsible for maintaining the landlines in accordance with the rules of the Texas

Public Utility Commission the PUC
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Thus our business consists of finding customers collecting fees for service from the

customers and assisting them with any technical problems they may have that are not the

responsibility of the Service Providers Presently we run our business with three employees
Much of our business is handled by computers in part because the Service Providers want us to

do so

As practical matter the large telephone companies do not want to service these

customers and are happy to work with us in servicing those customers Thus large part of the

Companys competitive advantage is that we dont have to compete with those companies

We acquire telephone service from the Service Providers at deeply discounted rate

which enables it to resell phone services at rates which provide comfortable profit margin We
also provide customers with custom calling features for an additional fee These services include

call waiting caller ID call forwarding and speed dialing

We are licensed by the PUC to resell telephone services throughout the

achieve critical mass in Texas we hope to expand our product offerings to

January 2009 we entered into reseller agreement with ATT covering

However before we can begin to market our pre-paid home telephone service

must get approval from the applicable state into which we want to expand There can be no

assurance that any state where the Company may in the future file an application to provide

telephone service will approve that application

Approximately 75% of our customers participate in the Lifeline program under which

the Federal government pays for portion of the costs of providing limited phone service to

economically disadvantaged persons

Subscriber Base as of September 30 2014

Ending Quarterly

Period Base

9/30/2014 118

6/30/2014 88

3/31/2014 89

12/31/2013 89

9/30/2013 99

6/30/2013 117

3/31/2013 130

12/31/2012 88

Contractual relationships

Our resale agreements with the Service Providers have no expiration date We have no

patent trademark license franchise concession royalty agreement or labor contracts

state Once we
other states In

22 U.S states

in any state we

12



The Offering

Essuer SW Innovative Holdings Inc Texas corporation

Security Offered Shares of Common Stock par value $0.000

Price $0.01 per 100 Shares Shares will be sold only in multiples of 100
shares

Minimum Offering None

Maximum $1000000 total of 10000000000 Shares

Offering

Minimum None

Investment

Offering Period The Offering commenced on October 2014 and will close upon
the earlier of the sale of Shares with an aggregate sales price of

$1000000 or October 2015 The Offering may be

terminated at our election at any time

Voting Rights Stockholders will have one vote per share for each Share owned by
them in all matters including the election of Directors as provided
in the Delaware Corporation law

Dividends We have never paid dividend on the shares of our Common
Stock and do not plan to do so in the foreseeable future

Use of Proceeds The net proceeds of this offering will be used primarily to increase

the marketing efforts of the company acquiring additional

infrastructure for the business hiring additional administrative

employees and for other general corporate purposes Expenses of
the Offering are estimated to be approximately $25000.00

Trading of our Shares of our Common Stock are traded on the OTC Markets
Shares Group Pink

Risk Factors An investment in the Company is highly speculative and involves

substantial risks Prospective Investors should carefully review
and consider the factors described under the Risk Factors section

below
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We plan to qualify the offering for sale in Texas Wisconsin North Carolina and

Florida and in such other states as we may determine from time to time We may also

offer or sell Shares in other states in reliance on exemptions from registration

requirements of the laws of those states However we will not make any general

solicitation or advertisement of this offering in any jurisdiction that this offering is not

registered This offering is being conducted on best-efforts basis which means our

officers will attempt to sell the Shares to prospective investors without the use of an

underwriter We will not pay any commission or other remuneration to our officers in

connection with sales of Shares
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Cash

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets

SW INNOVATIVE HOLDINGS INC

Development-Stage Company

BALANCE SHEET

AS OF JUNE 30 2014

ASSETS

Property and equipment net

Investments

Deposit

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS DEFICIT

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accruals

Convertible notes payable related parties

Derivative liability on convertible notes payable

Note payable short term

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Note payable long term

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Unaudited Audited

For the Six Year Ending Year Ending

Months December 31 December 31
June 30 2014 2013 2012

67053 5677 10386

7296 160

850

74349 5677 11396

8267 9161 10948

52000 52000 52000

576 10557 10817

135192 77395 85161

4156 25333

7251

46234

280540

122204 77583 8243

126360 102916 342268

102850 63146 37991
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229210 166162 380259

STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

Preferred stock $1.00 par value 50000000 shares authorized 60000 shares issued and

outstanding as of June 30 2014 and December 30 2013 and 30000 as of December 30 2012

See notes at bottom of page

Additional paid in capital

Deficit accumulated during the development stage

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

TOTAL LIABILITIES STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

31040 143436 751527

3446721 3246719 2291392

3631779 3538822 3368017

94018 88667 295098

135192 77395 85161

common stock .0001 par value 15000000000 shares authorized 310395526 shares issued and outstanding as of June 30 2014

common stock .001 par value 500000000 shares authorized 143535528 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31 2013

common stock .001 par value 10000000000 shares authorized 751526695 shares issued and outstanding as of december 31 2012

Corporate Information

We are Texas corporation We have our offices at 6666 Harwin Drive Suite 664 Houston
Texas 77036 Our telephone number is 713 268-1610 and our email address is

info@everybodysphonecompany.com

Commitments and Contingencies

60000 60000 30000
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in our common stock involves high degree 0/ risk You should careful/v consider each of

the fbi/owing riskc and all qf the in/brmation set forth in this offering circular before deciding to invest in our

common stock If any of the fbi/owing risks and uncertainties develops into an actual event our business financial

condition results of operations and cash flows could be materially adverse/v affected In that case the price of our

common stock could decline and you may lose all or part of your investment In connection with the forward-looking

cautionar/ statements that appear in this prospectus you should also care/lilly review the cautionary statement

referred to under autionary Statement Concerning Forward Looking Statements

Risks Related to the Issuer

We lack experience in creating and running telephone business

We are in the early stages of developing our telephone service business We have limited

experience in the developing or running such business None of our officers or employees has

ever developed or operated telephone service of the kind on which we are focused

We have not generated much revenue or any operating income

We are in the relatively early stages of developing our telephone service business While

we have small number of subscribers to our services we have not become profitable and there

are not yet enough subscribers to make us viable operating company It may be difficult

therefore to evaluate our current or future prospects Companies in the early stages of

developing their business model present substantial business and financial risks not all of which

can be anticipated and as result they may suffer significant operating losses

There is doubt about our ability to become viable business and we may need additional

funding beyond this offering

We have incurred substantial losses since our incorporation and our capitalization even
after the completion of this Offering may not be sufficient to allow us to become viable

business

The funds to be raised by this offering are to be used primarily to support the marketing
of our telephone service business to potential subscribers acquiring additional infrastructure for

the business hiring additional administrative employees and for other corporate purposes
However we have no way of knowing whether the amount of money which may be ultimately

raised by this offering will be sufficient to expand our business so that it becomes viable

business We have no present plans to raise additional capital after this offering is completed
However if we determine after the completion of this offering that we need additional capital

there can be no assurance that we can raise the amount of capital then needed or predict the costs

of doing so nor is there any assurance that profitable operations or sufficient cash flows to

sustain our business will occur in the future

We have only small number of subscribers to our service at this time
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We have only 100 subscribers at this time We estimate that we need approximately

4000 customers to make business viable There can be no assurance that we can obtain the

necessary number of subscribers for us to become profitable business

The ending of the Lifeline program for cellphones would significantly adversely impact our

business

Currently 75% of our customers participate in the Lifeline program If the federal government

changes or eliminates the Lifeline program that that would significantly reduce the number of

our potential customers and would make it very difficult for us to meet our revenue and income

goals

Our Service Providers may reduce or end their support of landline telephone service

Our Service Providers may decide at some point in time that they no longer want to spend the

money to support their current landline services If they did so landline telephone service

would over time deteriorate unless other companies took over that business We lack the

financial resources to do this However if other companies took over the landline business from

our Service Providers there is no way to tell what terms of service they would impose on us and

therefore whether thereafter we could operate profitably or if so at what our level of

profitability would be Even if our Service Providers merely reduced their commitment to

servicing landline customers promptly it if likely that would adversely impact our financial

results

Our stockholders will be largely dependent on single business

For the foreseeable future our stockholders will be largely dependent for return on their

investment upon the performance of our business of providing landline and data telephone

service and investors in our company should look to the development and growth of that

business for any return on their investment in our company Investors should not anticipate that

we will enter into any new business line

We will need to increase our computer and internet capacity from time to time

Although we believe that we have sufficient computer and internet capacity to handle the

immediately foreseeable need for expansion of our telephone service business if we grow

significantly we will need to keep investing in additional equipment and internet capacity Also

our Service Providers require us to deal with them largely using computers Our systems need to

be updated from time to time to respond to the demands of our Service Providers These

situations could become considerable drain on our cash flow and adversely affect our financial

results

We face competition from many sources

Our business success will be dependent on attracting customers to use our service By
law ATT and Verizon must provide access to their landlines to anyone who gets approval

18



from the applicable state public utility commission Thus anyone who is willing to make the

investment needed for equipment can start business to provide the same services we do Also
while ATT and Verizon have chosen not to provide services to our target customers either of

them could if it wanted to Both of these companies have economic and other resources far

greater than ours

reduction in the number of companies in the telephone service business could adversely

affect us

Further if the telephone service business becomes significantly more concentrated those

remaining service providers would be able to charge more for telephone service which would

likely adversely impact our financial results

Our success depends upon us hiring an adequate number of salespeople

For us to grow our business we will need to considerably expand our sales force first in

Houston and then in other Texas cities There can be no assurance that we can find sufficient

salespeople to work for us or that we can economically offer compensation package that will be
attractive to the potential salespeople we wish to hire If we are unable to find adequate

salespeople generally or in the cities into which we wish to expand that will materially limit our

growth rate and our ultimate financial worth

We are reliant on key individuals

We currently heavily rely on the services of two individuals Norman George and

Stephen Michels neither of whom has entered into an employment agreement with us Further
there can be no assurance that either of them will continue to be employed by us for any specific

period of time The departure of either of these key people may negatively affect our business

unless suitable replacements can be found in timely fashion We have not purchased key man
life insurance for either of these people

The demand forpre-paid landline or data phone service cannot be determined

While we believe that there is considerable potential demand for pre-paid landline and
data telephone service from people who cannot afford to purchase telephone service from the

large telephone companies there is no way to estimate the amount of that demand or to estimate

the potential revenue that we can realize in any given time period from those potential customers

Likewise we cannot estimate how quickly or efficiently demand for our services can be made to

produce any particular level of revenue or income for us

We have no experience in managing expanding usage of our telephone services

In order for us to be financially successful and for the investors in this offering to realize

return on their investment we will have to significantly expand the usage of our pre-paid

phone service However we have no experience with managing growing local or regional let

alone state telephone service operations There is significant possibility that managing the

growth of our services will be more expensive and labor intensive than we currently anticipate

Any inability on our part to smoothly increase the number of customers that we handle and any
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technical problems with doing so could cause an interruption in service that might well result in

loss of revenue and related decline in income

Our business is potentially subject to regulations that could be adopted in the future

From time to time bills which attempt to regulate various aspects of telephone service

are introduced in Congress and various state legislatures We expect that such bills will continue

to be introduced from time to time Also state public utility commissions and other regulators of

phone service change their rules from time to time However we have no way to predict

whether any law or rule relating to the telephone service business which may ultimately enacted

by legislature or adopted by governmental agency in the future will have an adverse impact

on our operations or business plan

Future developments in telephone service cannot be predicted

The history of the development of telephone service in the United States has been one of

continuous development and change We have no way of predicting how telephone service of

various kinds may develop in the United States in the future or whether or how any such

developments may affect our operations or business plan

Our computers are subject to operational risks such as equipment failure

Equipment failure software problems or other operational failures or problems including

hacking attacks could adversely affect our operations and our financial condition

Governmental regulation may adversely affect our profitability

There may be changes in federal state or local governmental regulations or policies in

particular in relation to taxation which could have material adverse effect on our activities and

financial success

Our revenues and operating results mayfluctuate

Our revenues and operating results may fluctuate from quarter-to-quarter and year-to-

year and are likely to continue to vary due to number of factors many of which are not within

our control Thus revenues and operating results for any future period are not predictable with

any significant degree of certainty For these reasons comparing our operating results on

period-to-period basis may not be meaningful You should not rely on our past results as an

indication of our future performance

Fluctuations in our operating results and financial condition may occur due to number

of factors including but not limited to those listed below and those identified throughout this

Risk Factors section

the extent of turnover of our customers in any period

the degree of market acceptance of our services

development of new competitive services by others

our response to price competition
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delays between our expenditures to develop and market services in new areas and the

generation of sales from those services

changes in the amount we spend to promote our services

general economic and industry conditions that affect our potential customers and

changes in accounting rules and tax laws

Due to the foregoing factors you should not rely on quarter-to-quarter or year-to-year

comparisons of our operating results as an indicator of future performance

We may not be able to generate operating profits

Since our inception we have not generated operating profits In the event that we are

unable to execute on our business plan we may be unable to generate profits in the future

If the market does not develop as we expect our revenues may stagnate or decline

The marketplace for telephone service is dominated by large telephone service companies
which make large investments in research and development which create continuing changes in

phone equipment and service If our approach of providing phone service to certain target

customers does not gain market acceptance as an alternative to more expensive phone service

providers for those customers or if the marketplace adopts an alternative to our approach we
may not be able to increase or sustain the level of sales of our services and our results of

operations would be adversely affected as result

Our three principal stockholders will be able to exert substantial influence on the Company

Even after this offering Norman George Kim Peterson and Stephen Michels if they act

together will own enough shares of our Common Stock to significantly influence the election of
Directors and other decisions requiring shareholder vote See Principal Stockholders

We rely on our information technology systems to manage numerous aspects of our business
and customer and supplier relationships and disruption of these systems could adversely

affect our results ofoperation

We depend on our information technology or IT systems as the basis of our business

and to manage numerous aspects of our business and provide analytical information to

management Our IT systems allow us to efficiently purchase products from our suppliers

provide procurement and logistic services maintain cost-effective operations and provide

superior service to our customers Our IT systems are an essential component of our business

and growth strategies and disruption to our IT systems could significantly limit our ability to

manage and operate our business efficiently These systems are vulnerable to among other

things damage and interruption from power loss including as result of natural disasters

computer system and network failures loss of telecommunication services operator negligence
loss of data security breaches and computer viruses Any such disruption could adversely affect

our results of operations

We may not have adequate insurance for potential liabilities
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In the ordinary course of business we may be subject to various claims lawsuits and

administrative proceedings seeking damages or other remedies arising out of our commercial

operations We maintain insurance to cover our potential exposure for most claims and losses

However our insurance coverage is subject to various exclusions self-retentions and

deductibles may be inadequate or unavailable to protect us fully and may be cancelled or

otherwise terminated by the insurer Furthermore we face the following additional risks under

our insurance coverage

we may not be able to continue to obtain insurance coverage on commercially
reasonable terms or at all

we may be faced with types of liabilities that are not covered under our insurance

policies such as environmental contamination or terrorist attacks and that exceed any
amounts what we may have reserved for such liabilities

the amount of any liabilities that we may face may exceed our policy limits and any
amounts we may have reserved for such liabilities and

we may incur losses resulting from interruption of our business that may not be fully

covered under our insurance policies

Even partially uninsured claim of significant size if successful could materially

adversely affect our business financial condition results of operations and liquidity However
even if we successfully defend ourselves against any such claim we could be forced to spend
substantial amount of money in litigation expenses our management could be required to spend
valuable time in the defense against these claims and our reputation could suffer any of which

could adversely affect our results of operations

Risks Related to this Offering the Securities Markets and Ownership of Our Common
Stock

The shares of our Common Stock are subject to the Penny Stock Rules

Shares of our Common Stock are traded on the OTC Market Group Pink which may
well make it difficult for purchaser of them to sell all or part of them when the purchaser

wishes or if they can be sold to get what the purchaser may consider to be an adequate price for

them The shares of our Common Stock are trading at prices which make them subject to the

SECs Penny Stock Rules which may also limit the liquidity of the Shares or adversely affect

the price at which they can be sold or both See Description of Securities below

We cannot assure you that the market for our common stock will continue at its current

trading volume or that the market price of shares of our common stock will not decline

following this offering

In addition we cannot predict the prices at which our Common Stock will trade The

offering price for the Shares being sold in this offering has been determined by us based largely

on our perception of the amount of money which we need to raise at this time to grow our

company We cannot assure you that the offering price per share will bear any relationship to

the market price at which our Common Stock may trade after this offering
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We have broad discretion as to the use of the net proceeds from this offr ring and may not use

them effectively

We cannot specify with certainty the particular uses to which we will put the net proceeds
from this offering Our management will have broad discretion in the application of the net

proceeds and we may use these proceeds in ways with which you may disagree or for purposes
other than those contemplated at the time of the offering The failure by our management to

apply these funds effectively could have material adverse effect on our business financial

condition and results of operation Pending their use we may invest the net proceeds from this

offering in manner that does not produce income or that loses value

The market price of our common stock mayfluctuate significantly

The market price and liquidity of the market for shares of our Common Stock that will

prevail in the market after this offering may be higher or lower than the price you pay and may
be significantly affected by numerous factors some of which are beyond our control and may not

be directly related to our operating performance These factors include

significant volatility in the market price and trading volume of securities of companies
in our sector which is not necessarily related to the operating performance of these

companies

the mix of services that we provide during any period

delays between our expenditures to develop and market our services and the

generation of sales from those marketing efforts

changes in the amount that we spend to expand our service to new areas or to develop
new services

changes in our expenditures to promote our services

announcements of acquisitions by us or one of our competitors

changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelines

changes or perceived changes in earnings or variations in operating results

any shortfall in revenue or net income or any increase in losses from levels expected

by investors or securities analysts and

general economic trends and other external factors

If equity research analysts do not publish research or reports about our business or ifthey

issue unfavorable commentary or downgrade our shares the price of our shares could decline

The trading market for our shares will rely in part on the research and reports that equity

research analysts publish about us and our business We do not have control over these analysts
and we do not have commitments from them to write research reports about us The price of our
shares could decline if one or more equity research analysts downgrades our shares issues other

unfavorable commentary or ceases publishing reports about us or our business
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Future sales of our shares could reduce the market price of our shares

The price of our shares could decline if there are substantial sales of our common stock

particularly by our directors or our executive officer or when there is large number of shares of

our common stock available for sale The perception in the public market that our stockholders

might sell our shares could also depress the market price of our shares If this occurs or

continues it could impair our ability to raise additional capital through the sale of securities

should we desire to do so

Raising additional capital by issuing securities may cause dilution to our stockholders

We may need or desire to raise substantial additional capital in the future Our future

capital requirements will depend on many factors including among others

Our degree of success in capturing larger portion of the media services and

advertising market

The costs of establishing or acquiring sales marketing and distribution capabilities for

our services

The extent to which we acquire or invest in businesses products or technologies and

other strategic relationships and

The costs of financing unanticipated working capital requirements and responding to

competitive pressures

If we raise additional funds by issuing equity or convertible debt securities we will

reduce the percentage ownership of our then-existing stockholders and the holders of those

newly-issued equity or convertible debt securities may have rights preferences or privileges

senior to those possessed by our then-existing stockholders Additionally future sales of

substantial number of shares of our common stock or other equity-related securities in the public

market could depress the market price of our common stock and impair our ability to raise

capital through the sale of additional equity or equity-linked securities We cannot predict the

effect that future sales of our common stock or other equity-related securities would have on the

market price of our common stock

We have never paid cash dividends on our common stock and we do not anticipate paying any
cash dividends in the foreseeable future Therefore ifour share price does not appreciate our

investors may not gain and could potentially lose on their investment in our shares

We have never declared or paid cash dividends on our common stock nor do we
anticipate paying any cash dividends on our share capital after this offering and in the

foreseeable future We currently intend to retain all available funds and any future earnings to

fund the development and growth of our business As result capital appreciation if any of our

shares will be investors sole source of gain for the foreseeable future

Provisions in our charter documents or Delaware law may inhibit takeover which could

adversely affect the value of our common stock

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws will contain and Delaware corporate law

contains provisions that could delay or prevent change of control or changes in our
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management These provisions will apply even if some of our stockholders consider the offer to

be beneficial or favorable If change of control or change in management is delayed or

prevented the market price of our common stock could decline See Description of Capital

Stock

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The Shares to be offered in connection with this Offering will be offered by the

officers of the Company through their contacts and word of mouth The Company is not using

selling agent or finder in connection with this offering

In order to subscribe to purchase the Shares prospective Investor must complete sign
and deliver Subscription Agreement to the Company and wire funds for its subscription amount
in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Agreement which accompanies
this Offering Statement

The Company reserves the right to reject any Investors subscription in whole or in part
for any reason If the offering terminates or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected
all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction

This Offering is made only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors

must read and rely on the information provided in this Offering Circular in connection with their

decision to invest in the Shares

State Qualification and Suitabifity Standards

This Offering Circular does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to

purchase any Shares in any jurisdiction in which or to any person to whom it would be unlawful
to do so An investment in the Shares involves substantial risks and possible loss by Investors of
their entire investment See Risk Factors

These Shares have not been qualified under the securities laws of any state or

jurisdiction We plan to qualify the Offering only in Texas Wisconsin North Carolina and
Florida and with such other state securities regulatory bodies as we may determine from time to

time We may also offer or sell Shares in other states in reliance on exemptions from registration

requirements of the laws of those states

Some of our offerees may be broker-dealers registered with the SEC under the Exchange
Act who may be interested in reselling our Shares to others If so they will have to comply with
the regulations of the SEC and relating to underwriters

USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that our net proceeds from the sale of 10000000000 Shares in this offering

at an offering price of $0.01 per 100 Shares will be approximately $975000.00 after deducting
our estimated offering expenses of approximately $25000.00
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We intend to use the net proceeds of this offering primarily to increase our marketing
efforts acquire additional infrastructure for the business hire additional administrative staff and

for general corporate purposes

En the event that any net proceeds are not immediately applied we may temporarily hold

them as cash deposit them in banks or invest them in cash equivalents or securities

DIVIDEND POLICY

We do not anticipate that we will declare or pay regular dividends on our common stock

in the foreseeable future as we generally intend to invest any future earnings in the development
and growth of our business Future dividends if any will be at the discretion of our Board of
Directors and will depend on many factors including general economic and business conditions
our strategic plans our financial results and conditions legal requirements any contractual

obligations or limitations and other factors that our Board of Directors deems relevant

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT CONCERNING FORWARD LOOKING
STATEMENTS

We are including the following discussion to inform you of some of the risks and
uncertainties that can affect us

This offering circular contains various statements including those that express belief

expectation or intention as well as those that are not statements of historical fact that are

forward looking statements The forward looking statements may include projections and
estimates concerning the timing and success of specific projects and our future revenue income
and capital spending Our forward looking statements are generally accompanied by words such

as may will expect intend estimate project predict believe expect
anticipate potential plan goal or other words that convey the uncertainty of future

events or outcomes The forward looking statements in this offering circular speak only as of the

date of this offering circular we disclaim any obligation to update these statements unless
required by securities laws and we caution you not to unduly rely on them We have based
these forward looking statements on our current expectations and assumptions about future

events While our management considers these expectations and assumptions to be reasonable
they are inherently subject to significant business economic competitive regulatory and other

risks contingencies and uncertainties most of which are difficult to predict and many of which
are beyond our control These risks contingencies and uncertainties include but are not limited

to the following

our strategy including the expansion and growth of our operations

the impact of loss of key management

sufficiency of funds for required capital expenditures working capital and debt

service

the adequacy of sources of liquidity

liabilities under laws and regulations protecting the environment
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the impact of governmental laws and regulations

operating hazards war terrorism and cancellation or unavailability of insurance

coverage and

the effect of litigation and contingencies

These and other important factors including those discussed under Risk Factors

included elsewhere in this offering circular may cause our actual results of operations to differ

materially from any future results of operations expressed or implied by the forward looking

statements contained in this offering circular Before making decision to purchase our

common stock you should carefully consider all of the factors identified in this offering circular

that could cause actual results to differ from these forward looking statements

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this

offering circular We have not authorized any other person to provide you with additional or

different information If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information you
should not rely on it We are not making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction

where an offer or sale is not permitted You should assume that the information in this offering

circular is accurate only as of the date on the front cover of this offering circular regardless of

the time of delivery of this offering circular or any sale of our common stock Our business
financial condition results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date
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BUSINESS

Our Company

SW Innovative Holdings Inc d.b.a Everybodys Phone Company the Company
offers local and long distance telephone service on prepaid basis in the Houston Texas area

Our local services include bare bones product providing unlimited local dial tone and 911

emergency access with the option of several customer calling features for an additional fee

including Call Waiting Caller ID Call Forwarding and Speed Dialing These features may be

purchased individually or in package at reduced rates

History

We were incorporated as Everybodys Phone Company in Texas on September 2003
We changed our name to SW Innovative Holdings Inc on July 21 2014

Our Business

For people living in 21St Century America having telephone connection is necessity
not luxury and the need for telephone service seems to continue to grow Getting job
renting an apartment getting medical help for yourself or family member keeping track of
your children reaching the police plus hundreds of other needs of ordinary life require access to

phone service Rich or poor the need for telephone service is constant aspect of life and one
which has virtually no substitute Further with the virtual elimination of payphones people
need to have either their own landline phone service or wireless service

For the majority of people getting phone service is easy They contact one of the large

phone companies and purchase landline or wireless service To do this they need to have an
establish credit record with the phone company or provide deposit or other credit enhancement
which causes the phone company to feel comfortable that it will be paid for the service which it

will provide That service is provided on the basis of billing after service use which is why
potential new customers need to satisf the phone companys credit approval process For the

phone companies the cost of this credit approval activity and the losses from the occasional

failure of customers to pay is worth it because their phone service customers generally use

enough phone services at high enough price to the customer to more than cover these costs

For people who have credit history problems or bad credit or no credit and also lack the

ability to provide the phone company with significant cash deposit getting needed phone
service from phone companies is virtually impossible Nonetheless those potential customers
need phone service An unemployed person without phone service is very likely to remain
unemployed Renting an apartment is very difficult if the rental agent cant call the potential
renter back The examples are endless

Our business is to provide phone service to our customer on terms that the large number
of people who cant qualify for service from the large phone companies can afford For both our
company and our customers the answer is pre-paid service
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We sell pre-paid local and long distance phone service called plain old telephone
service POTS to those whose want this hone service but cannot qualify for or afford the

costs ot phone line service or data service as provided by one of the big telephone companies
Thus our target customers are those who are credit disadvantaged or small businesses Many of
these people need the convenience of being able to use phone service for few months drop it

for month or two and then resume using it as circumstances permit all without lot of
bureaucracy or complications We provide that service

We provide landline telephone service to our customers using the existing landlines
installed and owned by ATT or Verizon collectively the Service Providers Thus we can
be phone service provider without having to incur the very large costs inherent in creating
telephone company from the ground up Instead of doing that we have entered into agreements
with the Service Providers which allow us to service our customers without the cost of owning
all the hardware involved in providing local and long distance phone service Also as result of
this arrangement it is the Service Providers and not us who are responsible for maintaining the
landlines in accordance with the rule of the Texas Public Utility Commission the PUC

Thus our business consists of finding customers collecting fees for service from the
customers and assisting them with any technical problems they may have that are not the

responsibility of the Service Providers Presently we runs our business with three employees
Much of our business is handled by computers in part because the Service Providers want us to
do so

As practical matter the large telephone companies do not want to service these
customers and are happy to work with us in servicing those customers Thus large part of our
competitive advantage is that the large telephone companies dont want to deal with our target
customers

We acquire telephone service from the Service Providers at deeply discounted rate
which enables us to resell phone services at rates which provide comfortable profit margin We
also provide customers with custom calling features for an additional fee These services include
call waiting caller ID call forwarding and speed dialing We provide our customers with the
convenience of paying with cash credit card or debit card and at ACE check cashing which has
over 400 locations across the state of Texas

We are licensed by the PUC to resell telephone services throughout the state Once we
achieve critical mass in Texas we hope to expand its product offerings to other states In January
2009 we entered into reseller agreement with ATT covering 22 U.S states However before

we can begin to market our pre-paid home telephone service in any state we must get approval
from the applicable state that it wants to expand to There can be no assurance that any state

where we may in the future file an application to provide telephone service will approve that

application

Approximately 75% of our customers participate in the Lifeline program Since 1985
the Lifeline program has provided discount phone service for qualifying low-income persons to
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ensure that all Americans have the opportunities and security that phone service brings including

being able to connect to jobs family and emergency services In 2005 Lifeline discounts were

made available to qualifying low-income consumers on pre-paid data service plans in addition to

traditional landline service

The Lifeline program is available to eligible low-income people in every state territory

commonwealth and on Tribal lands People with proper proof of eligibility may be qualified to

enroll To participate in the program people must have an income that is at or below 135% of the

federal Poverty Guidelines or participate in qualifying state federal or Tribal assistance

program such as

Medicaid

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Food Stamps or SNAP
Supplemental Security Income SSI
Federal Public House Assistance Section and

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program LIHEAP

Federal rules prohibit eligible low-income people from receiving more than one Lifeline

discount per household An eligible person may receive discount on either wireline or data

service but not both person whose household currently is receiving more than one Lifeline

service must select single Lifeline provider and contact the other provider to dc-enroll from
their program

The Lifeline program is administered by the Universal Service Administrative Company
USAC USAC is responsible for data collection and maintenance support calculation and
disbursement for the low-income program USACs website provides information regarding

administrative aspects of the low-income program as well as program requirements

Our Challenge

We have experienced significant losses in each of the past three years We believe these

losses are in large part due to two things investment in the development of our proprietary

technologies and operating systems and investment in our infrastructure so as to use the phone
service provided to us by our Service Providers

Our investment in the development of our proprietary technologies and operating systems
involved the following

the development of cloud based software to automate the back office functions of

the business and

hiring of bulk mailing service to print and mail monthly statements to

subscribers

Our infrastructure expenses were related to outfitting our offices and purchasing

equipment for providing our services
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In addition we incurred operating expenses associated with the
start-up of our

operations and significant legal accounting/audit and reporting expenses

We believe that in order to grow our company and make it profitable we need to hire

staff of full-time sales people and improve our infrastructure so that it can support growing
company with an expanding number of customers We plan to use the proceeds of this offering

primarily to accomplish those goals

Our experience with finding customers is that potential customers often find the concept
of our pre-paid telephone services interesting However because we lack staff of sales people
and the funds to do targeted advertising to potential customers to sell those services we have not
been able to reach many potential customers We believe that if we had dedicated sales force
of our own we would be able to reach significant portion of our potential customers
Likewise with sufficient funds we could advertise is certain publications and media which serve
our potential customers Our hope is to have full time sales force of at least sales people by
March 31 2014 We estimate that we need approximately 1000 customers in order to become
profitable

Our Business Strategy

The principle elements of our business strategy include

Offer Competitively Priced Services The key to selling our phone services is to price
them so they are attractive to our customers The current pricing structure of and financial

requirements for obtaining phone service from the large phone service providers is more
expensive and complicated than significant number of people can deal with Because of our
arrangements with our Service Providers we can offer phone services to our customers at prices
and on tenns which they can afford and which fit their circumstances

Improve Our Marketing to Our Primary Target Customers Our experience to

date has convinced us that there is demand for our pre-paid phone services Our contacts with
those people have shown us that many of them would like to have an alternative phone service
that fits into their economic circumstances We believe that if we can reach those customers
with our marketing message many of them will be interested in using our services

Establish Our Own Sales Force Our experience has shown that we need our own
dedicated sales force in order to have sales people who are motivated to and focused on
marketing our services We need large enough sales force to reach many more of our target
customers if we are to reach our goal of having minimum of 1000 customers in Houston

Create Multi-Channels of Sales Including Direct and Indirect Sales Channels
We intend to establish direct sales team which will pursue phone sales messages direct mail
and personal contact in places where we believe there are likely to be significant numbers of
potential customers In addition we intend to pursue indirect marketing efforts through various
media Our goal is to target our media usage to those most likely to be want to use our services

Target Select Niche Markets Beyond Our Current Customers We believe that our
services will be attract to certain niche markets such as people who are home bound or senior
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citizens who only want to pay for minimal phone service since that is all they use While the

majority of phone service uses want lots of services and options on their phones we believe that

there is significant sub-market in people who want simpler phones and fewer services We

plan to make these people aware that we have services that meet their needs

Provide Data Services To Our Customers We believe that there is market for

internet/data services among our target customers We could provide this service by reselling

data services from one of the large phone companies While we would like to provide this

service getting started doing that would require cash deposits to gain access to the service

network which we currently cannot afford We are hopefully that the expansion of our business

which we anticipate if this offering is successful will provide the cash necessary to expand our

offerings into data services

Our Competitive Strengths

We believe that our competitive strengths include

Our Services are Cost Competitive The terms under which we purchase phone

services from our Service Providers allow us to offer cost competitive phone services to our

customers while maintaining comfortable margin for our business Likewise the Lifeline

program has the effect of reducing our costs of providing that service to qualified customers

No Deposit Required No Credit Check Not only can we provide phone service at

reasonable prices but we simplify the process of signing up for our services Since those

services are pre-paid we dont need to require deposits from or credit checks of potential

customers This makes our services available to people who want and need them but cant

comply with the large phone companies credit evaluation processes

Customers Only Pay For The Services They Want Because our customers pay for

phone services in advance they can control how much they spend on that service They can

also terminate service for month or more if necessary and then easily start it up again

That flexibility is attractive to people for example whose income is uncertain or who are

away from home with some frequency for whatever reason

We Provide Service Even To Customers Who Owe Money To Their Old Home

Telephone Service Provider Because our services are prepaid we are not concerned about

customers credit history This flexibility makes us attractive to customers who need phone

service but are still resolving credit issues with their previous phone service provider

Marketing and Sales

We market our services through the Everybodys Phone Company brand We are looking

to hire full-time sales force to sell our services Presently we are only marketing our services

in the Houston Texas area where we are located With the proceeds of this Offering we hope

to significantly increase our market area and then being sales in other cities in Texas through the

use of larger sales force
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As our customer base grows and it becomes attractive to do so we plan to approach retail

stores frequented by our target customers and encourage them to tell their customers about our
services in exchange for some payment

Also we plan to approach certain charitable organizations which work with people who
need our services such as the elderly or people who are housebound who dont have phone
service but need it

Finally we plan to market our services to those who dont use many of the features of
smartphones and similar devices and really only want simply way to make phone calls as
needed While many people are heavy users of the many features of todays wireless phone we
think many people dont like paying for features and services they dont need The large phone
companies dominate the multi-feature phone service market and it is not our intention to

complete with them Our target market is those who just want pre-paid service for limited

number of features

Employees

The Companys active business operations currently employ three people all of whom are
full-time employees We staff our projects with independent contractors who are hired for

specific projects and tasks

Customers

As of August 30 2014 we have approximately 100 customers all of whom are
individuals No customer is significantly large than any of the others

Intellectual Property

The Company has registered the trademark Everybodys Phone Company with the US
Patent and Trademark Office

Government Regulation

Our business is heavily regulated by the Federal Communication Commission and the
Texas Public Utility Commission We do not anticipate any new regulations that would have
material effect on our business as currently conducted or as proposed to be conducted We do
not anticipate having any material expenses relating to compliance with environmental laws in

the future

Properties

Our office which is rented is located at 6666 Harwin Drive Suite 664 Houston Texas
77036 and consists of approximately 1000 sq ft The Company believes that its office is

adequate for its needs for the present

Legal Proceedings
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We are not currently party to any material legal proceedings From time to time we
may be involved in legal claims or proceedings that arise out of the ordinary course of business

OUR MANAGEMENT

Mr Norman George is our President and Director He was formally the Director and
Chief Financial Officer of Affordable Telecommunications Technology Corporation ATCT.pk

publicly traded small cap stock on the Pink Sheets exchange Mr George was hired as Chief
Financial Officer of ATCT on September 1998 Prior to joining the Affordable

Telecommunications Technology Corporation he was self -employed with ownership interest in

numerous retail companies over the past thirty 30 years Peat Marwick and Mitchell formerly

employed Mr George for years as retail consultant He is graduate of the University of
Texas with degree in Accounting

Stephen Michels is our Vice President of Sales and Director He is successful

business owner Mr Michels is United States Army veteran Mr Michaels has launched many
business associated with advertising/marketing and printing business for the past 35 years

Compensation of Officers and Directors

Mr George and Mr Michels salaries for their services to our Company are paid monthly
at the rate of $4000.00 and $1500.00 respectively

Because of we only have two Directors we do not have Compensation Committee

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGERS

The following table sets forth information as of June 30 2014 regarding the beneficial

ownership of shares of our Common Stock by our sole director by our only executive officers

and by our current director and executive officer as group and by each person known to us to

own 5% or more of those shares Except as otherwise noted in the footnotes below each person
below has sole voting and investment power with respect to such securities

Name Number of Shares Beneficially Owned
Percentage of Class

Norman George 87140000 28.07

Kim Peterson 72144160 2324

Stephen Michel 39005000 12.57

President and Director

Vice President and Director

In addition Messrs George Peterson and Michel own all 60000 issued and outstanding
shares of our Class Preferred Stock the Class Shares Among other features each share

of Preferred Stock is entitled to 550000 per share on any matter that is voted on by the our

shareholders including the election of Directors As result even if all of the shares being
offered for sale by this Offering Circular are sold those three persons will be significantly affect
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although not control the election of the directors of our Company and the outcome of any vote
on any other matter if they all vote together There is however no voting or other agreement in

existence which would require them to so vote

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Other than the sale of shares of common stock and preferred stock to our two officers and
to Mr Peterson who is holder of over 10% of the our common stock there have not been any
related party transactions

MARKET FOR AND DIVIDENDS ON OUR COMMON STOCK AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Market Information

The principal market for shares of the Companys Common Stock is the OTC Markets
Group Pink OTC Markets Group is not an exchange or an automated quotation system
operated by registered securities system

As of June 30 2014 an aggregate of 310395528 shares of our Common Stock were
issued and outstanding and were owned by approximately 61 holders of record based on
information provided by our transfer agent

Penny Stock Considerations

Our shares are penny stocks which term is generally defined under the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 to mean equity securities with price of less than $5.00 Our shares are
thus subject to rules that impose sales practice and disclosure requirements on broker-dealers
who engage in certain transactions involving penny stock such as shares of our Common
Stock

Under the penny stock regulations broker-dealer selling penny stock to anyone other
than an established customer or accredited investor must make special suitability determination

regarding the purchaser and must receive the purchasers written consent to the transaction prior
to the sale unless the broker-dealer is otherwise exempt Generally an individual with net
worth in excess of $1000000 or annual income exceeding $100000 individually or $400340
together with his or her spouse is considered an accredited investor In addition under the

penny stock regulations the broker-dealer is required to

Deliver prior to any transaction involving penny stock disclosure schedule in the form
prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to the penny stock market
unless the broker-dealer or the transaction is otherwise exempt

Disclose the commissions payable to the broker-dealer and its registered representatives and
the current bid and offer quotations for the securities
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Send monthly statements disclosing recent price information pertaining to the penny stock

held in customers account the accounts value and information regarding the limited market in

penny stocks and

Make special written determination that the penny stock is suitable investment for the

purchaser and receive the purchasers written agreement to the transaction prior to conducting
any penny stock transaction in the customers account

Because of these regulations broker-dealers may encounter difficulties in their attempts
to sell shares of our common stock which may affect the ability of stockholders to sell their

shares in the secondary market and have the effect of reducing the level of trading activity in the

secondary market These additional sales practice and disclosure requirements may impede the

sale of shares of our Common Stock In addition these rules mean that the liquidity of our
shares may be adversely affected with corresponding decrease in the available price of our
shares

Dividends

We have never paid dividend and have no present intention of doing so To the extent

we have any income we intend to reinvest it in the business The decision to pay dividend on
the Common Stock and if so when and in what amount will be made by the Board of Directors

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

This description is summary only and is subject to the complete text of our certificate of
incorporation and bylaws forms of which we have filed as exhibits to this Offering Circular

Our authorized capital stock will consist of 15000000000 shares of common stock par
value $0.0001 per share and 50000000 shares of preferred stock par value $1.00 per share

Common Stock

Each share of Common Stock entitles the holder to one vote on all matters on which
holders are permitted to vote including the election of directors They do not have cumulative
voting rights Accordingly holders of majority of shares entitled to vote in an election of
directors are able to elect all of the directors standing for election

Subject to preferences that may be applicable to any outstanding preferred stock the
holders of the Common Stock will share equally on per share basis any dividends when as and
if declared by the Board of Directors out of funds legally available for that purpose If we are

liquidated dissolved or wound up the holders of our Common Stock will be entitled to ratable
share of any distribution to stockholders after satisfaction of all of our liabilities and of the prior

rights of any outstanding class of our preferred stock Our Common Stock carry no preemptive
or other subscription rights to purchase shares of our stock and are not convertible redeemable
or assessable

Preferred Stock
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Our Board of Directors has the authority without stockholder approval to issue shares of
preferred stock from time to time in one or more series and to fix the number of shares and terms
of each such series The Board may determine the designation and other terms of each series
including among others

dividend rates

whether dividends will be cumulative or non-cumulative

redemption rights

liquidation rights

sinking fund provisions

conversion or exchange rights and

voting rights

The issuance of preferred stock while providing us with
flexibility in connection with

possible acquisitions and other corporate purposes could reduce the relative voting power of
holders of our common stock It could also affect the likelihood that holders of our common
stock will receive dividend payments and payments upon liquidation

The issuance of shares of capital stock or the issuance of rights to purchase shares of
capital stock could be used to discourage an attempt to obtain control of our company For
example if in the exercise of its fiduciary obligations our Board of Directors determined that
takeover proposal was not in the best interest of our stockholders the Board could authorize the
issuance of preferred stock or Common Stock without stockholder approval The shares could be
issued in one or more transactions that might prevent or make the completion of the change of
control transaction more difficult or costly by

diluting the voting or other rights of the proposed acquiror or insurgent stockholder

group

creating substantial voting bloc in institutional or other hands that might undertake to

support the position of the incumbent board or

effecting an acquisition that might complicate or preclude the takeover

In this regard our certificate of incorporation grants our Board of Directors broad power
to establish the rights and preferences of the authorized and unissued preferred stock Our Board
could establish one or more series of preferred stock that entitle holders to

vote separately as class on any proposed merger or consolidation

cast proportionately larger vote together with our common stock on any transaction

or for all purposes
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elect directors having terms of office or voting rights greater than those of other

directors

convert preferred stock into greater number of shares of our common stock or other

securities

demand redemption at specified price under prescribed circumstances related to

change of control of our company or

exercise other rights designed to impede takeover

Alternatively change of control transaction deemed by the board to be in the best

interest of our stockholders could be facilitated by issuing series of preferred stock having
sufficient voting rights to provide required percentage vote of the stockholders

Class Preferred Stock

Our Board of Directors has created class of preferred stock designated as the Class

Preferred Stock Class Shares Class Shares have preference in any liquidation of our
Company of $.05 per share which is to be paid before any distribution will be made to shares of
Common Stock Class Shares do not have fixed dividend but can be receive dividends at

any time dividends are paid to shares of Common Stock provided the Board of Directors

declares dividend on the Class Shares and provided that the dividend per share on Class

Shares cannot exceed the dividend per share paid at the same time on shares of Common Stock
Class Shares carry no preemptive or other subscription rights to purchase shares of our stock

and are not convertible redeemable or assessable Class Shares are entitled to 550000 votes

per share on any matter which requires vote of the shareholders

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND BYLAWS

Election and Removal of Directors

Under our Bylaws our Board of Directors is to consist of between one and nine directors
the exact number of directors is fixed by the Board Currently we have one director and there

will be one director until the directors or stockholders by majority vote increase the number of
directors The director may be removed for cause by the stockholders at special meeting
called for that purposes by an affirmative vote of shares representing majority of the shares

then entitled to vote at an election of directors Any vacancy occurring on the board of directors

and any newly created directorship may be filled by majority vote of the stockholders or

directors in office

Stockholder Meetings

Our bylaws provide that special meetings of our stockholders may be called only by
majority of the directors or such persons authorized by the Board of Directors

Stockholder Action by Written Consent
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Our bylaws provide that holders of our common stock are able to act by written consent

without meeting as provided in the Business Organization Code of the State of Texas

Amendment of Articles of Incorporation

The affirmative vote of at least majority of the voting power of our outstanding shares

of stock will be required to amend our articles of incorporation

Amendment of Bylaws

Our bylaws may generally be altered amended or repealed and new bylaws adopted
with

The affirmative vote of majority of directors present at any regular or special

meeting of the Board of Directors called for that purpose or

The affirmative vote of majority of the voting power of our outstanding shares

voting stock

Limitation of Liability of Directors and Officers

Our bylaws provide that no director will be personally liable to us or our stockholders for

monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as director except as required by applicable laws
as in effect from time to time Currently Texas law required that

liability be imposed for the

following

Any breach of the directors duty of loyalty to our company or our stockholders

Any act or omission not in good faith or which involved intentional misconduct or

knowing violation of law

Unlawful payments of dividends or unlawful stock repurchases or redemptions and

Any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit

As result neither we nor our stockholders have the right through stockholders
derivative suits on our behalf to recover monetary damages against director for breach of

fiduciary duty as director including breaches resulting from grossly negligent behavior except
in the situations described above

Our articles of incorporation and bylaws provide that to the fullest extent permitted by
law we may if so authorized on case by case basis by majority vote of the board of directors

indemnify any officer or director of our company against all damages claims and liabilities

arising out of the fact that the person is or was our director or officer or served any other

enterprise at our request as director officer employee agent or fiduciary We will reimburse
the expenses including attorneys fees incurred by person indenmified by this provision when
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we received an undertaking to repay such amounts if it is ultimately determined that the person is

entitled to be indemnified by us Amending this provision will not reduce our indemnification

obligations relating to actions taken before an amendment

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is Olde Monmouth Stock Transfer
Inc
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SW INNOVATIVE HOLDINGS INC

Development-Stage Company
BALANCE SHEET

Unaudited

For the Six Year Ending

Months December

June 30 2014 31 2013

67053 5677

7296

Total Current Assets

Property and equipment net

Investments

Deposit

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERs DEFICIT

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accruals

Convertible notes payable related parties

Derivative liability on convertible notes payable

Note payable short term

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Note payable long term

TOTAL LIABILITIES

74349 5677

8267 9161

52000 52000

576 10557

135192 77395

4156 25333

122204 77583

126360 102916

102850 63146

229210 166162

STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

Preferred stock $1.00 par value 50000000 shares authorized 60000 shares issued and

outstanding as of June 30 2014 and December 30 2013 and 30000 as of December 30
2012

ASSETS

Cash

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

Commitments and Contingencies

60000 60000
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See notes at bottom of page 31040 1434360

Additional paid in capital

Deficit accumulated during the development stage

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

TOTAL LIABILITIES STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

3446721 3246719

3631779 3538822

94018 88667

135192 77395

common stock .0001 par value 15000000000 shares authorized 310395526 shares issued and outstanding as of June 30 2014

common stock .001 par value 500000000 shares authorized 143535528 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31 2013

common stock .001 par value 10000000000 shares authorized 751526695 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31 2012
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SW INNOVATIVE HOLDINGS

Development-stage Company

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Unaudited Unaudited

Year Ended

December 31

2013

Gross profit loss 8641 13001

Operating expenses

Payroll expense 59400 112480

Professional fees
17497 173242

Rent
8565 17209

Advertising 6933 5751
Investor relations

Telephone 1487 3115
Depreciation 894 1787

Taxes 357 272

Miscellaneous
1864 5062

Bank charges 169 241

Dues and subscriptions

Postage 924 3143
Printing 12

Repairs

Auto expense 2100 3800
Travel 804 1112

Office 620 1634
Total operating expenses 101614 328861

Operating loss

Interest and other income expense

Interest expense

Amortization of debt discount

Gain loss on fair value of derivative

Gain loss on sale of investment

Total Interest and other income expense

Loss before income taxes

INC

Revenue

Cost of services sold

For the Six Months EndIng

June 30

2014

18479

9838

39256

26255

Income taxes

Net loss

92973 315860

17 47761

1818

99112

17 145055

92956 170805

92956 170805
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SW INNOVATIVE HOLDINGS INC

Development-Stage Company

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Unaudited Unaudited

For the Six

Months EndIng
Year ended

June 30 December 31

2014 2013

Cash flows generated by used in operating activities

Net loss 92956 170805

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities

Depreciation 894 1787

Common stock issued for services 15014 80923

Amortization of debt discount
187328

Gainloss on derivative
liability 280540

Gain on sale of Investment

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Increase in accounts receivable 7296 160

Increase in prepaid expenses 850

Increase in deposits 9982 259

Increase decrease in accounts payable and accruals 18525 81229

Cash flows used in operating activities 55837 98809

Cash flows generated by used In investing activities

Purchase of equipment

Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sale of investments

Cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows generated by used In financing activities

Advances under notes payable 125000

Repayments of notes payable 44083

Common stock issued for cash 36296

Preferred stock issued for cash

Cash flows generated by financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents end of period

117213

61376 4709

5677 10386

67053 5677

2150

66250

30000

94100
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SW INNOVATIVE HOLDINGS INC

Development-Stage Company

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY DEFICIT

FOR THE PERIOD FROM DECEMBER 31 2011 TO JUNE 30 2014

Balance at December 31 2012

Common stock issued for cash at $0000133 per share on January 11 2013

Common stock issued for cash at $0000073 per share on February 2013

Common stock issued for services at $0.001 per share on February 2013

30000 $30000 751526695 $751527 $2291392 $3368017 $295098

-65000

106000000 106000 -98250 7750

246000000 246000 246000

Preferred Stock Common Stock Paid In

Deficit Stockholders

Shares Amount Shares Amount
Deficit

30000 30000 261291465 261291 2389067 -2881880 -201522
Balance at December 31 2011 carried forward

Common stock issued for cash at $0.0016 per share on January 26 2012 12200000 12200 7800 20000

Common stock issued for services at $0.001 per share on january27 2012 36000000 36000 36000

Common stock issued on conversion of debt at $0.0023 per share on January 30 2012 5769230 5769 7918 13687

Common stock issued on conversion of debt at $0.001 per share on February 17 2012 4000000 4000 4000
Common stock issued on conversion of debt at $0.003 per share on March 2012 10000000 10000 22083 32083

Common stock issued for cash at $0.0035 per share on March 15 2012
10000000 10000 25000 35000

Common stock issued for services at $0.001 per share on March 18 2012 12500000 12500 12500

Common stock issued for cash at $0.0012 per share on May 21 2012 12500000 12500 2500 15000

Common stock issued for cash at $00009 per share on June 15 2012 25000000 25000 -2500 22500

Common stock issued for cash at $0.00064 per share on July 16 2012 23100000 23100 -8100 15000

Common stock issued for services at $O.001 per share on July 19 2012 62000000 62000 25000 87000

Common stock issued for cash at $00005 per share on September 11 2012
50000000 50000 -25000 25000

Common stock issued for services at $0.001 per share on October 2012
29166000 29166 29166

Common stock issued for cash at $0.0027 per share on October 22 2012
55000000 55000 -40000 15000

Common stock issued for cash at $0.0028 per share on November 11 2012 75000000 75000 -54375 20625

Common stock issued for cash at $00026 per share on December 14 2012 68000000 68000 -58000 10000

Net Loss for the years ended December 31 2012

75000000 75000 10000
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Common stock issued for cash at $0.000051 per share on February 14 2013

117 000 117000 -111000 6000

Common stock issued for cash at $0000064 per share on February 21 2013

140000000 140000 -131000 9000

Preferred stock issued for cash at $1.00 per share on March 31 2013
30000 30000

Reverse stock
split 10001 July 22 2013

1435528 1434090 1434090

Common stock issued for services at $0001 per share on August 26 2013
30000000 30000 30000

Common stock issued for services at 50.001 per share on September 10 2013

72000000 72000 72000

Common stock Subscription issued at $0001 per share on September 23 2013

40000000 40000 -40000

Treasury Stock

-27100 27100
Net Loss for the years ended December 31 2013

170805 170805

Balance at December 312013
60000 60000 143435528 143436 3246719 3538822 886b7

Change Par Value January 2014 from .001 to .00001
-142001 142001

Common stock Subscription issued at 50.001 per share on February 21 2014
30000000 300 -300

Common stock issued for services at $0.00001 per share on May 15 2014

131000000 1310 1310
Cancelled shares .00001 May 30 2014

22000000 220 220

Change Par Value June 13 2014 from .00001 to .0001
25419 -25419

Common stock issued for cash at $0.0001 per share on June 17 2014
27960000 2796 2796

Stock Subscription paid June 30 2014

83500 83500

Net Loss for through June 30 2014
-92956 92956

Balance June 30 2014

60000 60000 310395528 31040 3446721 3631779 94018
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SW Innovative Holdings Inc
development stage company

Notes to Financial Results June 30 2014

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Everybodys Phone Company Inc Everybodys Phone Company the Company we or us was

incorporated in the State of Texas on September 2003

The Company sells prepaid unlimited local dial tone telephone service to the residential market

primarily in greater Houston The Company is fully licensed by the Texas Public Utility Commission to

resell telephone services throughout the State Once the Company achieves critical mass in Texas it

plans to expand its prepaid telecommunications product offerings nationwide

The Company is in the development stage with no significant revenues and limited operating history

The Companys shares of common stock are quoted on the OTC Pink Marketplace under the symbol EVPH

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles in the United States of America and are presented in US dollars The Companys
year-end is December 31

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements

and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period Actual results could differ from

those estimates

Development Stage Company

The Company is development stage enterprise in accordance with ACS 915 Development Stage

Entities We have been in the development stage since Inception September 2003 Among the

disclosures required as development stage company are that its financial statements are identified

as those of development stage company and that the statements of operations changes in

stockholders deficit and cash flows disclose activity since the date of its Inception September

2003 as development stage company
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONT

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturity of three months or less to be

cash equivalents

Fixed Assets

The Companys fixed assets represent furniture and computer equipment that is has purchased and are

being depreciated over their estimated useful lives of 10 years

Financial Instruments

Fair value measurements are determined based on the assumptions that market participants would use

in pricing an asset or liability ASC 820-10 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures ASC 820-10
establishes hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable

inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be

used when available ASC 820 establishes fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the use of inputs used in

valuation methodologies into the following three levels

Level Quoted prices unadjusted for identical assets or liabilities in active markets quoted price in

an active market provides the most reliable evidence of fair value and must be used to measure fair

value whenever available

Level Significant other observable inputs other than Level prices such as quoted prices for similar

assets or liabilities quoted prices in markets that are not active or other inputs that are observable or

can be corroborated by observable market data

Level Significant unobservable inputs that reflect
reporting entitys own assumptions about the

assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability For example level

inputs would relate to forecasts of future earnings and cash flows used in discounted future cash flows

method

The carrying values of accounts receivable prepaid expenses accounts payable accruals and

convertible notes payable approximate their fair value due to the short-term maturities of these

instruments

Revenue Recognition

The Company generates it revenue from the sale of prepaid unlimited local dial tone telephone

service Revenue is recognized in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin SAB No 104 Revenue

Recognition when the following criteria are met persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists

delivery of the product has occurred the fee is fixed or determinable and
collectability is probable
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Advertising cost

Advertising costs were expensed as incurred Advertising costs of $5751 and 6933 were incurred in

the twelve months ending December 31 2013 and June 30 2014 respectively

Comprehensive Income Loss

Comprehensive income is defined as all changes in stockholders equity deficit exclusive of

transactions with owners such as capital investments Comprehensive income includes net income or

loss changes in certain assets and liabilities that are reported directly in equity such as translation

adjustments on investments in foreign subsidiaries and unrealized gains losses on available-for-sale

securities From the Companys Inception September 2003 to June 30 2014 there were no

differences between its comprehensive loss and net loss

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with ASC 740 Income Taxes ASC 740 Under

ASC 740 deferred income taxes are recognized for the tax consequences in future years of differences

between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their financial statement reported amounts at each

period end based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to the periods in which the

differences are expected to affect taxable income Valuation allowances are established when

necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amounts expected to be realized The provision for

income taxes represents the tax expense for the period if any and the change during the period in

deferred tax assets and liabilities ASC 740 also provides criteria for the recognition measurement

presentation and disclosure of uncertain tax positions Under ASC 740 the impact of an uncertain tax

position on the income tax return may only be recognized at the largest amount that is more-likely-than-

not to be sustained upon audit by the relevant taxing authority At December 31 2012 and 2011 full

deferred tax asset valuation allowance has been provided and no deferred tax asset has been recorded

Basic and Diluted Net Income Loss per Share

The Company computes net income loss per share in accordance with ASC 260 Earnings per Share

which requires presentation of both basic and diluted earnings per share EPS on the face of the income

statement Basic EPS is computed by dividing net income loss available to common shareholders

numerator by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding denominator during the

period Diluted EPS gives effect to all dilutive potential common shares outstanding during the period

including stock options using the treasury stock method and convertible preferred stock using the if-

converted method In computing diluted EPS the average stock price for the period is used in

determining the number of shares assumed to be purchased from the exercise of stock options or

warrants Diluted EPS excludes all dilutive potential common shares if their effect is anti-dilutive During

the period Inception September 2003 to June 30 2014 there were potentially shares issuable under

conversion privileges attached to convertible promissory notes payable The common share equivalents

of these securities have not been included in the calculations of loss per share because such inclusions
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would have an anti-dilutive effect as the Company has incurred losses in the period Inception

September 2003 to June 30 2014

Business Segments

The Company believes that its activities during the period Inception September 2003 to June 30
2014 comprised single segment

Stock-based Compensation

The Company accounts for all stock-based payments to employees and non-employees under ASC 718
Stock Compensation using the fair value based method Under the fair value method stock-based

payments are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or the fair value of the equity

instruments issued or liabilities incurred whichever is more reliably measurable The cost of stock-

based payments to non-employees that are fully vested and non-forfeitable at the grant date is

measured and recognized at that date

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company has reviewed all recently issued but not yet effective accounting pronouncements and

does not believe the future adoption of any such pronouncements may be expected to cause material

impact on its financial condition or the results of its operations

GOING CONCERN AND LIQUIDITY

At June 30 2014 the Company had cash of $67053 total assets of $135192 no profitable business
activities or other source of income liabilities of $229210 and had incurred losses since Inception

September 2003

The Company anticipates future losses in the development of its business

The Companys ability to continue as going concern is dependent upon the Company generating

profitable operations in the future and or obtaining the necessary financing to meet its obligations and

repay its liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come due There is no assurance

that this series of events will be satisfactorily completed

The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is

unable to continue as going concern

FIXED ASSETS

As at December 31 2013 and June 30 2014 the balance of fixed assets was as follows

December 31
2013 June 30.2014

Furniture 10177 $10177
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Computer equipment 3806 3806

Accumulated depreciation 4821 5.715
Net bookvalue 9162 S8.268

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31 2013 and June 30 2014 was $1788 and $893

respectively

INVESTMENT

In April 2011 the Company together with three other shareholders in the Company acquired as an

investment $99000 mortgage secured single family home in Florida valued at approximately

$127000 The Company acquired $52000 of the total $99000 mortgage acquired by the four investors

as group The Company has not received any interest on the mortgage it acquired and has not incurred

any expense related to the mortgage While the mortgage is in default no provision has been made

against the carrying value of the mortgage as it is believed that the mortgage will be repaid in full once

the property has been foreclosed on No legal action has been taken as yet to foreclose on the property

pending agreement by all four of the owners of the mortgage

NOTE PAYABLE

On June 14 2014 non-affiliate lender sold the $50000 convertible debt obligation of the Company to

another non-affiliate Beaufort Capital L.L.C This debt will be paid to Beaufort Capital L.L.C through
the conversion of the debt into shares of the Companys common stock from time to time

On June 27 2014 the Company received $75000 loan from non-affiliate with maturity date of June

27 2015 and an interest rate of 12% per annum This loan can be repaid in cash or shares of common
stock

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases and Long term Contracts

The Company has not entered into any long term leases contracts or commitments

Legal

To the best of the Companys knowledge and belief no legal proceedings are currently pending or

threatened

SHAREHOLDERS DEFICIT

Preferred stock

The Company is authorized to issue 50000000 shares of $1.00 par value preferred stock
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In June 2011 the Company issued 30000 shares of its preferred stock for cash consideration of $30000

to the Companys directors

In March 2013 the Company issued 30000 shares of its preferred stock for cash consideration of

$30000 to the Companys directors

As of June 30 2014 the Company had 60000 shares of preferred stock issued and outstanding

Common Stock

In January and February of 2013 the Company issued for cash 438000000 of common stock to an

equity capital firm at $0 .0005 per share

In February 2013 the Company issued for cash 3000000 shares of common stock for $0.001 per share

to an individual investor

During the year 2013 the Company issued to officers and directors for services rendered 347250000
shares of common stock at $0.00i per share

The Companys Board of Directors and majority shareholders voted on June 2013 to have reverse

split of the common stock in the ratio of 1000 to effective as of July 22 2013

Reverse Stock Split

In June 2013 the board of directors and majority of the shareholders of the Company approved
reverse stock split of its common stock with ratio of 10001 It was effective on July 22 2013

Shares issued and outstanding as of July 21 2013 1435526695
Shares issued and outstanding as of July 22 2013 1435527
Shares issued and outstanding as of September 30 2013 145935527

As of December 31 2013 the company had 143435526 shares of its common stock issued and

outstanding

During the period ending June 30 2014 the company issued 30000000 shares of its common stock at

price of .001 for cash compensation of 30000 131000000 shares of common stock at .0001 for

services valued at 1310 and 27960000 shares of common stock priced at .0001 for the conversion of

2796 to equity

On June 13 2014 the par value of the Companys common stock was changed from .00001 to .0001 per
share with 15000000000 shares authorized Each share of common stock entitles the holder to one
vote on each matter submitted to vote of our stockholders including the election of directors There is

no cumulative voting Common stockholders have no preemptive conversion or other subscription

rights In the event of liquidation dissolution or winding up of Company stockholders are entitled to

share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of liabilities subject to prior distribution rights of

preferred stock if any then outstanding
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As of June 30 2014 the company had 310395528 shares of its common stock issued and outstanding

INCOME TAXES

The Company follows ASC 740 Income Taxes Deferred income taxes reflect the net effect of

temporary difference between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial purposes and the

amounts used for income tax reporting purposes and net operating loss carry-forwards No net

provision for refundable Federal income tax has been made in the accompanying statement of loss

because no recoverable taxes were paid previously Similarly no deferred tax asset attributable to the

net operating loss carry-forward has been recognized as it is not deemed likely to be realized

The provision for the Companys federal income tax benefit for the twelve months ending December 31
2012 and 2011 calculated using the expected federal tax rate of 34% consisted of the following

Federal income tax benefit attributed to

Net operating loss

Valuation

Net benefit

170805 92956

170805 92956

The cumulative tax effect of significant items comprising our net deferred tax benefit calculated at the

expected federal tax rate of 34% for the period from Inception September 2003 through June 30
2014 is as follows

Deferred tax attributed

Net operating loss carryover

Less change in valuation allowance

Net deferred tax asset

Inception September

2003 to June 30 2014

1234801

1234801

At June 30 2014 the Company had an unused net operating loss carry-forward approximating

$3631768 that is available to offset future taxable income the loss carry-forward will start to expire in

2032

December 31 2013 June 30 2014
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SW INNOVATIVE HOLDINGS INC

Development Stage Company
Balance Sheet

As of December 31 2013

naudited

Dec 31 2013

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Checking 5677

Total Checking/Savings 5677
Other Current Assets

Other Current Asset
10557

Total Other Current Assets 10557

Total Current Assets
16234

Fixed Assets

Fixed Asset
9161

Total Fixed Assets
9161

Other Assets

Investments
52000

Total Other Assets
52000

TOTAL

ASSETS
77395

LIABILITIES EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 21353

Total Accounts Payable 21353

Other Current Liabilities

Loans
77583

Payroll Liabilities
63146

Sales Tax Payable 3982

Total Other Current

Liabilities
144711

Total Current Liabilities 166o4
Total Liabilities

166064

Equity

Equity
3390155

Preferred
60000

Retained Earnings -3368017
Net Income

-170805

Total

Equity
-88667

TOTAL LIABILITIES EQUITY 77397
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SW INNOVATIVE HOLDINGS INC

Development Stage Company
Profit Loss

January through December 2013

naudited

Oct-Decl3 JanDec-13

Revenue

Income 9320 39257
Cost of Sales 5524 26255

Gross Profit 3796 13002

Expenses

General and Administrative 33496 309244
Rent 4257 17209

Utilities 789 3115

Travel 24 1112

Total Expenses 38566 330680

Other Income 47193 146873

Loss/Profit 12423 -170805

57



SW INNOVATIVE HOLDINGS INC

Development Stage Company
Statement of Cash Flows

January through December 2013

Unaudited

Jan Dec

13

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income -170805
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income

to net cash provided by operations

Accounts Receivable 160

Other Current Asset Deposit 259
Other Current Asset Prepaid 850

Accounts Payable 17217
Derivative Liability -280540
Loans Loan -2151
Loans Bank 33500
Payroll Liabilities 60790
Sales Tax Payable 3222

Net cash provided by Operating Activities -337498
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed Asset Computer Accum/Dep

Computer 761
Fixed Asset Furniture Accum/Dep

Furniture 941
Fixed Asset Furniture Office Furniture 86

Net cash provided by Investing Activities 1788
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Notes -233562
NotesNotes payable Contra 187328
EquityCommon Stock -608091

EquityPaid In Capital 1022426
EquityStock Subscriptions -40000
EquityTreasury Stock -27100
Preferred 30000

Net cash provided by Financing Activities 331001
Net cash increase for period -4709
Cash at beginning of period 10386

Cash at end of period 5677
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SW Innovative Holdings Inc

development stage company
Consolidated Statements of Shareholder Equity Deficit

For the Year Ending December 31 2011 2012 and

For the Year Ending December 31 2013

Common Preferred Paid-In Accumulated
Shares Shares Amounts Capital Deficit Total

Balance December 31 2011 261291465 30000 261291 2289067 -2881080 -201522

Balance Dec 31 2012
751526695 30000 751526 2291393 -3368017 -295098

net gain through March 31 2013
18369 18369

Stock issued through March 31

2013
684000000 30000 684000 -411665 302335

Balance March 31 2013 1435526695 60000 1435526 1879728 -3349648 25606

Net Loss through June 30 2013
-49066 -49066

Balance June 30 2013
1435526695 60000 1435526 1879728 -3398714 -23460

Reverse Stock Split 10001 July

2013
1435527 1434091 1434091

Net Loss through Sept 30 2013
-152532 -152532

Stock issued through Sept 30
2013

142500000 144500 -42500 102000
Balance Sept 30 2013

145935526 60000 145935 3271319 -3551246 -73992

Net Gain through December 31
2013

12423 12423
Stock canceled through December

31 2013
-2500000 -2500 2500

Treasury Stock
-27100 -27.100

Balance December 31 2013
143435526 60000 143435 3246719 -3538823 -88669
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Notes

Stock issued through March 31 2013 438000000 free trading 246000000 restricted and 30000
series preferred

No stock issued in 2nd

quarter 2013

Reverse stock split July 2013

10001

Stock issued through September 2013 40000000 free trading 104250000
restricted

no stock issued in fourth 4th quarter 2013
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SW Innovative Holdings Inc

development stage company
Notes to Financial Results Through December 31 2012

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Everybodys Phone Company Inc Everybodys Phone Company the Company we or us was

incorporated in the State of Texas on September 2003

The Company sells prepaid unlimited local dial tone telephone service to the residential market

primarily in greater Houston The Company is fully licensed by the Texas Public Utility Commission to

resell telephone services throughout the State Once the Company achieves critical mass in Texas it

plans to expand its prepaid telecommunications product offerings nationwide

The Company is in the development stage with no significant revenues and limited operating history

The Companys shares of common stock are quoted on the OTC Pink Marketplace under the symbol EVPH

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles in the United States of America and are presented in US dollars The Companys
year-end is December 31

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements

and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period Actual results could differ from

those estimates

Development Stage Company

The Company is development stage enterprise in accordance with ACS 915 Development Stage

Entities We have been in the development stage since Inception September 2003 Among the

disclosures required as development stage company are that its financial statements are identified

as those of development stage company and that the statements of operations changes in

stockholders deficit and cash flows disclose activity since the date of its Inception September

2003 as development stage company

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CaNT

Cash and Cash Equivalents

61



The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturity of three months or less to be

cash equivalents

Fixed Assets

The Companys fixed assets represent furniture and computer equipment that is has purchased and are

being depreciated over their estimated useful lives of 10 years

Financial Instruments

Fair value measurements are determined based on the assumptions that market participants would use

in pricing an asset or liability ASC 820-10 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures ASC 820-10
establishes hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable

inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be

used when available ASC 820 establishes fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the use of inputs used in

valuation methodologies into the following three levels

Level Quoted prices unadjusted for identical assets or liabilities in active markets quoted price in

an active market provides the most reliable evidence of fair value and must be used to measure fair

value whenever available

Level Significant other observable inputs other than Level prices such as quoted prices for similar

assets or liabilities quoted prices in markets that are not active or other inputs that are observable or

can be corroborated by observable market data

Level Significant unobservable inputs that reflect reporting entitys own assumptions about the

assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability For example level

inputs would relate to forecasts of future earnings and cash flows used in discounted future cash flows

method

The carrying values of accounts receivable prepaid expenses accounts payable accruals and

convertible notes payable approximate their fair value due to the short-term maturities of these

instruments

Revenue Recognition

The Company generates it revenue from the sale of prepaid unlimited local dial tone telephone

service Revenue is recognized in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin SAB No 104 Revenue

Recognition when the following criteria are met persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists

delivery of the product has occurred the fee is fixed or determinable and collectability is probable

Advertising cost

Advertising costs were expensed as incurred Advertising costs of $14314 and $0 were incurred in the

twelve months ending December 31 2012 and 2011 respectively
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Comprehensive Income Loss

Comprehensive income is defined as all changes in stockholders equity deficit exclusive of

transactions with owners such as capital investments Comprehensive income includes net income or

loss changes in certain assets and liabilities that are reported directly in equity such as translation

adjustments on investments in foreign subsidiaries and unrealized gains losses on available-for-sale

securities From the Companys Inception September 2003 to December 31 2012 there were no

differences between its comprehensive loss and net loss

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with ASC 740 Income Taxes ASC 740 Under

ASC 740 deferred income taxes are recognized for the tax consequences in future years of differences

between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their financial statement reported amounts at each

period end based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to the periods in which the

differences are expected to affect taxable income Valuation allowances are established when

necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amounts expected to be realized The provision for

income taxes represents the tax expense for the period if any and the change during the period in

deferred tax assets and liabilities ASC 740 also provides criteria for the recognition measurement

presentation and disclosure of uncertain tax positions Under ASC 740 the impact of an uncertain tax

position on the income tax return may only be recognized at the largest amount that is more-likely-than-

not to be sustained upon audit by the relevant taxing authority At December 31 2012 and 2011 full

deferred tax asset valuation allowance has been provided and no deferred tax asset has been recorded

Basic and Diluted Net Income Loss per Share

The Company computes net income loss per share in accordance with ASC 260 Earnings per Share

which requires presentation of both basic and diluted earnings per share EPS on the face of the income

statement Basic EPS is computed by dividing net income loss available to common shareholders

numerator by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding denominator during the

period Diluted EPS gives effect to all dilutive potential common shares outstanding during the period

including stock options using the treasury stock method and convertible preferred stock using the if-

converted method In computing diluted EPS the average stock price for the period is used in

determining the number of shares assumed to be purchased from the exercise of stock options or

warrants Diluted EPS excludes all dilutive potential common shares if their effect is anti-dilutive During

the period Inception September 2003 to December 31 2012 there were potentially shares issuable

under conversion privileges attached to convertible promissory notes payable The common share

equivalents of these securities have not been included in the calculations of loss per share because such

inclusions would have an anti-dilutive effect as the Company has incurred losses in the period Inception

September 2003 to December 31 2012

63



Business Segments

The Company believes that its activities during the period Inception September 2003 to December

31 2012 comprised single segment

Stock-based Compensation

The Company accounts for all stock-based payments to employees and non-employees under ASC 718

Stock Compensation using the fair value based method Under the fair value method stock-based

payments are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or the fair value of the equity

instruments issued or liabilities incurred whichever is more reliably measurable The cost of stock-

based payments to non-employees that are fully vested and non-forfeitable at the grant date is

measured and recognized at that date

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company has reviewed all recently issued but not yet effective accounting pronouncements and
does not believe the future adoption of any such pronouncements may be expected to cause material

impact on its financial condition or the results of its operations

GOING CONCERN AND LIQUIDITY

At December 31 2012 the Company had cash of $10386 total assets of $85161 no profitable business

activities or other source of income liabilities of $380259 and had incurred losses since Inception

September 2003

The Company anticipates future losses in the development of its business

In our financial statements for the period Inception September 2003 to December 31 2012 the

Report of the Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm includes an explanatory paragraph that

describes substantial doubt about our ability to continue as going concern

The Companys ability to continue as going concern is dependent upon the Company generating

profitable operations in the future and or obtaining the necessary financing to meet its obligations and

repay its liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come due There is no assurance

that this series of events will be satisfactorily completed

The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is

unable to continue as going concern
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FIXED ASSETS

As at December 31 2012 and 2011 the balance of fixed assets was as follows

December 31
2012 2011

Furniture 10263 $10263

Computer equipment 3806 3806

Accumulated depreciation 2.921 1.333

Net book value 10.948 12.736

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31 2012 and 2011 was $1788 and $1395

respectively

INVESTMENT

In April 2011 the Company together with three other shareholders in the Company acquired as an

investment $99000 mortgage secured single family home in Florida valued at approximately

$127000 The Company acquired $52000 of the total $99000 mortgage acquired by the four investors

as group The Company has not received any interest on the mortgage it acquired and has not incurred

any expense related to the mortgage While the mortgage is in default no provision has been made

against the carrying value of the mortgage as it is believed that the mortgage will be repaid in full once

the property has been foreclosed on No legal action has been taken as yet to foreclose on the property

pending agreement by all four of the owners of the mortgage

DEPOSIT

ATT required deposit of $10000 from the Company prior to providing the Company with service If

the Company pays its monthly bills from ATT according to terms ATT will release some or all of the

deposit paid at future date The balance in the account as of December 31 2012 was $10817 2011-

$10000

CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE RELATED PARTIES

As at December 31 2012 the Company had convertible notes payable with principal balances of

$199368 2011 $252618 and accrued interest of $34941 2011 $24996 outstanding to three

individuals who were directors and shareholders of the Company The notes originally due December

2011 and extended to December 2012 bear interest at 5% and the principal and accrued interest is

convertible into common shares at 75% of the average day price per share upon the election of the

holder

As at December 31 2012 these liabilities are disclosed net of debt discount of $187328 2011
$263547 relating to the beneficial conversion terms of these notes
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DERIVATIVE LIABILITY ON CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE

Management has evaluated the terms of the conversion features of the convertible notes payable in

accordance with ASC Topic No 815 40 Derivatives and Hedging Contracts in Entitys Own Stock

ASC 815 and determined it is indexed to the Companys common stock and that the conversion

features meet the definition of liability and therefore bifurcated the conversion feature and accounted

for it as separate derivative liability

ASC 815 requires that the Company assess the fair market value of derivative liability at the end of each

reporting period and recognize any change in the fair market value as other income or expense item

The balance of the derivative liability relating to convertible loan notes converted into equity during the

period is transferred to additional paid in capital

At December 31 2012 we valued the beneficial conversion feature of the convertible debenture using

the Black Scholes valuation model with the following assumptions year to maturity 2011 year
risk free interest rate of 0.11% 2011 0.15% annualized volatility of 301% 2011 306% and
forecast dividend yield of $0 2011 $0

NOTE PAYABLE

On June 11 2012 the Company entered into promissory note with an unrelated third party for

$50000 The note has 60 month term bears interest of 12% and is repayable in monthly installments

of $1112 The balance of the note outstanding at year end at year end was $46234

10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases and Long term Contracts

The Company has not entered into any long term leases contracts or commitments

Legal

To the best of the Companys knowledge and belief no legal proceedings are currently pending or

threatened

11 SHAREHOLDERS DEFICIT

Preferred stock

The Company is authorized to issue 50000000 shares of $1.00 par value preferred stock Each share
has voting right that convert into 10000 of common share votes
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In June 2011 the Company issued 30000 shares of its preferred stock for cash consideration of $30000
to the Companys directors

As of both December 31 2012 and 2011 the Company had 30000 shares of preferred stock issued and

outstanding

Common Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 10000000000 shares of common stock at par value of $0.Ooi

During the year ended December 31 2011 the Company issued 15000000 shares of common stock at

prices of between $0.003 and $0.004 per share for cash consideration of $27000 90000000 shares of

common stock at $0.0023 per share for services valued at $207999 and 103500000 shares of common
stock at prices of between $0.0013 and $0.0053 per share for the conversion of $814719 debt to equity

During the year ended December 31 2012 the Company issued 330800000 shares of common stock at

prices of between $0.0005 and $0.0035 per share for cash consideration of $178125 139666000
shares of common stock at $0.001 per share for services valued at $164666 and 19769230 shares of

common stock at prices of between $0.001 and $0.003 per share for the conversion of $49770 debt to

equity

As of December 31 2012 and 2011 the Company had 751526695 and 261291465 shares of its

common stock issued and outstanding

12 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the twelve months ended December 31 2012 and 2011 the Company paid each of its two
officers who were also directors and shareholders salaries of $47000 and $42000 respectively

13 INCOME TAXES

The Company follows ASC 740 Income Taxes Deferred income taxes reflect the net effect of

temporary difference between
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial purposes and the

amounts used for income tax reporting purposes and net operating loss carry-forwards No net

provision for refundable Federal income tax has been made in the accompanying statement of loss

because no recoverable taxes were paid previously Similarly no deferred tax asset attributable to the
net operating loss carry-forward has been recognized as it is not deemed likely to be realized
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Federal income tax benefit attributed to

Net operating loss

Valuation

Net benefit

Deferred tax attributed

Net operating loss carryover

Less change in valuation allowance

Net deferred tax asset

The provision for the Companys federal income tax benefit for the twelve months ending December 31
2012 and 2011 calculated using the expected federal tax rate of 34% consisted of the following

December 31 2012 December 31 2011

165287 169623

165287 169263

The cumulative tax effect of significant items comprising our net deferred tax benefit calculated at the

expected federal tax rate of 34% for the period from Inception September 2003 through December
31 2012 is as follows

Inception September

2003 to December 31

2012

1145126

1145126

At December 31 2012 the Company had an unused net operating loss carry-forward approximating
$3368017 that is available to offset future taxable income the loss carry-forward will start to expire in

2032

14 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January and February of 2013 the Company issued for cash 438000000 of common stock to an
equity capital firm at $0 .0005 per share

In February 2013 the Company issued for cash 3000000 shares of common stock for $0.00i per share
to an individual investor

In February 2013 the Company issued to officers and directors for services rendered 243000000
shares of common stock at $0.0oi per share

The Companys Board of Directors and majority shareholders voted on June 2013 to have reverse
split of the common stock in the ratio of 1000 to effective as of July 22 2013

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the issuance of these audited
financial statements and other than as disclosed above the Company did not have any material
recognizable subsequent events
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COMMON STOCK

Common Stock

On June 13 2014 the par value of the Companys common stock was changed from .00001 to .0001 per
share with 15000000000 shares authorized Each share of common stock entitles the holder to one
vote on each matter submitted to vote of our stockholders including the election of directors There is

no cumulative voting Common stockholders have no preemptive conversion or other
subscription

rights In the event of liquidation dissolution or winding up of Company stockholders are entitled to
share

ratably in all assets remaining after payment of liabilities subject to prior distribution rights of

preferred stock if any then outstanding

Preferred Stock

Preferred Stock Series

Par or Stated Value $j.oo

Total shares authorized 50000000 as of June 30 2014
Total shares outstanding 60000 as of June 30 2014

Reverse Stock Split

In June 2013 the board of directors and majority of the shareholders of the Company approved
reverse stock split of its common stock with ratio of 10001 It was effective on July 22 2013

Shares issued and outstanding as of July 21 2013 1435526695
Shares issued and outstanding as of July 22 2013 1435527
Shares issued and outstanding as of September 30 2013 145935527

Investment

During the 2nd quarter of 2011 the Company invested $52000 as part of mortgage purchase
agreement The Company anticipates terminating this arrangement during the 4th quarter 2014

LoansOn June 14 2014 non-affiliate lender sold the $50000 convertible debt obligation of the
Company to another non-affiliate Beaufort Capital L.L.C This debt will be paid to Beaufort Capital
L.L.C through the conversion of the debt into shares of the Companys common stock from time to
time

OnJune 27 2014 the Company received $75000 loan from non-affiliate with maturity date of
June 27 2015 and an interest rate of 12% per annum This loan can be repaid in cash or shares of
common stock
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BALANCE SHEET

Cash

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

EVERYBODYS TELEPHONE COMPANY INC

Development-stage Company

ASSETS

December 31

2012 2011

10386 4389

160

850

Total Current Assets

Property and equipment net

Investments

Deposit

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABIUTIE5 AND SHAREHOLDERs DEFICIT

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accruals

Convertible notes payable related parties

Derivative
liability on convertible notes payable

Note payable short term

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Note payable long term

TOTAL LIABILITIES

11396 4389

10948 12736

52000 52000

10817 10000

85161 79125

7251 3033

46234 14067

280540 263547

8243

342268 280647

37991

380259 280647

Commitments and Contingencies

STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

Preferred stock $1.00 par value 50000000 shares authorized 30000 shares issued

and outstanding at December 31 2012 and 2011

Common stock $0001 par value 10000000000 shares authorized 751526695
and 261291465 shares issued and outstanding at December 31 2012 and 2011 respectively

Additional paid in capital

Deficit accumulated during the development stage

TOTAL STOCKHOLDEs DEFICIT

TOTAL LIABILITIES STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

30000 30000

751527 261291

2291392 2389067

3368017 2881880

295098 201522

85161 79125

See Accompanying Notes to Audited Financial Statements
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Revenue

Cost of services sold

Gross profit loss

Operating expenses

Payroll expense

Professional fees

Rent

Advertising

investor relations

Telephone

Depreciation

Taxes

Miscellaneous

Bank charges

Dues and subscriptions

Postage

Printing

Repairs

Auto expense

Travel

Office

Total
operating expenses

Operating loss

Interest and other income expense

Interest expense

Amortization of debt discount

Gain loss on fair value of derivative

Gain loss on sale of investment

Total Interest and other income expense

loss before income taxes

Income taxes

Net loss

Loss
per share

Basic and diluted

Weighted average number of shares outstanding

Basic and diluted

denotes less than $0.o1 per share

See Accompanying Notes to Audited Financial Statements

EVERYBODYS TELEPHONE COMPANY INC

Development-Stage Company
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the Period from

September 2003

Year Ended Year Ended Inception through
December 31 December 31 December 31

2012 2011 2012

3087 330 4411

3798 402 4796

711 72 385

147916 102678 1906735

130447 46726 626606

16254 16553 118960

14314
19064

6781 17281

3409 2407 25866

1788 1395 9331

25 2589

3807 1477 13888

211 87 2316
99 2703 3829

417 498 4620

502 2249 2858

463
2710

3070
3070

2679 2639 11337

1462 1177 10998

326838 187395 2782057

327549 187467 2782442

12105 19096 37101
263547 S53717 841264
117064 261388 252561

40229

158S88 311425 585575

486137 498892 3368017

486137 498892 3368017

0.00 0.00

317180806 190670.917
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Balance at September 32003

Common stock issued for sesvicesat $0.10 per

share on September 32003

Common stock issued for cash at $0.lO per share

on September 2003

Net toss for the year ended December31 2003

Balance at December 312003

Net Loss for the year ended December31 2004

Balance at December31 2004

Net toss for the year ended December31 2005

Balance at December31 2005

Common stock issued for cash at $0.10 per share

on September 2006

Common stock issued for services at $0.10 per

share on September 2006

Net Loss for the year ended December31 2006

Balance at December31 2.006

Common stock issued for cash at $0.10 per share

oniuly 182007

Net Loss for the year ended December31 2007

Balance at December31 2007

Common stock issued for cash at $0.10 per share

on June 30 2008

Net Loss for the year ended December31 2008

Balance at December 31 2008

Common stock issued for cash at 50.015
per share

on March 2009

Common stock issued for services at $0.015 per

share on March 112009

Common stock issued for services at$0.0015 per

share on March 172009

Common stock issued for services at 50.0015 per

share on May 2009

Common stock issued for services at 50.0015 per

share on May 212009

Common stock issued for services at 50.015 per

share on September23 2009

Common stock issued for debt conversion at

50.016 per share on December 12009

Net Loss for the year ended December31 2009

Balance at December31 2009

10 990
1000

446741 446741

4510 446490 446741 4259

49818 49818

4510000 4510 446490 496560 45560

30595 30595

4510000 4520 446490 527155 76155

600000 60 59400 60000

370000 3700 366309
370000

359444 359444

8820000 8810 872190 886599 5599

40000 40 3960
4000

53859 53859

885Q000 8850 876150 940453 55458

120000 120 11880
12000

35491 35491

897000 8970 888030 975949 78949

200000 200 2800 3000

15000000 15000 210000 22500

200000 200 2800
3000

500 500 7000 75X

450 450 63X
6750

3000000 3000 42000
45000

14861465 14861 228259 243020

527294 527194

43181465 43181 1387089 1503143 72873

EVERYBODYS TELEPHONE COMPANY INC

Development-Stage Company
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY DEFICIT

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 2003 INCEPTION TO DECEMBER 31 2012

Preferred Stock

Shares Amount

Common Stock

Shares Amount

4500000

10000

4509

Total

Additional Accumulated Stockholders

Paid In Capital Deficit
Equity Deficit

445500
450CXX

4510

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
See Accompanying Notes to Audited Financial Statements

72



EVERYBODYS TELEPHONE COMPANY INC

Development-stage Company
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY DEFICIT

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 2003 INCEPTION TO DECEMBER 31 2012

CONTINUED

Balance at December31 2009carried iward
43181465 43181 1387089 1503143 72873

Common stock issued for cash at $0027 per share

on January13 2010
550000 550 14450

15000Common stock issued for services at 50027 per

share on February 112010
10000 10 260 270Common stock issued for services at $0027 per

share on March 302010
3700000 37X 96200

99900Common stock issued for services at 50.027 per

share on Apfll 12010
100000 100 2600

2700Common stock issued for cash at $0.01 per share

on December 12010
5000000 5000 45000 50000Common stock issued for cash at $0.01 per share

on December 2010
250000 250 2250 2500Net Loss forthe yearended December-31 2010

879845 879845
Balanceatoecember3lZOW

52791465 52791 1547849 2382988 782349
Common stock issued for services at 50.0023 per

share on January4 2011
60000000 60000 78 138000Common stock issued for-debt conversion at

50.0053 per share on JanuaryS 2011
30000000 30000 128947

158947Common stock issued for debt conversion at

50.013 per share on March 102011
37500000 37500 437244

474744Commonstock issued for debt conversion at

50.025 per share on March 152011
1XX000 1000 24320 25320Common stock issued for-cash at 50.003 per share

on June 52011
5000000 5000 10000

15000Common stock issued for services at 50.0023 per

share on June 132011
30000000 30000 39999

69999Preferred stock issued for cash at $1.00 per share

on June 302011
30000 30000

30000Common stock issued for debt conversion at

50.003 per share on November 112011
35000000 35000 120708

155708Common stock issued for cash at 50.0044 per

share on November 112011
10000030 10000 2000

12000Net Loss fortheyearended December31 2011

498892 498892
8aanceatenbej.312oJj 30000 30000 261291465 261291 2389067 2881880 201522

See Accompanying Notes to Audited Financial Statements

EVERYBODYS TELEPHONE COMPANY INC

Development-Stage Company
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY DEFICIT

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 2003 INCEPTION TO DECEMBER 31 2012

CONCLUDED

Balanceatoecember3 On forwad 30000 30X 261291465 261291 2389067 2881880 201522
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Common stock issued for cash at $0.0016 per

share on January 262012

Common stock issued for services at $0001 per

share on January 272012

Common stock issued on conversion of debt at

$00023 per share on January 302012

Common stock issued on conversion of debt at

$0.001 per share on February 172012

Common stock issued on conversion of debt at

$0.003 per share on March 22012

Common stock issued for cash at $0.0035 per

share on March 152012

Common stock issued for services at $0001 per

share on March18 2012

Common stock issued for cash at $00012 per

share on May 212012

Common stock issued for cash at $00009 per

share on June 152012

Common stock issued for cash at $0.00064 per

share on July 162012

Common stock issued for services at $0001 per

share on July 192012

Common stock issued for cash at $0.0 per

share on September 112012

Common stock issued for services at $0.CO1 per

share on October 12012

Common stock issued for cash at $0.0027 per

share on October 222012

Common stock issued for cash at $00028 per

share on November 112012

Common stock issued for cash at $00026 per

share on December 142012

Net Loss for the years ended December31 2012

Balance at December31 2012

12200000

36000000

5769230

4000000

10CXX000

10000000

12500000

12500000

25000000

23100000

62000000

50000000

29166000

55000000

75000000

12200 7800

36000

5769 7918

4000

10000 22083

10000 25000

12500

12500 2500

25000 2500

23100 8100

62000 25000

50000 25000

29166

55 40000

75000 54375

68000 58000

See Accompanying Notes to Audited Financial Statements

20000

36000

13687

4CXX

32083

35000

12500

15000

22500

15000

87000

25000

29166

15000

20625

10000

486137

295098

68000000

30000 30000 751526695 751527 2291392 3368017

486137
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Cash flows generated by used in operating activities

Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in

operating activities

Depreciation

Common stock issued for services

Amortization of debt discount

Gainloss on derivative liability

Gain on sale of Investment

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Increase in accounts receivable

Increase in prepaid expenses

Increase in deposits

Increase decrease in accounts payable and accruals

Cash flows used in operating activities

Cash flows generated by used in investing activities

Purchase of equipment

Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sale of investments

Cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows generated by used in financing activities

Advances under notes payable

Repayments of notes payable

Common stock issued for cash

Preferred stock issued for cash

Cash flows generated by financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents end of period

Supplemental Cash flow Information

Interest paid

Taxes paid

Non Cash Transactions

Liabilities Settled for Stock

For the Period from

September 2003

Inception through

December 31
2012

486137 498892 3368017

1788 1395 9331

164666 207999 1582785

263547 553717 841264

117064 261388 252561

40229

160 160
850 850
817 10000 10817

4219 80441 7251

170808 87610 1232003

13529 20279
52000 52000

40229

65529 32050

42732 372499 1643340

44052 276103 751526
178125 27000 352625

30000 30000

176805 153396 1234209

5997 257 10386

4389 4132

10386 4389 10386

49770 814719 1107489

EVERYBODYS TELEPHONE COMPANY INC

Development-Stage Company
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended

December 31

2012

Year ended

December 31

2011
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SW Innovative Holdings Inc
Development Stage Company

Notes to Financial Statements

As of December 31 2013

Unaudited
NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Everybodys Phone Company Inc Everybodys Phone Company the Company we or us was
incorporated in the State of Texas on September 2003

The Company sells prepaid unlimited local dial tone telephone service to the residential market
primarily in greater Houston The Company is fully licensed by the Texas Public Utility Commission to
resell telephone services throughout the State Once the Company achieves critical mass in Texas it

plans to expand its prepaid telecommunications product offerings nationwide

The Company is in the development stage with no significant revenues and limited operating history

The Companys shares of common stock are quoted on the OTC Pink Marketplace under the symbol EVPH

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America and are presented in US dollars The Companys
year-end is December 31

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period Actual results could differ from
those estimates

Development Stage Company

The Company is development stage enterprise in accordance with ACS 915 Development Stage
Entities We have been in the development stage since Inception September 2003 Among the
disclosures required as development stage company are that its financial statements are identified
as those of development stage company and that the statements of operations changes in

stockholders deficit and cash flows disclose activity since the date of its Inception September
2003 as development stage company

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONT

Cash and Cash Equivalents
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The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturity of three months or less to be

cash equivalents

Fixed Assets

The Companys fixed assets represent furniture and computer equipment that is has purchased and are
being depreciated over their estimated useful lives of 10 years

Financial Instruments

Fair value measurements are determined based on the assumptions that market participants would use
in

pricing an asset or liability ASC 820-10 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures ASC 820-10
establishes hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable

inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be
used when available ASC 820 establishes fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the use of inputs used in

valuation methodologies into the following three levels

Level Quoted prices unadjusted for identical assets or liabilities in active markets quoted price in

an active market provides the most reliable evidence of fair value and must be used to measure fair

value whenever available

Level Significant other observable inputs other than Level prices such as quoted prices for similar

assets or liabilities quoted prices in markets that are not active or other inputs that are observable or
can be corroborated by observable market data

Level Significant unobservable inputs that reflect reporting entitys own assumptions about the

assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability For example level

inputs would relate to forecasts of future earnings and cash flows used in discounted future cash flows
method

The carrying values of accounts receivable prepaid expenses accounts payable accruals and
convertible notes payable approximate their fair value due to the short-term maturities of these
instruments

Revenue Recognition

The Company generates it revenue from the sale of prepaid unlimited local dial tone telephone
service Revenue is recognized in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin SAB No 104 Revenue
Recognition when the following criteria are met persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists

delivery of the product has occurred the fee is fixed or determinable and collectability is probable

Advertising cost

Advertising costs were expensed as incurred Advertising costs of $14314 and $0 were incurred in the
twelve months ending December 31 2012 and 2011 respectively

77



Comprehensive Income Loss

Comprehensive income is defined as all changes in stockholders equity deficit exclusive of
transactions with owners such as capital investments Comprehensive income includes net income or
loss changes in certain assets and liabilities that are reported directly in equity such as translation

adjustments on investments in foreign subsidiaries and unrealized gains losses on available-for-sale

securities From the Companys Inception September 2003 to December 31 2012 there were no
differences between its comprehensive loss and net loss

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with ASC 740 Income Taxes ASC 740 Under
ASC 740 deferred income taxes are recognized for the tax consequences in future years of differences

between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their financial statement reported amounts at each
period end based on enacted tax laws and

statutory tax rates applicable to the periods in which the
differences are expected to affect taxable income Valuation allowances are established when
necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amounts expected to be realized The provision for

income taxes represents the tax expense for the period if any and the change during the period in

deferred tax assets and liabilities ASC 740 also provides criteria for the recognition measurement
presentation and disclosure of uncertain tax positions Under ASC 740 the impact of an uncertain tax

position on the income tax return may only be recognized at the largest amount that is more-likely-than-
not to be sustained upon audit by the relevant

taxing authority At December 31 2012 and 2011 full

deferred tax asset valuation allowance has been provided and no deferred tax asset has been recorded

Basic and Diluted Net Income Loss per Share

The Company computes net income loss per share in accordance with ASC 260 Earnings per Share
which requires presentation of both basic and diluted earnings per share EPS on the face of the income
statement Basic EPS is computed by dividing net income loss available to common shareholders

numerator by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding denominator during the
period Diluted EPS gives effect to all dilutive potential common shares outstanding during the period
including stock options using the treasury stock method and convertible preferred stock using the if-

converted method In computing diluted EPS the average stock price for the period is used in

determining the number of shares assumed to be purchased from the exercise of stock options or
warrants Diluted EPS excludes all dilutive potential common shares if their effect is anti-dilutive During
the period Inception September 2003 to December 31 2012 there were potentially shares issuable
under conversion privileges attached to convertible promissory notes payable The common share
equivalents of these securities have not been included in the calculations of loss per share because such
inclusions would have an anti-dilutive effect as the Company has incurred losses in the period Inception
September 2003 to December 31 2012

Business Segments
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The Company believes that its activities during the period Inception September 2003 to December
31 2012 comprised single segment

Stock-based Compensation

The Company accounts for all stock-based payments to employees and non-employees under ASC 718
Stock Compensation using the fair value based method Under the fair value method stock-based

payments are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or the fair value of the equity
instruments issued or liabilities incurred whichever is more reliably measurable The cost of stock-
based payments to non-employees that are fully vested and non-forfeitable at the grant date is

measured and recognized at that date

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company has reviewed all recently issued but not yet effective accounting pronouncements and
does not believe the future adoption of any such pronouncements may be expected to cause material

impact on its financial condition or the results of its operations

GOING CONCERN AND LIQUIDITY

At December 31 2012 the Company had cash of $10386 total assets of $85161 no profitable business
activities or other source of income liabilities of $380259 and had incurred losses since Inception
September 2003

The Company anticipates future losses in the development of its business

In our financial statements for the period Inception September 2003 to December 31 2012 the
Report of the Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm includes an explanatory paragraph that
describes substantial doubt about our ability to continue as going concern

The Companys ability to continue as going concern is dependent upon the Company generating
profitable operations in the future and or obtaining the necessary financing to meet its obligations and

repay its liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come due There is no assurance
that this series of events will be satisfactorily completed

The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is

unable to continue as going concern

FIXED ASSETS

As at December 31 2012 and 2011 the balance of fixed assets was as follows

December 31
2012 2011

Furniture
10263 $10263

Computer equipment 3806 3806
Accumulated depreciation 2.921 1.333
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Net book value 10948 S12.736

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31 2012 and 2011 was $1788 and $1395
respectively

INVESTMENT

In April 2011 the Company together with three other shareholders in the Company acquired as an

investment $99000 mortgage secured single family home in Florida valued at approximately
$127000 The Company acquired $52000 of the total $99000 mortgage acquired by the four investors

as group The Company has not received any interest on the mortgage it acquired and has not incurred

any expense related to the mortgage While the mortgage is in default no provision has been made
against the carrying value of the mortgage as it is believed that the mortgage will be repaid in full once
the property has been foreclosed on No legal action has been taken as yet to foreclose on the property

pending agreement by all four of the owners of the mortgage

DEPOSIT

ATT required deposit of $10000 from the Company prior to providing the Company with service If

the Company pays its monthly bills from ATT according to terms ATT will release some or all of the

deposit paid at future date The balance in the account as of December 31 2012 was $10817 2011-
$10000

CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE RELATED PARTIES

As at December 31 2012 the Company had convertible notes payable with principal balances of

$199368 2011 $252618 and accrued interest of $34941 2011 $24996 outstanding to three

individuals who were directors and shareholders of the Company The notes originally due December
2011 and extended to December 2012 bear interest at 5% and the principal and accrued interest is

convertible into common shares at 75% of the average day price per share upon the election of the

holder

As at December 31 2012 these liabilities are disclosed net of debt discount of $187328 2011
$263547 relating to the beneficial conversion terms of these notes

DERIVATIVE LIABILITY ON CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE

Management has evaluated the terms of the conversion features of the convertible notes payable in

accordance with ASC Topic No 815 40 Derivatives and Hedging Contracts in Entitys Own Stock
ASC 815 and determined it is indexed to the Companys common stock and that the conversion

features meet the definition of liability and therefore bifurcated the conversion feature and accounted
for it as separate derivative liability
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ASC 815 requires that the Company assess the fair market value of derivative
liability at the end of each

reporting period and recognize any change in the fair market value as other income or expense item

The balance of the derivative liability relating to convertible loan notes converted into equity during the

period is transferred to additional paid in capital

At December 31 2012 we valued the beneficial conversion feature of the convertible debenture using
the Black Scholes valuation model with the following assumptions year to maturity 2011 year
risk free interest rate of 0.11% 2011 0.15% annualized volatility of 301% 2011 306% and
forecast dividend yield of $0 2011 -$0

NOTE PAYABLE

On June 11 2012 the Company entered into promissory note with an unrelated third party for

$50000 The note has 60 month term bears interest of 12% and is repayable in monthly installments
of $1112 The balance of the note outstanding at year end at year end was $46234

10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases and Long term Contracts

The Company has not entered into any long term leases contracts or commitments

Legal

To the best of the Companys knowledge and belief no legal proceedings are currently pending or
threatened

11 SHAREHOLDERS DEFICIT

Preferred stock

The Company is authorized to issue 50000000 shares of $1.00 par value preferred stock Each share
has voting right that convert into 10000 of common share votes

In June 2011 the Company issued 30000 shares of its preferred stock for cash consideration of $30000
to the Companys directors

As of both December 31 2012 and 2011 the Company had 30000 shares of preferred stock issued and

outstanding

Common Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 10000000000 shares of common stock at par value of $0.00i
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During the year ended December 31 2011 the Company issued 15000000 shares of common stock at

prices of between $0.003 and $0.004 per share for cash consideration of $27000 90000000 shares of

common stock at $0.0023 per share for services valued at $207999 and 103500000 shares of common
stock at prices of between $0.0013 and $0.0053 per share for the conversion of $814719 debt to equity

During the year ended December 31 2012 the Company issued 330800000 shares of common stock at

prices of between $0.0005 and $0.0035 per share for cash consideration of $178125 139666000
shares of common stock at $0.00i per share for services valued at $164666 and 19769230 shares of

common stock at prices of between $0.001 and $0.003 per share for the conversion of $49770 debt to

equity

As of December 31 2012 and 2011 the Company had 751526695 and 261291465 shares of its

common stock issued and outstanding

12 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the twelve months ended December 31 2012 and 2011 the Company paid each of its two

officers who were also directors and shareholders salaries of $47000 and $42000 respectively

13 INCOME TAXES

The Company follows ASC 740 Income Taxes Deferred income taxes reflect the net effect of

temporary difference between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial purposes and the

amounts used for income tax reporting purposes and net operating loss carry-forwards No net

provision for refundable Federal income tax has been made in the accompanying statement of loss

because no recoverable taxes were paid previously Similarly no deferred tax asset attributable to the

net operating loss carry-forward has been recognized as it is not deemed likely to be realized

The provision for the Companys federal income tax benefit for the twelve months ending December 31
2012 and 2011 calculated using the expected federal tax rate of 34% consisted of the following

December 31 2012 December 31 2011

Federal income tax benefit attributed to

Net operating loss

Valuation

Net benefit

165287 169623

165287169263

-$

The cumulative tax effect of significant items comprising our net deferred tax benefit calculated at the

expected federal tax rate of 34% for the period from Inception September 2003 through December

31 2012 is as follows

Inception September
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Preferred Stock

Deferred tax attributed

Net operating loss carryover

Less change in valuation allowance

Net deferred tax asset

2003 to December 31

2012

Preferred Stock Series

Par or Stated Value 1.00

1145126

1145126

At December 31 2012 the Company had an unused net operating loss carry-forward approximating
$3368017 that is available to offset future taxable income the loss carry-forward will start to expire in

2032

14 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January and February of 2013 the Company issued for cash 438000000 of common stock to an

equity capital firm at $0 .0005 per share

In February 2013 the Company issued for cash 3000000 shares of common stock for $0.00i per share
to an individual investor

In February 2013 the Company issued to officers and directors for services rendered 243000000
shares of common stock at $0.00i per share

The Companys Board of Directors and majority shareholders voted on June 2013 to have reverse

split of the common stock in the ratio of 1000 to effective as of July 22 2013

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the issuance of these audited
financial statements and other than as disclosed above the Company did not have any material

recognizable subsequent events

COMMON STOCK

Common Stock

On June 13 2014 the par value of the Companys common stock was changed from .00001 to .0001 per
share with 15000000000 shares authorized Each share of common stock entitles the holder to one
vote on each matter submitted to vote of our stockholders including the election of directors There is

no cumulative voting Common stockholders have no preemptive conversion or other subscription

rights In the event of liquidation dissolution or winding up of Company stockholders are entitled to
share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of liabilities subject to prior distribution rights of

preferred stock if any then outstanding
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Total shares authorized 50000000 as of June 30 2014
Total shares outstanding 60000 as of June 30 2014

Reverse Stock Split

In June 2013 the board of directors and majority of the shareholders of the Company approved
reverse stock split of its common stock with ratio of 10001 It was effective on July 22 2013

Shares issued and outstanding as of July 21 2013 1435526695
Shares issued and outstanding as of July 22 2013 1435527
Shares issued and outstanding as of September 30 2013 145935527

In vestment

During the 2nd quarter of 2011 the Company invested $52000 as part of mortgage purchase
agreement The Company anticipates terminating this arrangement during the 4th quarter 2014

Loans

On June 14 2014 non-affiliate lender sold the $50000 convertible debt obligation of the

Company to another non-affiliate Beaufort Capital L.L.C This debt will be paid to Beaufort Capital
L.L.C through the conversion of the debt into shares of the Companys common stock from time to
time

On June 27 2014 the Company received $75000 loan from non-affiliate with maturity date of
June 27 2015 and an interest rate of 12% per annum This loan can be repaid in cash or shares of
common stock
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EXHIBITS

Exhibits

2.1 Certificate of Incorporation

2.1.1 Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation January 2011

2.1.2 Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation January 2013

2.1.3 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation January 26 2013

2.1.4 Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation June 13 2014

2.2 Bylaws

3.1 Exhibit 2.1 as incorporated herein by reference

4.1 Found Subscription Agreement

6.1 Contract with ATT

6.2 Contract with Verizon

6.3 Warrant

6.4 Loan Agreement Between Issuer and Lana Dienger dated June 2012

6.5 Independent Agency Agreement Between Issuer and ACE Cash Express Inc
dated November 2012

6.6 Agreement Between Issuer and Integrative Business Alliance LLC dated June
28 2014

11.1 Opinion of Counsel

15.1 Certificate of Operating Authority from the Texas Public Utility Commission

To be supplied under request for confidential treatment

To be supplied by amendment
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SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned thereunto duly authorized in the City of Houston State of Texas on the 1st day of

October 2014

SW INNOVATIVE HOLDINGS INC

By_____________________
Norman George

Title President

This offering statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on

the dates indicated

Norman George

Title President

October 2014
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Exhibit 2.1

Corporations Section

P.O.Box 13697

Austin Texas 78711.3697

Geoffrey Connor

Secretary of State

Office of the Secretary of State

CERTWICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY
Filing Number 800241792

The undersigned as Secretary of State of Texas hereby cQtifies that Articles of Incorporation for the

above named corporation have been received in this office and have been found to conform to law

Accordingly the undersigned as Secretary of State and by virtue of the authority vested in the Secretary

by law hereby issues this Certificate of Incorporation

Issuance of this Certificate of Incorporation does not authorize the use of name in this state in violation

of the rights of another under the federal Tradiiait Act of 1946 the Texas trademark law the Assumed

Business or Professional Name Act or the common law

Dated 09/02/2003

Effective 09/02/2003

Geoffiey Connor

Secretary of State

PHONE512 463-5555

Pipcd by Dmi Gooding

Cone visit us on the Internet at h/Iwww.sos.statc.ta.us/

FAX512 463-5709 rryi-i-i
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STATE OF TEXAS SEP 21113

ARTICLE OF LNXRPORATION
Pursua3i nIc 3.02 ratiDIisSCttOI

Texas Business Corporation Act

Name of Corporatlon EVERYBODYS PHONE CMPANY

Period of the Corporation will be perpetuity

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY will engage in the lawful business of

drlbuting aed selling various telecommunication iethnology both wholeasle

and retail

EY1RYBODYS PHONE COMPANY is authorized to iamo 100000000 abares

of clue As common stock at per value of .001 one thouastxIoez each and

10000000 shams of Preferred Stock at per value oIl 1.00 citillm each

The Corporation will net conmnce laisineas mdii It has received kr issuance

of its shares oonskleratbn of value of stated ama which shell be at lesat one

thousand dollars 1000 comistlng of money labor done or propaty actually

received

The registered ngc of the Corporation Is Steven 11 Betlike

The regIstered oflice Is located at 5935 Ruthcrglenn Houston Texas 77096

The Corpoiwion will have tlwee directors

Steven Bethke Nanuan Ocorgo Pdasm
2211 Kirkwood20 2211 Kkkwood 20 2211 Kkkwood 20

Houston Texas 77077 Houston 77077 Houston Texas 77077

The incorporator of EVERYBODYS PHOt1E CO4PjNY is

Steven Bethice

2211 SKlrkwoodl2O

Houston Texas 77077

______ 2003 by



08/28/2013 1111PM FAX 7132881820 EVERYBODYS PRONE COMPAR
.1

ARTiCLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF II4CORPORATIOIN

0F

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY

Pursuant to the provisions of Article 414 of the Texas Business Corporation Act the undersigned

corporation adopts the Ibliowing articles of amendment wits Articles oflneorporatiow

ARJICLE

The name of the corporation is EVERYBODYSPHONE COMPANY Texas Corporation

ARTICLE 11

The folLowing amendments to the Anicles of Incorporation were adopted by unanimous written

consent of the directors and by shareholders constituting 663% of the vote of the shareholders

entitled to vote en January 201

tVERYBODY PHONE COMPANY is authorized to issue 1000000000 shares of class

common stock at par value of$0.0Ol one thousandth cent each In addition EVERYBODYS
PHONE COMPANY is authorized to issue 0000000 shares of prvferred stoclç par value $.O1

one cent each the Pretrenai Shares and vest in the Corpontions Board of Directors the

autbotityto establish sales of unissued Pzcfsred Shares bythe designations preferences limitations

and relative sights including voting rights ofthe Preferred Shares olany serics so established to the

same ectcnt that such designations pntenuccs limitations and relative rights could have been lly
stated in the Articles of Incorporation and in order to establish series the Board of Di rectors shall

adopt resolution setting forth the desigmtion of the series and fixing and detennining the

designations preferences Limitations and relative rights including voting tights thereof or so much

thereof shall not be fixed and determined by the Articles of IncorporatioC

The number of shares ofthe Corporation outstanding at the time ofthe adoption ofthe fbregoing was

52J9 1465 shares of common stock awl the msmha of shares entitled to vote thereon was

5L79l.46 The number of shares consenting to the action was 35.211307 The sharehoLders

consenting to the action represent majority of the issued and outstanding shares

Eflbctive this 3rd day of January 201

St wee Betbke Chief Executive Officer

tas



06/28/2013 11 11PM FAX 7132681820 EVERYBOOYS PHONE COMPAR i10004/0007

The filing entity jays Sdatheaflaetlytncblfl-

F-proflICorporation

tonpmfit Cuqwrailun

Coopeislive

Limited Liability Company

Pwiessrnnal Coiporation

Pmiionat Liaised Liability C..1sfly

Pwrctaional Associatkn

liSted Parinersldp

Amendments

Amended Name
ifthe pwpace eihe inlilkria otrintait is todlenne the ntssc tS entity use the kilewing MaSnar

The amendment changes the caiificate of fonnation to change the article or provision that names the

filing entity The article or provision is amended to md as Ibliows

The name ofthe filing entity is state the new name of the entity below

The naincot the cdity tend ctxtiit arpzizdiusl dSwiian acccptcd abtwcvidas oeuth lair applimbic

Amended Registered AgentfRegistered Ofece

The amendment changes the certificate of Ibrniation to change the article or provision stating the

name of the registered agent and the registered office address of the filing entity The article or

provision is amended to read as follows

Feint 424

Penn 424
This space resenS ftwofftce liSt

Revised 12/09

Submit in duplicate to
FILED

Swetary of State

in the Office of the

Box 13697

Secretary of State Texas

Austin TX 18111-3691 Certificate ofAmeadment JAN 03 2011

512 463-5555

FAX 5121463-5109
Corporations Section

FiIiagee See instnictioni

Entity Information

The name of tbe filing entity is

Evyp4ysPboitCompany
51St the name of rise entity cunently Steint in the itoit of the seadazy of staic lithe anmidnia changes the na
aL the entity riMe the old taunid an the new name

The file number issued to the filing entity by the secretary of state is 800241792

The date of formation of the entity it 09102/2003

ssI iscour
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RegiStrUI Agenl

Complete cither orB but not bolk Also conlpJete

The registered agent is organization cwlnet bentity nned abo by the name of

OR

The registered agent is an individual resident of the state whose name is

Sijfiz

The person executing this instrnment affirms that the person designated as the new registered agent
has consented to serve as registered a8eni

The business address of the registered agent and the registered office address is

___________________ TX
SfrrtA4ijpy Na P.O Box Ciy SZ1e Zip Cads

3. Othis Added Altered Deleted Piovisios

Otbcrctengec er additions to the li5te1funntion be made in the sp provided below lithe space provided
is iflicient bwarporatc the a1itionaI test by providing albdimeist 10 thIs ronrL Plce tad the iniucIiQns to this

forni fur iiuther inbnnaüon on format

loct thcd1cbed eddnidAmnl ifiy is incoptated infeine

Add each of the fbllowing provisions to the ccniflcateoffonnaticn The identification or

reference of the added provision and the IWI text are as follows

see ailched

Alter each of the following pmvisis àf the certificate of forrnaiion The identificdion or

reference ofthe altered provision and the dl text of the pmvision as amended are as follows

Delete each of the provisions identified below from the certiticateoffonnation

Statement of Approval

The amendments tu the eeitificate of fonnation have been approved in the insnner required by the

Texas Business Organizations Code and by the governing documents of the entity

Facm 424

14 CO Uf
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Effectiveness of FilingSdectcitSr RaC

This document becomes effective when the documentis filed by the secretary of state

This document becomes effective at later date which is not more than ninety 90 days from

the date of signing- The delayed effective daze is __________________________________________

This document takes eftbct upon the occurrence of flaure event or fact other than the

passage of time The 99 day after the date of signing is

The following event thet will ause the document to take effect in the manfle described below
--

Esecution

The undersigned signs this document subjea to the penalties imposed by law for the submission of

materially false or fiud Went instrument and certifies tnt penalty of petjury that the undersigned is

authorized under the provisions of law governing the entity to execute the filing instrument

Date

Faint 424

Bjc

Steven Hflethke

ed or typed mine olautitoed soa sninuctious

e9IL to UB



Corporations Section

P.O.Box 13697

Austin Texas 78711-3697

Exhibit 2.1.2

John Steen

Secretary of State

Office of the Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF FILING
OF

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY
800241792

The undersigned as Secretary of State of Texas hereby certifies that Certificate of Amendnient for the

above named entity has been received in this office and has been found to conform to the applicable

provisions of law

ACCORDINGLY the undersigned as Secretary of State and by virtue of the authority vested in the

secretary by law hereby issues this certificate evidencing filing effective on the date shown below

Dated 01/03/2013

Effective 01/03/2013

John Steen

Secretary of State

Phone 512 463-5555

Prepared by Delores Moore

Come visit us on the internet hltp//www sos state tx us/

Fax 512463-5709
TID 10303

Dial 7-1-1 for Relay Services

Document 459699700002



CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT FILED
In the Office of the

OF Secretary of State of Texas

JAN 03 2q13

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY

Corporations Section

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 3.053 of the Texas Business

Organizations Code the undersigned filing entity adopts this Certificate of

Amendment to its Certificate of Formation

ARTICLE ONE

The name of the filing entity is EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY the

Corporation The Corporation is for-profit corporation The filing number

issued by the Secretary of State is 800241792 The date of formation of the entity

is September 2003

ARTICLE TWO

The amendment changes the article that states the number of shares the

Corporation shall have authority to issue and the par value of those shares The

article in the Certificate of Formation is amended to read as follows

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY is authorized to issue

10000000000 shares of class common stock at par value of

$0.00 one tenth of one cent each In addition EVERYBODYS
PHONE COMPANY is authorized to issue 50000000 shares of

preferred stock par value of $1.00 one dollar each the Preferred

Shares and vest in the Corporations Board of Directors the authority

to establish series of unissued Preferred Shares by the designations

preferences limitations and relative rights including voting rights of

the Preferred Shares of any series so established to the same extent that

such designations preferences limitations and relative rights could

have been fully stated in the Articles of Incorporation and in order to

establish series the Board of Directors shall adopt resolution setting

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT PAGE



forth the designation of the series and fixing and determining the

designations preferences limitations and relative rights including

voting rights thereof or so much thereof as shall not be fixed and

determined by the Articles of Incorporation

ARTICLE THREE

The amendment was approved in the manner required by the Texas Business

Organizations Code and the governing documents of the Corporation

ARTICLE FOUR

This document will become effective on the date it is filed with the Secretary

of State

ARTICLE FIVE

The undersigned signs this document subject to the penalties imposed by law

for the submission of materially false or fraudulent instrument and certifies

under penalty of perjury that the undersigned is authorized under the provisions of

law governing the entity to execute the filing instrument

DATED this the third day of December 2012

EVERYBODYS PHONE
COMPANY

By__________________
Norman George

President

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT PAGE
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CudficateofA4eadmqp
JUN 26 2013Of

EvesybedysPhojie Company ZOrPOraNOZIS Section

Pursuant to the provisions of Seotio4 31153 of the Tea Business

Organnioiis Code4 the undersigned filing Cntity adopts this Ceificate of
Amendnxaf to its Catifiq ofFarswtion

AMflg ON

The name of the
filing army is BVERYJ1ODYS PHONE COMANY the

QypflU The Corporation is forpivflt coiporation The fili$ number
IssUed by the Secatary of State is 8002417fl The date of formation at the entity

is September 2001

ARTiCLE TWQ
The wnayhqt Stin8n the afticle that tates the nuu.bcr of 4lwes the

porahon shall have authority to issue sad tie pat value of those sir ret The
article in the Cabfieatc ufFonnstxxi is

ameiule4 to read as Ibilows

The tbflowing amendments to the Article of lacokposaakm we adoptS iy unmabnous written
consent of the directors aid by shareholders ccxut4urthg 66.fl at the vote of the sbreholdcrs
entitled to vote on June 2011

The amcndmcm alias or- diIrs Article TV otthe Articles of ineosporstiqe to reflect 11000
revatse split and then deacaac the iutbothd shares of sto4 flowing the reverse
dock split to 500000000 shares of

dock3
sad ruu-iug the er value at tOOl per

share Following the reverse do split Anicle Wt1sfl be modIfied to read follows

tvybodys Phone Compauf is authorized to ise 500000000 shut pf Qiass comsn
Mock at par value of 50.001 on cant cath Jn addition Evaybodyjs intone Company is

authorized to lame 10000000 sisree of ptdasu mocl par nine toll oft cent each dieitdSlates sad In the Capaticins Band ufDaeaozs the -h$rby to establish series
of iwtd flw4 Sin by dSpadwa puMkaaj lhaiusai$ isaw rigs
including voting i%lwi oftPttaacd SIn of any sales in tllshsd same ctt that
such dSguarions jattrcç sat seIativv rights amid Inc b$n filly stated in the
Ankles of IncorpoSon and in oat to establish sales the Board of 1$rcctors shall adopt
resolution sating tbrth the designation of the series and fixing and dsnn$ing thc designations
preferences lirnitadors and relative tights hidudin voting thereof Łr so intch thereof as
shall not be fixed and dethmlned by t1 Articles dboorpandictC

Thç nurubca- of shares of Corporation .ita..aiag at the line oft adclien aitbe fixegoing
was 1wes of mmon Mode aoqo iharee of SorS SAW

P4ifcared Stock and the
number of shares entMsid to vole thereon was 3.085426.6fl The number cshres consenting to
the action was 2.114.010.000 which inthulmd 464.010.000 sirsof ccxnrnc$i stoclç ö0QQQ SISFCS
of Series PrtedStock which vote lSsg..ooo.oOo shares of commoa st4ck Th abareholdert

consenting to the action retwesant majority of the isnred and t--4ieg

Vtflfl fltONE COMPNY
OF A2CNtivS4t PAGE
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RTa4E TH1EI

Th aaenidinent ws ovcd in the
nian1ner rcquil by the Texs Business

Otzthons Code and the goving ppj

ARUcU WUR
This document will become effective on de date it is filed with the Saetary

of Ste

ART1X FflE

The tmdersigned ugn this document eubjct 10 the penalties inipaad by law
fbr the uheiisaion of marially 1se or fraudulent in3trWnag certifics

under penalty ofperjury th the undersigned Isau1horized under the prisions of

law govanuig the c.thly ii cacutc the lmg insfrwnt

DATED this the twenty-fifth day oflwl% 2013

EVERYBODS PHONE
COMPANY

Noniia George

Prcidont

BVRYDCDV$ COMPANY
U1FKATE OMDidRttT PAGE
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Corporations Section

P.O.Rox 13697

Austin Texas 78711-3697

Nandita Berry

Secretary of State

Office of the Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF Fl LJING

OF

SW Innovative Holdings Inc

800241792

lhe undersigned as Secretary of State of Texas hereby certifies that Certificate of Amendment for the

above named entity has been received in this office and has been found to eonfonn to the applicable

provisions of law

ACCORDINGLY the undersigned as Secretary of State and by virtue of the authority vested in the

secretary by law hereby issues this certificate evidencing filing effective on the date shown below

Dated 06/13/2014

Effective 06/13/2014

Nandita Berry

Secretary of State

Phone 512 463-5555

Prepared by Virginia Tobias

Come visit us an the Internet at hItp//www.sos.slatc tx sat

Fax 512 463-5709

TiD 10303

Dial 7-1-1 for Relay Services

Document 549065450002
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-11

This spa resezved for office uscForni424

Revised O/11

Submit in duplicate to

Secretazy of State

P.O Box 13697 JUN 2014

Austin TX 78711-3697 CertIficate of Amendment

512 43.5555 Corporatio SectionMX 5121463-5709

Filing Fee See instructions

Entity Information

The name of the filing entity is

SW Innovative Holdings Inc

State the name of the entity as cmrcrly shown hi the records of the screary of saie Ifthcowwidmem changes ihc nanc
of the endty state the old ames and nor the new name

The filing entity
is Sdthendtyt.bw

Amendments

Aniended Iawe
czr the puzpo oftbc flcatcofainænpiI to thasc lhc the idLy use thelbllodna stdcmt

The amendment changes the oertiflcatc of formation to change the article or pnMsion that names the

filing entity The aiticle or provision is amended to read as fbflows

The name of the filing entity is state the new name of the entity below

The usms of thi atuy moat eoniaan ot.eiratkil dnatiii or eacaptabhivvitian .taj s.qike

Amended Registered Agent/Registered Office

The amendment changes the ccrtificatc of formation to change the article or provision stating the

name of the registezed agent and the rvgistered office address of the filing entity The article or

provision is amended to read as follows

For-profit Corporation

NonprofIt ColpoTarion

Profcanal corpoisdon

Professional Umitcd Lillity CWnpany

Coopciallve AssocIation ProtesslonatAssocinlon

LImited .Iab1ty Company LlmftM Paneorship

The file number issued to the filing entity by the secretary of state is 80024 F492

The date of fbrmation of the entity is September 2003
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Registered Ageet

Complete either orB tiintbotb Also complc

The registered agent is an orgnithion nziot be entity naned above by the name of

OR

The registered agent is an individual resident of the state whose name is

Firzl Mama Ml

The person executing this instrument affirms that the person designated as the new registered agent
has consented to ServO as registered agent

The business address of the registered agent and the registered office address is

TX
Sn.tAddej P.O IJox ate Zip Code

Other Added Mtii.d or Deleted Provisions

Other changes or ddition Ic the onticate of rm5110J2 mq be made in the
space pmvlded blow If the space provided

Jflccnt ir qJ5te the addilionil tad by providiflg an ausebment ibiferi Please read lhc instrucUons to this

form fbr æinhermnfomiation en 1hrinj

Add each of the Ibliowing provisions to the certificate of foriition The idcntificatioir

ref rcncc ofthe added provision and the thU text are as thilows

Alter each ofthe following provisions of the certificate of formation The identification or
reference of the altered provision and the full tart of thc provision as arnendedire as Ibilowi

SW Innovative holdings nc is authorized to issue 15 billion shares of class common stock at

par value of $.0001 each and 50000000 shares of prtbrred stock at par vaIu of $1.00 each ivhich

prefened stock may issued in classes and iriea with uch voting powers full or limited or no
voting powers and such designations cfices and relative participatin oitional or other special

iights and qualifications 1imittiona or resnictions theroof as shall be stated and expressed in the

resolution or resolutions providing for the issue of such stock adopted by the board of directors

without any action by shareholders

Delete each of the provisions identified below from the certificate of formation

Statement of Approval

The amendments to the certificate of ibrtnation have been approved in the mnrner required by the
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Texas Business Oranizatians Code and by the governing documents of the entity

Effectiveness of Filing Select eith or

This document becomes effective when th document is filed by the
secretary

of state

OThis document becomes effective at later date which not mom thn inety 90 days from

the date of signing The delayed effective date is
________________________________________

This document takes effect upon the occunence of future event or fact other than the

passage of time The 90th day after the date of signing is
________________________________

The following event orfct will cause the document to take efibct in the manu described below

Execution

The undersigned signs this document subject to the penalties imposed by Jaw tbr the submission of

materially false or fraudulent instrument and certifies under penalty of pctjutTy that the undersigned is

authorized under the provisions of law governing the entity to execute the fihing instrument

Date June 132014

By

Norman George
PrinLI or typcd ic iautkuthI peie urucu



Exhibit 2.2

Bylaws
of

Everybody Phone Comanv
adopted SepterTthel 12003



BYLAWS
OF

EvervbodVs Phone Coiyvanv

ARTICLE
OFFICES

The principal office of the Corporation in the Stats of Texas shall be located in

Houston County of Hams The Corporation may have such other offices either within

or without the State of Texas as the Board of Directors may designate or as the

business of the Corporation may require from time to time

ARTICLE II

SHAREHOLDERS
SECTION Annual Meeting The annual meeting of the shareholders shall be held

on the 10th day in the month of July in each year beginning with the year 2003 at the

hour of 1000a.m for the purpose of electing Directors and for the transaction of such

other business as may come before the meeting If the day fixed for the annual meeting

shall be legal holiday In the State of Texas such meeting shall be held on the next

succeeding business day If the election of Directors shall not be held on the day

designated herein for any annual meeting of the shareholders or at any adjournment

thereof the Board of Directors shall cause the election to be held at special meeting

of the shareholders as soon thereafter as conveniently may be

SECTION Special Meetings Special meetings of the shareholders for any

purpose or purposes unless otherwise prescribed by statute may be called by the

President or by the Board of Directors and shall be called by the President at the

request of the holders of not less than fifty one percent 51% of all the outstanding

shares of the Corporation entitled to vote at the meeting

SECTION Place of Meeting The Board of Directors may designate any place

either within or without the State of Texas unless otherwise presalbed by statute as

the place of meeting for any annual meeting or for any special meeting waiver of

notice signed by all shareholders entitled to vote at meeting may designate any place

either within or without the State of Texas unless otherwise prescribed by statute as

the place for the holding of such meeting If no designation is made the place of

meeting shall be the principal office of the Corporation

SECTION Notice of Meeting Written notice stating the place day and hour of the

meeting and in case of special meeting the purpose or purposes for which the

meeting Is called shall unless otherwise prescribed by statute be delivered not less

than twenty 20 nor more than thirty 30 days before the date of the meeting to each

shareholder of record entitled to vote at such meeting If mailed such notice shall be

deemed to be delivered when deposited In the United States Mail addressed to the

shareholder at his address as it appears on the stock transfer books of the Corporation

with postage thereon prepaid



SECTiON Closing of Transfer Books or Fbdng of Record For the purpose of

determining shareholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of shareholders

or any adjournment thereof or shareholders entitled to receive payment of any

dividend or in order to make determination of shareholders for any other proper

purpose the Board of Directors of the Corporation may provide that the stock transfer

books shall be closed for slated period but not to exceed in any case fifty 50 days If

the stock transfer books shall be dosed for the purpose of determining shareholders

entitled to notice of or to vote at meeting of shareholders such books shall be dosed

for at least ten 10 days Irnmedlaty preceding such meeting In lieu of closing the

stock transfer books the Board of Directors may fix in advance date as the record

date for any such determination of shareholders such date in any case to be not more

than ten 10 days and in case of meeting of shareholders not less than twenty 20

days prior to the date on which the particular action requiring such determination of

shareholders is to be taken if the stock transfer books are not closed and no record

date is fixed for the determination of shareholders entitled to notice of or to vote at

meeting of shareholders or shareholders entitled to receive payment of dividend the

date on which notice of the meeting is mailed or the date on which the resolution of the

Board of Directors declaring such dividend is adopted as the case may be shall be the

record date for such determination of shareholders When determination of

shareholders entitled to vote at any meeting of shareholders has been made as

provided in this section such determination shall epply to any adjournment thereof

SECTION Voting Usts The officer or agent having charge of the stock transfer

books for shares of the corporation shall make conIete list of the shareholders

entitled to vote at each meeting of shareholders or any adjournment thereof arranged in

alphabetical order with the address of and the nurrter of shares held by each Such list

shall be produced and kept open at the time and place of the meeting and shall be

subject to the inspection of any shareholder during the whole time of the meeting for the

purposes thereof

SECTION Quorum majority of the outstanding shares of the Corporation

entitled to vote represented in person or by proxy shall constitute quorum at

meeting of shareholders If less than majority of the outstanding shares are

represented at meeting majority of the shares so represented may adjourn the

meeting from time to time without further notice At such adjourned meeting at which

quorum shall be present or represented any business may be transaded which might

have been transacted at the meeting as originally noticed The shareholders present at

duly organized meeting may continue to transact business until adjournment

notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough shareholders to leave less than quorum

SECTION Proxies At alt meetings of shareholders shareholder may vote in

person or by proxy executed In writing by the shareholder or by his or her duly

authorized attorney-in-fact Such proxy shall be filed with the secretary of the

Corporation before or at the time of the meeting meeting of the Board of Directors

may be had by means of telephone conference or similarcommunications equipment

by which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other and participation



in meeting under such circumetances shall constitute presence at the meeting

SECTION Voting of Shares Each outstanding share entitled to vote shall be

entitled to one vote upon each matter subnitted to vote at meeting of shareholders

SECTION 10 Voting of Shares by Certain Holders Shares standing in the name of

another corporation may be voted by such officer agent or proxy as the Bylaws of such

corporation may prescribe or in the absence of such provision as the Board of

Directors of such corporation may determine Shares held by an adnInitrator

executor guardian or conservator may be voted by him either in person or by proxy

without transfer of such shares into his name Shares standing in the name of

trustee may be voted by him either in person or by proxy but no trustee shall be

entitled to vote shares held by himwithout transfer of such shams into his name

Shares standing in the name of receiver may be voted by such receiver and

shares held by or under the control of receiver may be voted by such receiver without

the transfer thereof into his name if authority to do so be contained in an appropriate

order of the court by which such receiver appointed

shareholder whose shares are pledged shall be entitled to vote such shams until

the shares have been transferred into the name of the pledges and thereafter the

pledges shall be entitled to vote the shares so transferred Shares of its stock

belonging to the Corporation shall not be voted directly or indirectly at any meeting and

shall not be counted in determining the total number of outstanding shares at any given

time

SECTION 11 Informal Action by Shareholders Unless otherwise provided by law

any action required to be taken at meeting of the shareholders or any other action

which may be taken at meeting of the shareholders may be taken without meeting if

consent in writing setting forth the action so taken shall be signed by all of the

shareholders entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter thereof

ARTiCLE III

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SECTION General Powers The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be

managed by its Board of DIrectors

SECTION Number Tenure and Qualifications The number of directors of the

Corporation shall be fixed by the Board of Directors but in no event shall be less than

three Each director shall hold office until the next annual meeting of shareholders

and until his successor shall have been elected and qualified

SECTION Regular Meetings regular meeting of the Board of Directors shall be

held without other notice than this Bylaw invuediately after and at the same place as
the annual meeting of shareholders The Board of Directors may provide by resolution

the time and place for the holding of additional regular meetings without notice other



than such resolution

SECTION Special Meetings Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be

called by or at the request of the President or any two directors The person or persons

authorized to call special meetings of the Board of Directors may fix the place for

holding any special meeting of the Board of Directors called by them

SECTION Notice Notice of any special meeting shall be given at least one day

previous thereto by written notice delivered personally or mailed to each director at his

business address or by telegram If mailed such notice shall be deemed to be

delivered when deposited in the United States Mail so addressed with postage thereon

prepaid If notice be given by telegram such notice shall be deemed to be delivered

when the telegram Is delivered to the telegraph company Any directors may waive

notice of any meeting The attendance of director at meeting shall constitute

waiver of notice of such meeting except where director attends meeting for the

express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is

not lawfully called or convened

SECTION Quorum majority of the number of directors fixed by SectIon of this

Ailide lii shall constitute quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the

Board of Directors but if lees than such majority is present at meeting majority of

the directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice

SECTION Manner of Acting The act of the majority of the directors present at

meeting at which quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors

SECTION Action Without Mooting Any action that may be taken by the Board of

Directors at meeting may be taken without meeting Ifs consent in writing setting

forth the action so to be taken shall be signed before such action by all of the directors

SECTION Vacancies Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors may be

filled by the affirmative vote of majority of the remaining directors though less than

quorum of the Board of Directors unless otherwise provided by law director elected

to fill vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of his predecessor in office Any

directorship to be filled by reason of an increase in the number of directors may be tilled

by election by the Board of Directors for term of office contlnurng only until the next

election of directors by the shareholders

SECTION 10 Compensation By resolution of the Board of Directors each director

may be paid his expenses if any of attendance at each meeting of the Board of

Directors arid may be paid stated salary as director or fixed sum for attendance

at each meeting of the Board of Directors or both No such payment shall preclude any
director from serving the Corporation in any other capacity and receiving compensation

therefore



SECTION 11 Presumption of Assent director of the Corporation who is present at

meeting of the Board of Directors at which action on any corporate matter is taken

shall be presumed to have assented to the action taken unless his dissent shall be

entered in the minutes of the meeting or unless he shall file his written dissent to such

action with the person acting as the Secretary of the meeting before the adjournment

thereof or shall forward such dissent by registered mail to the Secretary of the

Corporation immediately after the adjournment of the meeting Such right to dissent

shall not apply to director who voted in favor of such action

ARTICLE IV

OFFICERS
SECTION Number The officers of the Corporation shall be Presldent one or

more Vice Presidents Secretary and Treasurer each of whom shall be elected by
the Board of Directors Such other officers and assistant officers as may be deemed

necessary may be elected or appointed by the Board of Directors Indudlng Chairman

of the Board In Its discretion the Board of Directors may leave unfilled for any such

period as it may deternine any office except those of President and Secretary Any
or more offices may be held by the same person except for the offices of President and

Secretary which may not be held by the same person Officers may be directors or

shareholders of the Corporation

SECTION ElectIon and Term of Office The officers of the Corporation to be

elected by the Board of Directors shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors at

the first meeting of the Board of Directors held after each annual meeting of the

shareholders If the election of officers shall not be held at such meeting such election

shall be held as soon thereafter as conveniently may be Each officer shall hold office

until his successor shall have been duly elected and shall have qualified or until his

death or until he shall resign or shall have been removed In the manner hereinafter

provided

SEC11ON Removal Any officer or agent may be removed by the Board of

Directors whenever in its judgment the best interests of the Corporation will be served

thereby but such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights if any of the

person so removed Election of appointment of an officer or agent shall not of itself

create contract rights and such appoinfrnent shall be terrrinable at will

SECTION Vacancies vacancy in any office because of death resignation

removal disqualification or otherwise may be filled by the Board of Directors for the

unexpired portion of the term

SECTION President The President shall be the principal executive officer of the

Corporation and subject to the control of the Board of Directors shall in general

supervise and control all of the business and affairs of the Corporation He shell when

present preside at all meetings of the shareholders and of the Board of Directors

unless there is Chairman of the Board in which case the Chairman shall preside He

may sign with the Secretary or any other proper officer of the Corporation thereunto



authorized by the Board of Directors certificates for shares of the Corporation any
deeds mortgages bonds contracts or other Instruments which the Board of Directors

has authorized to be executed except in cases where the signing and execution thereof

shaU be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors or by these Bylaws to some
other officer or agent of the Corporation or shall be required by law to be otherwise

signed or executed and in general shall perform all duties incident to the ce of

President and such other duties as may be prescnbed by the Board of Directors from

time to time

SECTION Vice President In the absence of the president or in event of his death

Inability or refusal to act the Vice President shalt perform the duties of the Presiderit

and when so acting shall have all the prs of and be subject to all the restrictions

upon the President The Vice President shall perform such other duties as from time to

time may be assigned to him by the President or by the Board of Directors If there is

more than one Vice President each Vice President shall succeed to the duties of the

President in order of rank as determined by the Board of Directors If no such rank has

been determined then each Vice President shall succeed to the duties of the President

in order of date of election the earliest date having the first rank

SEC11ON Secretary The Secretaiy shall keep the minutes of the proceedings
of the shareholders and of the Board of Directors In one or more minute books provided
for that purpose see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions
of these Bylaws or as required by law be custodian of the corporate records and of

the seal of the Corporation and see that the seal of the Corporation is affixed to all

documents the execution of which on behalf of the Corporation under its seal is duty

authorized keep register of the post office address of each shareholder which
shall be furnished to the Secretary by such shareholder sign with the President

certificates for shares of the Corporation the Issuance of which shall have been
authorized by resolution of the Board of Directors have general charge of the stock

transfer books of the Corporation and in general perform all duties incident to the

office of the Secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to

him by the President or by the Board of Directors

SECTION Treasurer The Treasurer shall have charge and custody of and be

responsible for all funds and securities of the Corporation receive and give receipts
for moneys due and payable to the Corporation from any source whatsoever and

deposit alt such moneys In the name of the Corporation in such banks trust companies
or other depositories as shall be selected in accordance with the provisions of Article Vi

of these Bylaws and in general perform all of the duties incident to the office of

Treasurer and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him by the

President or by the Board of Directors If required by the Board of Directors the
Treasurer shall give bond for the faithful discharge of his duties in such sum and with

such sureties as the Board of Directors shall deterrnnie



SECTION Salaries The salaries of the officers shall be fixed from time to time by

the Board of Directors and no officer shall be prevented from receiving such salary by

reason of the fact that he is also director of the Corporation

ARTICLE
INDEMNITY

The Corporation shall indemnify its directors officers and employees as follows

Every director officer or employee of the Corporation shall be indemnified by the

Corporation against all expenses and liabilities including counsel tees

reasonably incurred by or imposed upon him in connection with any proceeding

to which he may become involved by reason of his being or having been

director officer employee or agent of the Corporation or is or was serving at the

request of the Corporation as director officer employee or agent of the

corporation partnership joint venture trust or enterprise or any settlement

thereof whether or not he is director officer employee or agent at the time

such expenses are incurred except in such cases wherein the director officer or

employee is adjudged guilty
of willful nisfeasance or malfeasance in the

performance of his duties provided that in the event of settlement the

indemnification herein shall apply only when the Board of Directors approves
such settlement and reirrbursernent as being for the best Interests of the

Corporation
The Corporation shall provide to any person who is or was director officer

employee or agent of the Corporation or is or was serving at the request of the

Corporation as director officer employee or agent of the corporation

partnership joint venture trust or enterprise the indemnity against expenses of

suit litigation or other proceedings which is specifically pemissible under

applicable law

The Board of Directors may in its discretion direct the purchase of liability

insurance by way of implementing the provisions of this Article

ARTICLE Vi

CONTRACTS LOANS CHECKS AND DEPOSITS
SECTION Contracts The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or officers

agent or agents to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the

name of and on behalf of the Corporation and such authority may be general or

confined to specific instances

SECTION Loans No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation and no

evidences of indebtedness shall be issued in its name unless authorized by resolution

of the Board of Directors Such authority may be general or confined to specific

instances

SECTION Checks Drafts etc All checks drafts or other orders for the payment
of money notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the

Corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers agent or agents of the

Corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution



ARTICLE
CORPORATE SEAL

The Board of Directors shall provide corporate seat which shall be circular in form

and shall have inscribed thereon the name of the Corporation and the state of

incorporation and the words Corporate Seal

ARTiCLE XI

WAIVER OF NOTICE
Unless otherwise provided by law whenever any notice is required to be given to

any shareholder or director of the Corporation under the provisions of these Bylaws or

under the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation or under the provisions of the

applicable Business Corporation Act waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or

persons entitled to such notice whether before or after the time stated therein shaI be

deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice

ARTICLE Xli

AMENDMENTS
These Bylaws may be altered amended or repealed and naw Bylaws may be

adopted by the Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting of the Board of

Directors

The above Bylaws are certified to have been adopted by the Board of Directors of

the Corporation on the 1st day of 2003

NeL



Exhibit 4.1

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT the Subscription Agreement made as of this

day of 2014 by and between SW Innovative Holdings Inc Texas corporation

the Issuer with offices at 6666 Harwin Suite 664 Houston TX 77036 and the undersigned

the Subscriber

WHEREAS pursuant to an Offering Circular dated October 2014 the Offering

Circular the Issuer is offering in Regulation offering the Offering to accredited

investors up to 10000000000 shares Shares of the Issuers common stock par value

$0.00001 per share Common Stock at purchase price of $0.01 for 100 Shares for

maximum aggregate purchase price of $1000000 the Maximum Offering

WHEREAS the Subscriber desires to subscribe for the number of Shares set forth on

the signature page hereof on the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth

NOW THEREFORE for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual

covenants hereinafter set forth the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows

SUBSCRIPTION FOR AND REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS OF
SUBSCRIBER

1.1 Subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth the Subscriber hereby

subscribes for and agrees to purchase from the Issuer the number of Shares set forth on the

signature page hereof at price equal to $0.01 for 100 Shares and the Issuer agrees to sell such

Shares to the Subscriber for said purchase price subject to the Issuers right to sell to the

Subscriber such lesser number of or no Shares as the Issuer may in its sole discretion deem

necessary or desirable The purchase price is payable by wire or by check payable to the Issuer

1.2 The Subscriber has full power and authority to enter into and deliver this

Subscription Agreement and to perform its/his/her obligations hereunder and the execution

delivery and performance of this Subscription Agreement has been duly authorized if applicable

and this Subscription Agreement constitutes valid and legally binding obligation of the

Subscriber

1.3 The Subscriber acknowledges receipt of and represents and warrants that the

Subscriber and his her or its attorney accountant purchaser representative anchor tax advisor if

any collectively Advisors prior to the execution of this Subscription Agreement has

carefully reviewed and understands the Offering Circular all supplements to the Offering

Circular and all other documents furnished in connection with this transaction by the Issuer

collectively the Offering Documents

1.4 The Subscriber recognizes that the purchase of the Shares involves high degree

of risk in that an investment in the Issuer is highly speculative and only investors who can

afford the loss of their entire investment should consider investing in the Issuer and the Shares



ii the Shares are being sold pursuant to an exemption under Regulation issued by the

Securities and Exchange Commission SEC under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended

the Act but they are not registered under the Act or any state securities law iii there is only

limited trading market for the Shares and there is no assurance that more active one will ever

develop and thus the Subscriber may not be able to liquidate his her or its investment and iv
an investor could suffer the loss of his her or its entire investment The Subscriber has carefully

read and considered the matters set forth in the Offering Circular and in particular the matters

under the caption Risk Factors therein and in particular acknowledges that the Issuer has

limited operating history

1.5 The Subscriber is an accredited investor as such term is defined in Rule 501 of

Regulation promulgated under the Act and the Subscriber is able to bear the economic risk of

an investment in the Shares

1.6 The Subscriber is not relying on the Issuer or its affiliates or agents with respect

to economic considerations involved in this investment The Subscriber has relied on the advice

of or has consulted with only his her or its Advisors if any Each Advisor if any is capable of

evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in the Shares as such are described in the

Offering Circular and each Advisor if any has disclosed to the Subscriber in writing copy of

which is annexed to this Subscription Agreement the specific details of any and all past present

or future relationships actual or contemplated between the Advisor and the Issuer

1.7 The Subscriber has prior investment experience including investment in non-

listed and non-registered securities has together with his her or its Advisors if any such

knowledge and experience in financial and business matters as to be capable of evaluating the

merits and risks of the prospective investment in the Shares and has read and evaluated or has

employed the services of an investment advisor attorney or accountant to read and evaluate all

of the documents furnished or made available by the Issuer to the Subscriber including the

Offering Circular as well as the merits and risks of such an investment by the Subscriber The

Subscribers overall commitment to investments which are not readily marketable is not

disproportionate to the Subscribers net worth and the Subscribers investment in the Shares will

not cause such overall commitment to become excessive The Subscriber if an individual has

adequate means of providing for his or her current needs and personal and family contingencies

and has no need for liquidity in his or her investment in the Shares The Subscriber is financially

able to bear the economic risk of this investment including the ability to afford holding the

Shares for an indefinite period or complete loss of this investment If other than an individual

the Subscriber also represents it has not been organized solely for the purpose of acquiring the

Shares

1.8 The Subscriber acknowledges that any estimates or forward-looking statements or

projections included in the Offering Circular were prepared by the management of the Issuer in

good faith but that the attainment of any such projections estimates or forward-looking

statements cannot be guaranteed by the Issuer its management or its affiliates and should not be

relied upon

1.9 The Subscriber acknowledges that the purchase of the Shares may involve tax

consequences to the Subscriber and that the contents of the Offering Documents do not contain



tax advice The Subscriber acknowledges that the Subscriber must retain his her or its own

professional Advisors to evaluate the tax and other consequences to the Subscriber of an

investment in the Shares The Subscriber acknowledges that it is the responsibility of the

Subscriber to determine the appropriateness and the merits of corporate entity to own the

Subscriberts Shares and the corporate structure of such entity

1.10 The Subscriber acknowledges that the Offering Circular and this Offering have

not been reviewed by the SEC or any state securities commission and that no federal or state

agency has made any finding or determination regarding the fairness or merits of the Offering or

confirmed the accuracy or determined the adequacy of the Offering Circular Any representation

to the contrary is crime

1.11 The Subscriber represents warrants and agrees that the Shares are being

purchased for his her or its own beneficial account and not with view toward distribution or

resale to others The Subscriber understands that the Issuer is under no obligation to register the

Shares on his her or its behalf or to assist them in complying with any exemption from

registration under applicable state securities laws

1.12 The Subscriber understands that the Shares have not been registered under the Act

by reason of claimed exemption under the provisions of the Act which depends in part upon

his her or its investment intention The Subscriber realizes that in the view of the SEC
purchase with an intent to resell would represent purchase with an intent inconsistent with his

her or its representation to the Issuer and the SEC might regard such sale or disposition as

deferred sale for which such exemption is not available The Subscriber does not have any such

intentions

1.13 The Subscriber agrees to indemnif and hold the Issuer its directors officers and

controlling persons and their respective heirs representatives successors and assigns harmless

against all liabilities costs and expenses incurred by them as result of any misrepresentation

made by the Subscriber herein or as result of any sale or distribution by the Subscriber in

violation of the Act including without limitation the rules promulgated thereunder any state

securities laws or the Issuers Restated Certificate of Incorporation and/or Bylaws as amended

from time to time

1.14 The Subscriber understands that the Issuer will review and rely on this

Subscription Agreement without making any independent investigation and it is agreed that the

Issuer reserves the unrestricted right to reject or limit any subscription and to withdraw the

Offering at any time

1.15 The Subscriber hereby represents that the address of the Subscriber furnished at

the end of this Subscription Agreement is the Subscribers principal residence if the Subscriber

is an individual or its principal business address if it is corporation or other entity

1.16 The Subscriber acknowledges that if the Subscriber is Registered Representative

of Financial Industry Regulatory Authority FINRA member firm the Subscriber must give

such firm the notice required by FIN RAs Conduct Rules receipt of which must be

acknowledged by such firm on the signature page hereof



1.17 The Subscriber hereby acknowledges that neither the Issuer nor any persons

associated with the Issuer who may provide assistance or advice in connection with the Offering

are or are expected to be members or associated persons of members of FINRA or registered

broker-dealers under any federal or state securities laws

1.18 The Subscriber hereby represents that except as expressly set forth in the

Offering Documents no representations or warranties have been made to the Subscriber by the

Issuer or by any agent sub-agent officer employee or affiliate of the Issuer and in entering into

this transaction the Subscriber is not relying on any information other than that contained in the

Offering Documents and the results of independent investigation by the Subscriber

1.19 No oral or written representations have been made or oral or written information

furnished to the Subscriber or his her or its Advisors if any in connection with the offering of

the Shares which are in any way inconsistent with the information contained in the Offering

Documents

1.20 All information provided by the Subscriber in the Investor Questionnaire attached

to this Subscription Agreement is true and accurate in all respects and the Subscriber

acknowledges that the Issuer will be relying on such information to its possible detriment in

deciding whether the Issuer can sell these securities to the Subscriber without giving rise to the

loss of the exemption from registration under applicable securities laws

1.21 The Subscriber is unaware of is in no way relying on and did not become aware

of the offering of the Shares through or as result of any form of general solicitation or general

advertising including without limitation any article notice advertisement or other

communication published in any newspaper magazine or similar media or broadcast over

television or radio or electronic mail over the Internet in connection with the offering and sale

of the Shares and is not subscribing for Shares and did not become aware of the offering of the

Shares through or as result of any seminar or meeting to which the Subscriber was invited by

or any solicitation of subscription by person not previously known to the Subscriber in

connection with investments in securities generally

1.22 The Subscriber has taken no action which would give rise to any claim by any

person for brokerage commissions finders fees or the like relating to this Subscription

Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby

1.23 The Subscriber is not relying on the Issuer or any of its employees agents or sub-

agents with respect to the legal tax economic and related considerations of an investment in the

Shares and the Subscriber has relied on the advice of or has consulted with only his her or its

own Advisors if any

1.24 For ERISA plans only The fiduciary of the ERISA plan the Plan represents

that such fiduciary has been informed of and understands the Issuers business objectives

policies and strategies and that the decision to invest plan assets as such term is defined in

ERISA in the Issuer is consistent with the provisions of ERISA that require diversification of

plan assets and impose other fiduciary responsibilities The subscriber or Plan fiduciary is

responsible for the decision to invest in the Issuer is independent of the Issuer and any of its



affiliates is qualified to make such investment decision and in making such decision the

subscriber or Plan fiduciary has not relied primarily on any advice or recommendation of the

Issuer or any of its affiliates or its agents

1.25 The foregoing representations warranties and agreements shall survive the

Closing

II REPRESENTATIONS BY THE ISSUER

The Issuer represents and warrants to the Subscriber that as of the date of the closing of

this Offering the Closing Date

2.1 The Issuer is corporation duly organized validly existing and in good standing

under the laws of the State of Delaware authorized to do business in the States of Delaware and

California and has the corporate power to conduct the business which it conducts and proposes to

conduct

2.2 The execution delivery and performance of this Subscription Agreement by the

Issuer have been duly authorized by the Issuer and all other corporate action required to

authorize and consummate the offer and sale of the Shares has been duly taken and approved

This Subscription Agreement is valid binding and enforceable against the Issuer in accordance

with its terms except as enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy insolvency moratorium or

similar laws or by legal or equitable principles relating to or limiting creditors rights generally

the availability of equity remedies or public policy as to the enforcement of certain provisions

such as indemnification provisions

2.3 The Shares have been duly and validly authorized and issued

2.4 The Issuer knows of no pending or threatened legal or governmental proceedings

to which the Issuer is party which would materially adversely affect the business financial

condition or operations of the Issuer

III TERMS OF SUBSCRIPTION

3.1 Subject to Section 3.2 hereof the subscription period will begin as of the date of

the Offering Circular and will terminate at 1159 PM Eastern Time on the earlier of the date on

which the Maximum Offering is sold or one year from the commencement date or the date

the Offering is terminated by the Issuer the Termination Date

3.2 The Subscriber has effected wire transfer in the full amount of the purchase

price for the Shares to the Issuer or has delivered check in payment of the purchase price for

the Shares

3.3 The Subscriber hereby authorizes and directs the Issuer to deliver or cause the

delivery of any certificates or other written instruments representing the Shares to be issued to

such Subscriber pursuant to this Subscription Agreement to the address indicated on the

signature page hereof



3.4 If the Subscriber is not United States person such Subscriber shall immediately

notify the Issuer and the Subscriber hereby represents that the Subscriber is satisfied as to the

full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation to subscribe for

the Shares or any use of this Subscription Agreement including the legal requirements within

its jurisdiction for the purchase of the Shares ii any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to

such purchase iii any governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained and iv
the income tax and other tax consequences if any that may be relevant to the purchase holding

redemption sale or transfer of the Shares Such Subscribers subscription and payment for and

continued beneficial ownership of the Shares will not violate any applicable securities or other

laws of the Subscribers jurisdiction

IV NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS

4.1 THE SHARES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES

ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND
SOLD RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS
OF THE SECURITIES ACT AND SUCH LAWS THE SHARES HAVE NOT BEEN

APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SEC ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION
OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING

AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR
THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THE MEMORANDUM ANY REPRESENTATION

TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL

4.2 FOR FLORIDA RESIDENTS ONLY THE SHARES REFERRED TO HEREIN

WILL BE SOLD TO AND ACQUIRED BY THE HOLDER IN TRANSACTION EXEMPT
UNDER 517.061 OF THE FLORIDA SECURITIES ACT THE SHARES HAVE NOT
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER SAID ACT IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA IN ADDITION
ALL FLORIDA RESIDENTS SHALL HAVE THE PRIVILEGE OF VOIDING THE
PURCHASE WITHIN THREE DAYS AFTER THE FIRST TENDER OF

CONSIDERATION IS MADE BY SUCH PURCHASER TO THE ISSUER AN AGENT OF

THE ISSUER OR AN ESCROW AGENT OR WITHIN THREE DAYS AFTER THE

AVAILABILITY OF THAT PRIVILEGE IS COMMUNICATED TO SUCH PURCHASER
WHICHEVER OCCURS LATER

MISCELLANEOUS

5.1 Any notice or other communication given hereunder shall be deemed sufficient if

in writing and sent by reputable overnight courier facsimile with receipt of confirmation or

registered or certified mail return receipt requested addressed to the Issuer at the address set

forth in the first paragraph hereof Attention Chief Executive Officer and to the Subscriber at

the address or facsimile number indicated on the signature page hereof Notices shall be deemed

to have been given on the date when mailed or sent by facsimile transmission or overnight

courier except notices of change of address which shall be deemed to have been given when

received

5.2 This Subscription Agreement shall not be changed modified or amended except

by writing signed by the parties against whom such modification or amendment is to be



charged and this Subscription Agreement may not be discharged except by performance in

accordance with its terms or by writing signed by the party to be charged

5.3 This Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the

parties hereto and to their respective heirs legal representatives successors and assigns This

Subscription Agreement sets forth the entire agreement and understanding between the parties as

to the subject matter hereof and merges and supersedes all prior discussions agreements and

understandings of any and every nature among them

5.4 Notwithstanding the place where this Subscription Agreement may be executed

by any of the parties hereto the parties expressly agree that all the terms and provisions hereof

shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Texas The

parties hereby agree that any dispute which may arise between them arising out of or in

connection with this Subscription Agreement shall be adjudicated only before Federal court

located in the city of Houston Texas and they hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the

federal courts located in Harris County State of Texas with respect to any action or legal

proceeding commenced by any party and irrevocably waive any objection they now or hereafter

may have respecting the venue of any such action or proceeding brought in such court or

respecting the fact that such court is an inconvenient forum relating to or arising out of this

Subscription Agreement or any acts or omissions relating to the sale of the securities hereunder

and consent to the service of process in any such action or legal proceeding by means of

registered or certified mail return receipt requested in care of the address set forth below or such

other address as the Subscriber shall furnish in writing to the other The parties further agree that

in the event of any dispute action suit or other proceeding arising out of or in connection with

this Subscription Agreement the Offering Circular or other matters related to this subscription

brought by Subscriber or transferee the Issuer and each other defendant shall recover all of

such partys attorneys fees and costs incurred in each and every action suit or other proceeding

including any and all appeals or petitions therefrom As used herein attorneys fees shall be

deemed to mean the full and actual costs of any investigation and of legal services actually

performed in connection with the matters involved calculated on the basis of the usual fee

charged by the attorneys performing such services

5.5 This Subscription Agreement may be executed in counterparts Upon the

execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement by the Subscriber this Subscription

Agreement shall become binding obligation of the Subscriber with respect to the purchase of

Shares as herein provided subject however to the right hereby reserved by the Issuer to enter

into the same agreements with other subscribers ii add and/or delete other persons as

subscribers and iii reduce the amount of or reject any subscription

5.6 The holding of any provision of this Subscription Agreement to be invalid or

unenforceable by court of competent jurisdiction shall not affect any other provision of this

Subscription Agreement which shall remain in full force and effect

5.7 It is agreed that waiver by either party of breach of any provision of this

Subscription Agreement shall not operate or be construed as waiver of any subsequent breach

by that same party



5.8 The parties agree to execute and deliver all such further documents agreements

and instruments and take such other and further actions as may be necessary or appropriate to

carry out the purposes and intent of this Subscription Agreement

Pages Follow



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Subscription Agreement as of

the day and year first written above

_________________________ $0.01 for each 100 $_____________________
Shares

Number of Shares subscribed for Aggregate Purchase Price

Manner in which Title is to be held Please Check

Individual Trust/Estate/Pension or Profit Sharing

Plan

Date Opened______________

Joint Tenants with Right of As Custodian for

Survivorship __________________________________
Under the Uniform Gift to Minors Act

of the State of

Community Property Married with Separate Property

Tenants in Common 10 Keogh

Corporation/Partnership 11 Tenants by the Entirety

Limited Liability Company

IRA 12 Foundation described in Section

501c3 of the Internal Revenue Code

of 1986 as amended

IF MORE THAN ONE SUBSCRIBER EACH SUBSCRIBER MUST SIGN

INDIVIDUAL SUBSCRIBERS MUST COMPLETE PAGE 10

SUBSCRIBERS WHICH ARE ENTITIES MUST COMPLETE PAGE 11



EXECUTION BY NATURAL PERSONS

Exact Name in Which Title is to be Held

Name Please Print

Residence Number and Street

City State and Zip Code

Social Security Number

Telephone Number

Fax Number ifavailable

E-Mail if available

Signature

Name of Additional Subscriber

Address of Additional Subscriber

City State and Zip Code

Social Security Number

Telephone Number

Fax Number if available

E-Mail ifavailable

Signature of Additional Subscriber

ACCEPTED this day of________ 2014 on

behalf of SW Innovative Holdings Inc

By
Name
Title

10



EXECUTION BY SUBSCRIBER WHICH IS AN ENTITY

Corporation Partnership Trust Etc

Name of Entity Please Print

Date of Incorporation or Organization

State of Principal Office

Federal Taxpayer Identification Number _________________________________________

Office Address

City State and Zip Code

Telephone Number

Fax Number if available

E-Mail ifavailable

By
Name

Attest ________________________________________
Title

If Entity is Corporation

If Subscriber is Registered

Representative with FINRA member firm

have the following acknowledgement signed

by the appropriate party

The undersigned member firm

acknowledges receipt of the notice required

by Rule 3050 of the FINRA Conduct Rules

ACCEPTED this ____ day of_______ 2014

_____________________________________ on behalf of SW Innovative Holdings Inc

Name of FINRA Firm

By ________________________________ By
Name Name
Title Title

11



INVESTOR QUESTIONNAIRE

Instructions Check all boxes below which correctly describe you

You are bank as defined in Section 3a2 of the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended the Securities Act ii savings and loan association or other

institution as defined in Section 3a5A of the Securities Act whether acting

in an individual or fiduciary capacity iii broker or dealer registered pursuant

to Section 15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended the

Exchange Act iv an insurance company as defined in Section 213 of the

Securities Act an investment company registered under the Investment

Company Act of 1940 as amended the Investment Company Act vi
business development company as defined in Section 2a48 of the Investment

Company Act vii Small Business Investment Company licensed by the U.S
Small Business Administration under Section 301 or of the Small Business

Investment Act of 1958 as amended viii plan established and maintained by

state its political subdivisions or an agency or instrumentality of state or its

political subdivisions for the benefit of its employees and you have total assets in

excess of $5000000 or ix an employee benefit plan within the meaning of the

Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 as amended ERISA and

the decision that you shall subscribe for and purchase Shares the Shares
each consisting of 100 shares of the common stock par value $0.00001 per share

the Shares of Strategic Global Investments Inc is made by plan fiduciary

as defined in Section 32 of ERISA which is either bank savings and loan

association insurance company or registered investment adviser you have

total assets in excess of $5000000 and the decision that you shall subscribe for

and purchase the Shares is made solely by persons or entities that are accredited

investors as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation promulgated under the

Securities Act Regulation or you are self-directed plan and the

decision that you shall subscribe for and purchase the Shares is made solely by

persons or entities that are accredited investors

You are private business development company as defined in Section

202a22 of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 as amended

You are an organization described in Section 501c3 of the Internal Revenue

Code of 1986 as amended the Code corporation Massachusetts or similar

business trust or partnership in each case not formed for the specific purpose of

making an investment in the Shares and with total assets in excess of $5000000

You are director or executive officer of SW Innovative Holdings Inc

You are natural person whose individual net worth or joint net worth with your

spouse exceeds $1000000 at the time of your subscription for and purchase of

the Shares excluding your primary residence as an asset and any indebtedness

that is secured by your primary residence up to the estimated fair market value of

the primary residence at this time as liability except that if the amount of the

indebtedness secured by your primary residence at this time exceeds the amount

of such indebtedness outstanding 60 days earlier other than as result of the

purchase of the primary residence the amount of the excess must be included as



liability and any indebtedness that is secured by your primary residence which is

more than the estimated fair market value of your primary residence at this time

must also be included as liability

You are natural person who had an individual income in excess of $200000 in

each of the two most recent years or joint income with your spouse in excess of

$300000 in each of the two most recent years and who has reasonable

expectation of reaching the same income level in the current year

You are trust with total assets in excess of $5000000 not formed for the

specific purpose of acquiring the Shares whose subscription for and purchase of

the Shares is directed by sophisticated person as described in Rule 506b2ii
of Regulation

You are an entity in which all of the equity owners are persons or entities

described in one of the preceding paragraphs



Check all boxes below which correctly describe you

With respect to this investment in Shares of the Issuer your

Investment Objectives EKI Aggressive Growth IXI Speculation

Risk Tolerance Low Risk Moderate Risk CE High Risk

Are you associated with FINRA Member Firm Yes No

Your initials purchaser and co-purchaser applicable are required for each item below

I/We understand that this investment is not guaranteed

I/We are aware that this investment is not liquid

I/We are sophisticated in financial and business affairs and are able to evaluate

the risks and merits of an investment in this offering

I/We confirm that this investment is considered high risk This type of

investment is considered high risk due to the inherent risks including lack of

liquidity and lack of diversification Success or failure of private placements such

as this is dependent on the issuer of these securities and is outside the control of

the investors While potential loss is limited to the amount invested such loss is

possible

The Subscriber hereby represents and warrants that all of its answers to this Investor

Questionnaire are true as of the date of its execution of the Subscription Agreement pursuant to

which it purchased Shares of the Issuer

Name of Purchaser Iplease print Name of Co-Purchaser printi

Signature of Purchaser Entities please Signature of Co-Purchaser

provide signature of Purchasers duly

authorized signatory

Name of Signatory Entities only

Title of Signatory Entities only
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Everybodys Phone Company

The

Date

General Terms and CandionsIATT22STATE

Signature Page of

Everybodys Phone

Versn 3Q08-ResaaAeement 10109108

Southwestern Sell Telephone Company dlbla

ATT Texas by ATT Operations IflC.Ir Is

aihorized agent

By

Name Eddie Reed JT

lide Director-Interconnection Aqreements

Date

CCCS 57 of 108

ATTEverybody Phone Cómpany3/2/09

Name

611



Exhibit 6.2

SIGNATURE PAGE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of

the EffectIve Date

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY GTE SOUThWEST INCORPORATED DlBA
VERIZON SOUTHWEST

___________ B___________
3-Lc1O

PrInted Steven Bethke Piloted Jennifer Ross

Title President Title Director- Interconnection

EVPH TX Resale Only v3.Oc 26
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THIS WARRANT AND ANY SHARES OF COMMON STOCK ISSUED UPON EXERCISE

HEREOF hAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURiTIES ACT OF 1933 AS

AMENDED AND HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED FOR INVESTMENT AND NOT wiiii

VIEW TO OR IN CONNECTION WIIB THE SALE OR DISTRIBUTION THEREOF NO
SUCH SALE OR DISPOSITION MAY BE AFFECTED WITHOUT AN EFFECTIVE

REGISTRATION STATEMENT RELATED THERETO OR AN OPINION OF COUNSEL

THAT SUCH REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF

1933 AS AMENDED

EVERYBODYSPHONE COMPANY

WARRANT PURCHASE 75000000 SHARES

SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT

OF COMMON STOCK

Void after June 13 2019

This certifies that for value BEAUFORT CAPiTAL PARTNERS LLC or registered

assigns iHoIder is entitled subject to the terms set forth below at any time from and after

June 13 2014 the Orialnal Issuance Date and before 500 p.m Eastern Time on June 13

2019 to purchase from Eveiybodys Phone Company Texas corporation the Comnanv
75000000 shares subject to adjustment as described herein of common stock the Common

Staci of the Company as constituted on the Oxigmal Issuance Date upon surrender hereof at

the piincipal office of the Company referred to below with duly executed subscuption form in

the form attached hereto as Exhibit and simultaneous payment therefor in lawful money of the

United States or otherwise as hereinafter provided at the exercise price per share equal to $.O01

per share as may be adjusted as provided elsewhere herein the Purchase Price Term

Common Stock shall include unless the context otherwise requires the stock and other

securities and property at the time receivable upon the exercise of this Warrant The term

Warrants as used herein shall include this Warrant and any warranis delivered in substitution

or exchange therefor as provided herein This Warrant was issued to ihc HOldeI5 in coilnecton

with the sale by the Company to the Holder of the Companys 50% Oiigmal Discount

Convertible Note dated June 13 2014 in the aggregate principal amount of $75000 the

Exercise

This Warrant may be exercised at any time or from time to time from and

after the Original issuance Date and before 500 pm Eastern Time on June 13 2019 on any
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business day for the full number of shares of Common Stock called for hereby by surrendering

it at the principal office of the Company at 6666 Harwin Suite 664 Houston TX 77036 with the

subscription form duly executed together with payment in an amount equal to the number of

shares of Common Stock called for on the face of this Warrant as adjusted in accordance with

the preceding paragraph of this Warrant without giving effect to any further adjustment herein

multiplied by the Purchase Price Payment of this amount may be made at Holders choosing

either by payment in cash or by corporate check payable to the order of the Company or

by the Company not issuing that number of shares of Common Stock subject to this Warrant

having Fair Market Value as defined below on the date of exercise equal to such stun This

Warrant may be exercised for less than the full number of shares of Common Stock at the time

called for hereby except that the number of shares receivable upon the exercise of this Warrant

as whole and the sum payable upon the exercise of this Warrant as whole shall be

proportionately reduced Upon partial exercise of this Warrant in accordance with the terms

hereof this Warrant shall be surrendered and new Warrant of the same tenor and for the

purchase of the number of such shares not purchased upon such exercise shall be issued by the

Company to Holder without any charge therefor Warrant shall be deemed to have been

exercised immediately prior to the close of business on the date of its surrender for exercise as

provided above and the person entitled to receive the shares of Common Stock issuable upon
such exercise shall be treated for all purposes as the holder of such shares of record as of the

close of business on such datt Within two business days after such date the Company shall

issue and deliver to the person or persons entitled to receive the same certificate or certificates

for the number of flail shares of Common Stock issuable upon such exercise together with cash

in lieu of any fraction of share equal to such fraction of the then Fair Market Value on the date

of exercise of one full share of Common Stock The Company represents warrants and

covenants that it shall at all reserve for issuance that number of shares of Common Stock equal

to 100% of the shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of this Warrant

Fair Market Value shall mean as of any date if shares of the

Common Stock are listed on national securities exchange the average of the closing prices as

reported for composite transactions during the ten 10 consecutive trading days preceding the

trading day immediately prior to such date or if no sale occurred on trading day then the mean

between the dosing bid and asked prices on such exchange on such trading day iiif shares of

the Common Stock are not so listed but are traded on the Nasdaq SmaliCap Market

www.nasdaq.com NSCMi the average of the closing prices as reported on the NSCM during

the ten 10 consecutive trading days preceding the trading day immediately prior to such date or

if no sale occurred on trading day then the mean between the highest bid and lowest asked

prices as of the dose of business on such trading day as reported on the NSCM or if applicable

the Nasdaq National Market NNMfl or if not then induded for quotation on the NNM or

NSCM the average of the highest reported bid and lowest reported asked prices as reported by

the OTC Bullelin Board or the National Quotations Bureau as the case may be or iii if the

shares of the Common Stock are not then publicly traded the fair market price not less than

book value thereof of the Common Stock as determined in good faith by the Holder

Shares Fully Paid Payment of Taxes All shares of Common Stock issued upon
the exercise of Warrant shall be validly issued fully paid and non-assessable and the Company
shall pay all taxes and other governmental charges other than income taxes to the holder that

may be iruposed in respect of the issue or delivery thereof

-2-
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Transfer and Exchange This Warrant and all rights hereunder are transferable in

whole or in part on the books of the Company maintained for such purpose at its principal office

referred to above by Holder in person or by duly authorized attorney upon surrender of this

Warrant together with completed and executed assignment form in the fbnn attached as

Exhibit payment of any necessazy transfer tax or other governmental charge imposed upon
such transfer and an opinion of counsel reasonably acceptable the Company stating that such

transfer is exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933 as amended

Upon any partial transfer the Company will issue and deliver to Holder new Warrant or

Warrants with respect to the shares of Common Stock not so transferrecL Each taker and holder

of this Warrant by taking or holding the same consents and agrees that this Warrant when

endorsed in blank shall be deemed negotiable and that when this Warrant shall have been so

endorsed the holder hereof may be treated by the Company and all other persons dealing with

this Warrant as the absolute owier hereof for any purpose and as the person entitled to exercise

the rights represented hereby or to the transfer hereof on the books of the Company any notice

to the contrary notwithstanding but until such transfer on such books the Company may treat

the registered Holder hereof as the owner for all purposes

This Warrant is exchangeable at such office for Warrants for the same aggregate

number of shares of Common Stock each new Warrant to represent the right to purchase such

number of shares as the Holder shall designate at the time of such exchange

Anti-Dilution Provisions

Adjustment for Dividends in Other Stock and Pronertv Reclassifications

In case atiany tune or from lime to lime the holders of the Common Stock or any shares of stock

or other securities at the time receivable upon the exercise of this Warrant shall have received

or on or after the record date fixed for the determination of eligible shareholders shall have

become entitled to receive without payment therefor

other or additional stock or other securities or property other than

cash by way of dividend

any cash or other property paid or payable out of any source other

than retained earnings determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

or

other or additional stock or other securities or property including

cash by way of stock-split spin-off reclassification combination of shares or similar corporate

rearrangement other than additional shares of Common Stock or any other stock or

securities into which such Common Stock shall have been changed any other stock or

securities convertible into or exchangeable for such Common Stock or such other stock or

securities or any Stock Purchase Rights as defined below issued as stock dividend or

stock-split adjustments in respect of which shall be covered by the terms of Section then and

in each such case Holder upon the exercise hereof as provided in cfion shall be entitled to

receive the amount of stock and other securities and property including cash in the cases

referred to in clauses and above which such Holder would hold on the date of such

exercise if on the Original Issuance Date Holder had been the holder of record of the number of

-3-
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shares of Common Stock called for on the face of this Warrant as adjusted in accordance with

the first paragraph of this Warrant and had thereafter during the period from the Original

Jssuance Date to and including the date of such exercise retained such shares andfor all other or

additional stock and other securities and property including cash in the cases referred to in

clause and above receivable by it as aforesaid during such period giving effect to all

adjustments called for during such period by Sftlion and SecieAB

Adiustment for Reonzamzation Consolidation and MerRer In case of any

reorganization of the Company or any other corporation the stock or other securities of which

are at the time receivable on the exercise of this Warrant after the Original Issuance Date or in

case after such date the Company or any such other corporation shall consolidate with or

merge into another corporation or entity or convey all or substantially all its assets to another

corporation or enlity then and in each such case J4older upon the exercise hereof as provided in

Section at any time after the consummation of such reorganization consolidation merger or

conveyance shall be entitled to receive in lieu of the stock or other securities and property

receivable upon the exercise of this Warrant prior to such consummation the stock or other

securities or property to which such Holder would have been entitled upon such consummation if

Holder had exercised this Warrant immediately prior thereto all subject to further adjustment as

provided in this Section in each such case the terms of this Warrant shall be applicable to the

shares of stock or other securities or property receivable upon the exercise of this Warrant after

such consummation

Sale of Shares Below Purchase Pric

IfatanytizneorfromiimetotimeonoraftertheOriginalissuance

Date the Company issues or sells or is deemed by the express provisions of this Section 4.C to

have issued or sold Additional Shares of Common Stock as hereinafter defined other than as

dividend or other distribution on any class of stock or upon subdivision or combination of

shares of Common Stock for an Effective Price as hereinafter defined less than the then

existing Purchase Price then and in each such case the Purchase Price shall each lime be reduced

to the Effective Price at the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of these

Warrants shall be increased proportionally

For the purpose of making any adjustment required under this

Section the consideration received by the Company for any issue or sale of securities shall

to the extent it consists of cash be computed at the amount of cash received by the Company

iito the.extentitconsistsofproperty otherthancash be computed atthefairvalueofthat

property as determined in good faith by the Holder and iiiif Additional Shares of Common

Stock Convertible Securities as hereinafter defined or rights or options to purchase either

Additional Shares of Common Stock or Convertible Securities are issued or sold together with

other stock or securities or other assets of the Company for consideration which covers both be

computed as the portion of the consideration so received that may be reasonably determined in

good faith by the Holder to be allocable to such Additional Shares of Common Stock

Convertible Securities or tights or options

For the pwpose of the adjustment required under this Section 4.C

if the Company issues or sells any rights or options for the purchase oC or stock or other

-4-
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securities converlible into or exchangeable for Additional Shares of Common Stock such

convertible or exchangeable stock or securities being hereinafter referred to as Convertible

Securities and if the Effective Price of such Additional Shares of Common Stock is less than

either the Fair Market Value or the Purchase Price then in effect then in each case the Company

shall be deemed to have issued at the time of the issuance of such rights or options or

Convertible Securities the maximum number of Additional Shares of Common Stock issuable

upon exercise conversion or exchange thereof and to have received as consideration for the

issuance of such shares an amount equal to the total amount of the consideration if any received

by the Company for the issuance of such rights or options or Convertible Securities plus in the

case of such rights or options the minimum amounts of consideration if any payable to the

Company upon the exercise of such rights or options plus in the case of Convertible Securities

the minimum amounts of consideration if any payable to the Company other than by

cancellation of liabilities or obligations evidenced by such Convertible Securities upon the

conversion or exchange thereof

For the purpose of the adjustment required under this Section 4C
if the Company issues or sells or is deemed by the express provisions of this subsection to have

issued or sold any rights or options for the purchase of Convertible Sccwities and if the

Effective Price of the Additional Shares of Common Stock underlying such Convertible

Securities is less than either the Fair Market Value or the Purchase Price then in effect then in

each such case the Company shall be deemed to have issued at the time of the issuance of such

rights or options the maximum number of Additional Shares of Common Stock issuable upon

conversioti or exchange of the total amount of Convertible Securities covered by such rights or

options and to have received as considetation for the issuance of such Additional Shares of

Common Stock an amount equal to the amount of consideration if any received by the

Companyfor the issuance of such rights or options plus the minimum amounts of consideration

if any payable to the Company upon the exercise of such rights or options and plus the minimum

amount of consideration if any payable to the Company other than by cancellation of liabilities

or obligations evidenced by such Convertible Securities upon the conversion or exchange of

such Convertible Securities

Additional Shares of Common Stock shall mean all shares of

Common Stock issued by the Company on or after the Original Issuance Date whether or not

subsequently reacquired or retired by the Company other than shares of Common Stock

issuable upon exercise of this Warrant of the Note and iishares of Common Stock issuable

upon exercise of warrants options or other convertible securities to purchase Common Stock

issued and outstanding as of the Original Issuance Date provided that the exercise price and

other terms of such warrants options or other convertible securities are not modified after the

Original Issuance Date to adjust the exercise price The Effective Price of Additional Shares

of Common Stock shall mean the quotient determined by dividing the total number of Additional

Shares ofCominon Stock issued or sold or deemed to have been issued or sold by the Company

under this Section 4C into the aggregate consideration received or deemed to have been

received by the Company for such issue under this Section 4.C for such Additional Shares of

Common Stock Other Securities with respect to an issue or sale of Additional Shares of

Common Stock shall mean Convertible Securities other than the Warrants including this

Warrant the number of shares of Cemuien Stock underlvin Other Securities on

particular date shall mean the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise
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conversion or exchange as the case may be of such Other Securities at the close of business on

such date

Other than reduction pursuant to its applicable anti-dilution

provisions any reduction in the conversion price of any Convertible Security whether

outstanding on the Original Issuance Date or thereafter or the subscription price of any option

warrant or right to purchase Common Stock or any Convertible Security whether such option

warrant or right is outstanding on the Onginal Issuance Date or thereafter to an Effective Price

less than the Fair Market Value or the then Purchase Price shall be deemed to be an issuance of

such Convertible Security and the issuance of all such options warrants or subscription rights

and the provisions of Sections 4.C shall apply thereto mulails maaandis

In case any shares of stock or other securities other than Common
Stock shall at the time be receivable upon the exercise of this Warrant and in case any

additional shares of such stock or any additional such securities or any stock or other securities

convertible into or exchangeable for any such stock or securities shall be issued or sold for

consideration per share such as to dilute the purchase rights evidenced by this Warrant then and

in each such case the Purchase Price shall forthwith be adjusted substantially in the manner

provided for above in this Section 4.C so as to protect the Holder of this Warrant against the

effect of such dilution

In case the Company shall take record of the holders of shares of

its stock of any class for the purpose of entitling them to receive dividend or distribution

payable in Common Stock or in Convertible Securities or to subscribe for purchase or

otherwise acquire Common Stock or Convertible Securities then such record date shall be

deemed to be the date of the issue or sale of the Additional Shares of Common Stock issued or

sold or deemed to have been issued or sold upon the declaration of such dividend or the making

of such other distribution or the date of the granting of such rights of subscription purchase or

other acquisition as the case may be

Ii Adiustment for Certain Dividends and Distributions If the Company at

any time or from time to time makes or fixes record date for the determination of holders of

Common Stock entided to receive dividend or other distribution payable in additional shares

of Common Stock then and in each such event

the Purchase Price then in effect shall be decreased as of the time

of such issuance or in the event such record date is fixed as of the close of business on such

record date by multiplying the Purchase Price then in effect by fraction the numerator of

which is the total number of shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding immediately prior

to the time of such issuance or the close of business on such record date and the

denominator of which shall be the total number of shares of Common Stock issued and

outstanding immediately prior to the time of such issuance or the dose of business on such

record date as the case may be plus the number of shares of Common Stock issuable in payment

of such dividend or distribution nmvidet howevet that if such record date is fixed and such

dividend is not fully paid or if such distribution is not fully made on the date fixed therefor the

Purchase Price shall be recomputed accordingly as of the close of business on such record date

-6-
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and thereafter the Purchase Price shall be adjusted pursuant to this Section 4.D as of the time of

actual payment of such dividends or distributions and

the number of shares of Common Stock theretofore receivable

upon the exercise of this Warrant shall be increased as of the time of such issuance or in the

event such record date is fixed as of the close of business on such record date in inverse

proportion to the decrease in the Purchase Price

Stock Split and Reversp StoSpllt If the Company at any lime or from

time to time effects reverse stock split or subdivision of the outstanding Common Stock the

Purchase Price then in effect immediately before that stock split or subdivision shall be

proportionately decreased and the number of shares of Common Stock theretofore receivable

upon the exercise of this Warrant shall be proportionately increased lithe Company at any time

or from time to time effects reverse stock split or combines the outstanding shares of Common
Stock into smaller number of shares the Purchase Price then in effect immediately before that

reverse stock split or combination shall be proportionately increased and the number of shares of

Common Stock theretofore receivable upon the exercise of this Warrant shall be proportionately

decreased Each adjustment under this Section 4.E shall become effective at the close of

business on the date the stock split subdivision reverse stock split or combination becomes

effective

No 4pjrnent The Company will not by amendment of its Amended

and Restated Articles of Incorporation or through any reorganization transfer of assets

consolidation merger dissolution issue or sale of securities or any other voluntaiy action avoid

or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed

hereunderbythe Companybutwillatalltimesingoodfaithassistinthecanyingoutofallthe

provisions of this Section and in the taking of all such action as may be necessary or

appropriate in order to protect the rights ofthe Holders of the Warrants against impairment

Certificate as to Adjustments Upon the occurrence of each adjustment or

readjustment of the Conveisiou Price pursuant to this Section 4. the Company at its expense

shall promptly compute such adjustment or readjustment in accordance with the terms hereof and

furnish to each holder of Warrant certificate setting forth such adjustmit or readjustment

and showing in detail the facts upon which such adjustment or readjustment is based The

Companyshall upon the written request at anytime of any holder of Warrant furnish or cause

to be furnished to such holder like certificate setting forth such adjustments and

readjustments iiPurchase Price at the time in effect and iii the number of shares of Common
Stock and the amount if any of other property which at the lime would be received upon the

exercise of the Warrant

Adiustinent for Certain Events If at any lime after the Original Issuance

Date the share price of ashare of common stock loses the bid ec $.Ol on the ask with zero

market makers on the bid on level loses DtC eligibility and/or gets chilled for deposit

then the Purchase Price resets to $.0000l if it is not then below 101

Notices of Record Date in case

-7-
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the Company shall take record of the holders of its Common Stock or
other stock or secunties at the time receivable upon the exercise of the Warrants for the purpose

of entitling them to receive any dividend or other distribution or any right to subscribe for or

purchase any shares of stock of any class or any other securities or to receive any other right or

of any capital reorganization of the Company any reclassification of the

capital stock of the Company any consolidation or merger of the Company with or into another

corporation or any conveyance of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company to another

corporation or

of any voluntary dissolution liquidation or winding-up of the Company

then and in each such case the Company will mail or cause to be mailed to each holder of

Warrant at the time outstanding notice specifying as the case may be the date on which

record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend distribution or Tight and stating tho

amount and character of such dividend distribution or right or the date on which such

reorgam7Mlon reclassification consolidation merger conveyance dissolution liquidation or

winding-up is expected to take place and the time if any is to be fixed as of which the holders

of record of Common Stock or such stock or securities at the time receivable upon the exercise

of the Warrants shall be entitled to exchange their shares of Common Stock or such other stock

or securities for securities or other property deliverable upon such reorganization

reclassification consolidation merger conveyance dissolution liquidation or winding-up such

notice shall be mailed at least twenty 20 days prior to the date therein specified

Stock Purchase Rights If at any time or from time to time the Company grants or

issues to the record holders of the Common Stock any options warrants or subscription tights

collectively the Stock Purchase Riehts entitling holder to purchase Common Stock or any

security convertible into or exchangeable fur Common Stock or to purchase any other stock or

securities of the Company the Holder shall be entitled to acquire upon the terms applicable to

such Stock Purchase Rights the aggregate Stock Purchase Rights which Holder could have

acquired if Holder had been the record holder of the maximum number of shares of Common
Stock issuable upon exercise of this Warrant on both the record date for such grant or

issuance of such Stock Purchase Rights and the date of the grant or issuance of such Stock

Purchase Rights

Loss or Mutilation Upon receipt by the Company of evidence satisfactory to it in

the exercise of reasonable discretion of the ownership of and the loss theft destruction or

mutilation of any Warrant and in the case of loss theft or destruction of indemnity satisfactoiy

to it in the exercise of reasonable discretion and in the case of mutilation upon surrender and

cancellation thereof the Company will execute and deliver in lieu thereof new Warrant of like

tenor

Reservation of Common Stock The Company shall at all times reserve and keep

available for issue upon the exercise of Warrants such number of its authorized but unissued

shares of Common Stock as will be sufficient to permit the exercise in full of all outstanding

warrants

-8-
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No Redemotion of Warrant This Warrant may not be redeemed

10 Notices Mi nolices and other communications from the Company to the Holder

of this Warrant shall be mailed by first class registered or certified mail postage prepaid to the

address furnished to the Company in writing by the last holder of this Warrant who shall have

furnished an address to the Company in writing

11 Chamepdifça1jçn Waiver The terms of this Warrant may only be amended

waived and or modified by written agreement of the Company and the Holder

12 ffc4ini The headings in this Warrant are for purposes of convenience in

reference only and shall not be deemed to constitute part hereof

/Remainder ofpage intentionally ieft bianJ
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13 Law Etc This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with

the internal laws of the State of New York without regard to the conflicts of laws principles

thereof The parties hereto hereby irrevocably agree that any suit or proceeding arising directly

and/or indirectly pursuant to or under this Agreement shall be brought solely in federal or state

court located in the City County and State of New York By its execution hereof the parties

hereby covenant and irrevocably submit to the in peisonam jurisdiction of the federal and state

courts located in the City County and State of New York and agree that any process in any such

action may be sewed upon any of them personally or by certified mail or registered mail upon

them or their agent return receipt requested with the same full force and effect as if personally

served upon them in New York City The parties hereto waive any claim that any such

jurisdiction is not convenient Ibrum fbr any such suit or proceeding and any defense or lack of

in personam jurisdiction with respect thereto In the event of any such action or proceeding the

party prevailing therein shall be entitled to payment from the other party hereto of its reasonable

counsel fees and disbursements

Dated___________________

EVERYBODYSPHONE COMPANY

By____
Title

-10-
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EXHIBIT

SUHSCRIFFION FORM

To be executed only upon exercise of Warrant

The undersigned registered owner of this Warrant irrevocably exercises this Warrant and

purchases ______ of the number of shares of Common Stock of EVERYBODYS PHONE

COMPANY pwdiasable with this Warrant and herewith makes payment therefor all at the

price and on th texms and conditions specified in this Warrant

Dated___________________________

Signature of Registered Owner

Street Address

City State/Zip Code
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EXRIBfl

FORM OF ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned registered owner of this Warrant hereby

sells assigns and transfers unto the Assignee named below all of the rights of the undersigned

under the within Warrant with respect to the number of shares of Common Stock set forth

below

Name of Assiunee Address No of Sha

and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint ____________________ Attorney to

make such transfer on the books of EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY maintained for the

purpose with full power of substitution in the premises

Dated_________

Signature

Witness

The undersigned Assignee of the Warrant hereby makes to EVERYBODYS PHONE
COMPANY as of the date hereof with respect to the Assignee all of the representations and

warranties made by the Holder and the undersigned Assignee agrees to be bound by all the

terms and conditions of the Warrant dated June 13 2014 of EVERYBODYS PHONE
COMPANY

Dated

Signature
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LOAN AGREEMENT

THIS LOAN AGREEMENT this Agreement dated this day of 2012

BETWEEN

Lana Diennger of 5410 Chevy Chase Drive Houston Texas 77056

the Lender

OF FIRST PART

AND

Everybodys Phone Company of 6666 Harwin Suite 664 Houston exas 77036

the Borrower

OF SECOND PART

IN CONSIDERATION OF the Lender loaning certain monies the Loan the Borrower

and the Borrower repaying the Loan to the Lender both parties agree to keep perform and fulfill

the promises and conditions set out in this Agreement

Loan Amount Interest

The Lender promises to loan Fifty Thousand Dollars 50000.00 US to the Borrower

and the Borrower promises to repay this principal amount to the Lend at such address

as maybe provided in writing with interest payable on the unpaid pr cipal at the rate of

12 percent per annum calculated yearly not in advance

Payment

This Loan will be repaid in 60 consecutive monthly installments of 12.22 each on the

first day of each month commencing the month following execution this Agreement

with the balance then owing under this Agreement being paid at the of its term

Interest

The principal owed by the Borrower to the Lender shall earn interest 12% per annum

All payments made shall be applied first to interest due and the rcmai4ing applied to

principal
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Default

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement if the Be
the pcrformance of any obligation under this Agreement then the Let

principal amount owing and interest due under this Agreement at that

immediately due and payable

rrower defaults in

der may declare the

time to be

Governing Law

This Agreement will be construed in accordance with and governed
State of Texas

Costs

All costs expenses and expenditures including without limitation th

costs incurred by enforcing this Agreement as result of any default

will be added to the principal then outstanding and will immediately
Borrower

Binding Effect

This Agreement will pass to the benefit of and be binding upon there

executors administrators successors and pennitted assigns of the Bor
The Borrower waives presentment for payment notice of non-paymei
notice of protest

Anieii4rnenta

This Agreement may only be amended or modified by written instru

both the Borrower and the Lender

Severability

The clauses and paragraphs contained in this Agreement are intended

construed independently of each other If any term covenant conditiq

this Agreement is held by court of competent jurisdiction to be inva
unenforceable it is the parties intent that such provision be reduced

ii

only to the extent deemed necessary by that court to render the provis
enforceable and the remainder of the provisions of this Agreement
affected impaired or invalidated as result

General Pioviipns

10 Headings are inserted for the convenience of the parties only and are

when interpreting this Agreement Words in the singular mean and inc

vice versa Words in the masculine mean and include the feminine anc

the laws of the

complete legal

the Borrower

paid by the

pective heirs

rower and Lender

protest and

fleet executed by

to be read and

or provision of

void or

scope by the court

fl reasonable and

in no way be

tot to be considered

Jude the plural and

vice versa
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11 The is of the essenc in the paibitance ofthe obligafioia atated

l2 The Agreement aInliMestS iGagleanent between the paxthr
further Items orprovsions either or othawigt

IN WNESS WHEREOP the parties ba duly affixed their signatures

onthisV day oflua1e 2012J

SIGNED SEALED AND JELXVERED
this 8th day ofJune4 2012

SIGNED SEALED AND DELiVERED
this 8th day ofJune 2O12

4iuaisuty

Steven IL BathS guaraa ecs to the monetasy obligation oft

primarily liable ifthe bormwerftila to mpMj any pardon tthis lomi indodli

Interest piinical and collectiOn iSas of4w kind or nature Gunnthr wt
that the holder of this noW takm emnp Borrower nt or inlxJaU
entbrcqmqu action misumflyofpaym$st nquires no condition preondet

otha than deSik by the pr4ial Boaujt This guamnty agreement is

guexanty of cohletien

borrower and is

but not himiS to

any raqukantent

bonuwer in any

ascuibreginent

imnty of payment

Steven IL Bethke Guatantor
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ALLONGE TO LOAN AGREEMENT

BOTH parties being advisçd of the premises herein the following amen

promissory note dated June 2012

ments are made to that

Parauranh is hereby amended tq read

This Loan will be repaidin 60 consecutive monthly installments of $1

day of each month commencing the month following execution ofthis Agi

then owing under this Agreement being paid at the end of its term Notwit

in lieu of receipt of any pottion of such installments the Lender at its sole

may elect to convert any prtion of the balance then owing under this Agr

Borrowers common stock at price equal to $.0001 per share and Th

amounts of common stock to be delivered to Lender as soon as practic

notice of Lenders intent to convert

Accepted and agreed to this 29th day of August 2013

112.22 each on the first

cement with the balance

hstanding the foregoing

and absolute discretion

ement into shares of the

rrower shall cause such

ble following receipt of

irrci EVERYfi9DYS PE

By Norman George

Its President

ANYINC

by \1
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AMDEMDMENTTQ THE CONVERTIBLE NO1E

This Amendment to the Convertible Note is dated effective as of the 8th of June 2O1 Everybodys Phone
Company

Whereas for value received the undersigned Maker hereby amends that certain

note dated as of June 8th 20i12 in the original amount of 50000.00 payabl
Payee as follows

new term and section 13 is added to the Note and it is hereby amended to include the following
language

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned executed this Amendment to Cc
day and year written above

Convertible Note the
to the order of the

The aforementioned Note holder or Payee shall not convert greater than 9.89% 01

Outstanding shares of common stock of the company Everybodys Phone Compai
the term of this Note Any attempt to do so by the Note holder or Payee shall void th

aft parties have beer made aware of changes to the provions of the Note This tsr

as contained in this Note are binding upon any subsequent Assignees to this No
agreement of this convertible instrument

the total Issued and

iy
at any time during

Fs Agreement unless

and afl such terms

Le by an assignment

nvertlble Nofe 0fl the

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY

PAYEE
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Prmay account number 3011094012 June 2012- June 302012 Page of

Advantage Business Package Checking

Activity summary
Account numben 301 094012

Beginning balance on 8/1 $10932.98
EVFRYBODYS P101 COMPANY

OeoslthlCredits 72950.00

WNhdrswate/Debit5 36017.34

Ending balance on 0130 $41865.64

For Wire Transfers ust

Average ledger balance this period $41489.73
Roubng Number RTN 121000248

Ovsrdtaft Protaction

Your account Is linked to the following for OverdtMtPrOtecUOn

Savings 000000860863161

WhILS
FARGO

T.xe./Avkansas accou terms ndCafldtlklt7S apply

For Direct Deposit end utomatlc Payments us

RoutIng NumberRTN 111900658

Wells FargO Rewards for Business Check Card Get your most cusrent point beionce radeem rewards at

Totsi points available as of 6/28/2012 38 WeilaFeYgORewardLcQm or call 1-88 248-1834

Points earned In th month of May

PoInts redeemed in the month of May

Transaction history

Check
DapoSe/ WithdrswalJ Ending daily

Date Number Deac4p8on
CredJt8 Debits balance

6/1 3751 Cashed Chàck
o0 i082i

6/4 WIre Trans Svc Charge Seaunce 120504019613801
30.00

0006818155343668 Tni120804079513 Rfb

614 Check Crd Purchase 00101 EquIsolve Ir PR 954-3908060 FL 289.00

491 992cxxXXXS4lU 002153639233733 Mo0T372

6/4 WT Fed01 483 Jpmorgsn Chase Ban IFtr/BrifGIobal Pflnfe Inc
500O.00

Srf 0006818105343668 Tm4120604079513 Rfb

6/4 3750 Chock

614 3749 Chock
106.97

6/4 8ankcord Mtot DIsC 120531 422369410101617 Evanjbodye
47.90

Phone Compi

8/4 Authnet Gateway Billing 25076200 Evorytodys Phone Cornpe
9.00 3335.61

6/8 Check Crd Purchase 06104 My Track 8008997225 NY 59.49 3216.12

491992oixxxx34l8 102158763147744 7McC.5969

6/6 WF Debit Card Rewards 120608 100.00 3376.12

6/8 Deposit
50.000.001

6/8 WelITAX Payment BUsiness Online
53373.12

613 3752 Check
52927.12

6/14 Check Cid Purchar.a 0ll2 Equisolve Ir PR We 954-3906060 FL 350.00 52577.12

491992xxxx1x3416 162164491010179 McC7312 ______

6/15 3753 Check
49349.12

6/19 Wire Trans Svc ChargØ Sqqvanne 120619052174 Srf 30.00

0006818171755500 Tn120619052174 Rlb

6/19 WI Fed051464pmO3fl Chase Ban Ftr/BnfrGlobai Partn.re inc
10000.00 3931812

8r01 0009818171755500 Trri120819052174 Rfbt

6/20 WI Beq88827 Wells rargo
Bank NA /OrpFalthlile Srf 22500.00

Ec12062046040050 Trn1 20020088627 RIb 14378034

8/20 Wire Trans Svc Charge Sequence 120620088627 Srt 15.00 81803.12

o1 2062046040060 Trn120620088527 Rfb 14378034

0/21 Check Crd Pur Rtrn 08/19 Equisoeve ir PR We 954-5906080 FL 350.00

491992xxocxx3416 612173548019244 7McCT372
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INDEPENDENT AGENCY AGREEMENT

THIS 1NEPENDENT AGENCY AGREEMENT this Aarenent is entered into as

of the 1St day of November 2012 the Effeçtvc atc between ACE Cash Express Inc

Texas corporation and Everybodys Phone Company mc Texas based company

provider ACE and Provider are collectively referred to in this Agreement as the Parties

WHEREAS ACE owns and operates financial services retail stores and

WHEREAS Provider believes that its business could benefit from ACEs services and

WHEREAS the Parties desire relationship that allows ACE and ccrtain of Its or its

affiliates franchisees to act as an independent agent of Provider to accept on behalf of Provider

and remit to Provider voluntary payments from Providers dialtone customers

NOW THEREFORE for and in consideration of thc mutual promises and covenants

contained herein the receipt and sufficiency of which arc hereby acknowledged the Parties

agree as follows

Agency_Appointment Provider hcrcby appoints ACE and those franchisees if

any of ACE or any of ACEs affiliates that enter into an agreement with ACE to participate

collectively Agent as Providers independent agent to provide the retail agent services set

forth in Section of this Agreement the Agent ScrvhcS during the Term as described and

defined in Section of this Agreement

Acnt Services To the extent and where permitted by applicable law the

following arc the Agent Services to be provided by Agent

Agent will cause its Stores as hereinafter defined to be available dwmg
the normal business hours of each such Store and upon receipt of an Account Number as

hereinafter defined from customer at any such Store to accept or receive for remittance to

Provider voluntary payments or prcpaymcnts for Prcpaid and Postpaid Dialtonc offered by

Provider the Prepaid Postpaid Pialtomie to be made in person by Providers customers or

their representatives Customers at the Stores in the form of cash only In this Agreement

the Stores collectively are Agents owned and operated retail locations in the State of Texas

that are elecironically connected with ACEs central servers at or for ACEs headquarters

without any network impediment to performing the services required by Agent under this

Agreement except tbr any stores located In localities that prohibit Agent by law from

offering or providing those services while engaging in Agents core retail financial businesses

Ii stores located in localities that require some permit approval or notification that Agent has

not obtained or given though Agent agrees to use Its commercially reasonable efibrts to obtain

any such permit or approval or give such notification liistores for which the underlying store

lease or license agreement does not permit offering or providing the services and iv stores for

which physical limitations including size of pass through make offering or providing the

services impracticable
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Upon Agents receipt of any and all Customer Payments and
corresponding Account Number Agent shall give the Customer standard receipt which shall

indicate the amount of the Customer Payment received the Account Number and the date

received and shall indicate toll-free telephone number for Provider supplied to Agent by

Provider by which the Customer may contact Provider

Each Customer Payment will be recorded in the Store-based computer and

tmnsmitted to central computer located at ACEs corporate office

Cd Agents remittance of Customer Payments to Provider will be in

accordance with Schedule hereto

Agent may use Providers name tradenames trademarks servicemarks

and logos as necessary or reasonably appropriate to advertise and perform the Agent Services

This rght shall be nonexciusive and nontransferable and only for the Term

This Agreement does not impose any exclusivity obligation on Agent or

Provider

ConsideratIon to Aeni Agent will be entitled to service fee for the receipt and

remittance of Customer Payments hereunder as follows

Agent will receive its compensation for the Agent Services by charging

and collecting from each Customer making Customer Payment at Store stated fee the

Fee Agent will initially charge Fee of $3.00 per Customer Payment

Agent may change the Pee from time to time with thirty 30 days prior

written notice to and upon prior written approval from Provider but In no event may the Fee be

changed more than once every six months and/or ii increased by an amount exceeding

$1.00 per Customer Payment

The Parics Additional Responsibilities

Provider will be solely responsible alone or through contracts with third

parties for the provision of all Prepaid Postpaid Dialtone It provides to the Customers and for

the production and delivery of numbered accounts reports Invoices and statements to and its

relationship with the Customers This responsibility includes responding to and satisfying any
Customers complaints rcgardlng the availability and quality of Prepald Postpaid Dialtone

Provider will assist Agent with all reasonable instruction of Agents

employees in marketing and processing all information related to the Prepaid Postpaid

Dialtone including the Customer Payments Provider will also provide toflfree telephone

number by which Agcnts employees may pose questions directly to Provider and will take such

other actions as are reasonably necessary to keep Agents employees infomied of news and

developments related to the Prepaid Postpaid Dialtone
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Provider will establish without the need for any consent or approval of

Agent the amounts it charges for the Prepaid Postpaid Dialtonc including those that are the

subject of the Customer Payments

In providing the Prepaid Postpaid Dialtone to Customer Provider will

assign to such Customer an account number the Account Number and shalJ instruct such

Customer to provide his her or its Account Number to Agent when making Customer

Payment

Provider represents warrants and covenants that to the extent related to

the Prepaid Postpaid Dialtone and its obligations under this Agreement all federal state

and local laws and regulations have been complied with in all material respects relating to this

Agreement ii any and all licenses permits and other authorizations collectively the

Ptvvider Authorizations required by federal state and local laws have been obtained arc in

full force and effect and are valid under applicable federal state and local laws iii the

continuation validity and effectiveness of all of the Provider Authorizations shall not be

impaired or adversely affected by the terms hereof and iv it Will maintain the effectiveness of

all of the Provider Authorizations or obtain new or additional Provider Authorizations as

necessary to permit it to peiform its obligations under this Agreement

Provider will pay when due all federal state and local taxes of any kind

imposed in connection with the provision of the Prepaid Postpaid Dialtone Provider will also

timely file all requited tax returns required to be filed in connection with its business and the

collection and remittance of any applicable excise use or sales taxes

Agent represents warrants and covenants that to the extent related to the

Agent Services and assuming the accuracy of Providers warranties in Section 4e of this

Agreement all federal state and local laws and regulations have been complied with in all

niatorial respects relating to this Agreement ii any and all licenses permits and other

authorizations collectively the Agent Authorizations required by federal state and local

laws have been obtained are in full force and effect and are valid under applicable federal state

and local laws iii the continuation validity and effectiveness of all of the Agent
Authorizations shall not be impaired or adversely affected by the terms hereof and iv it will

maintain the effectiveness of all of the Agent Authorizations or obtain new or additional Agcnt
Authorizations as necessary to permit it to perlbrm its obligation under this Agreement

Provider will post Customer Payments to the corresponding Customer

accounts within one 24 hours of Providers receipt from Agent of an electronic file with

details of such Customer Payments
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Term Early Tennination

The term of this Agreement begins on the Effective Date and unless

terminated earlier in accordance with Section 5b shall expire on the third 3rd anniversary of
the Effective Date the initial Term Either Party may renew this Agreement at the end of the
Initial Term for one year the Renewal Term by notitying the other Party of its intent to

renew at least ninety 90 days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term Any other refcrcnce in

this Agreement to the tcrpiininioji of this Agreement shall include the
expiration of the Initial

Term or the Renewal Term The Initial Term and the Renewal Term if any before the

termination of this Agreement are collectively the 1crm

Either Party may terminate this Agreement before the end of the Initial

Term or the Renewal Term by giving the other Party written notice of termination upon any of
the following events of default by the other Party the other Party iils to pay any amoimt
when due under this Agreement and that payment failure continues for five Business Days
as hereinafter defined after notice of that payment failure is given by the Party entitled to

payment ii the other Party continues its failure to perform or fails to cure or correct any
nonperformance of any of its obligations under this Agreement other than payment
obligation addressed in the immediately preceding clause for fifteen 15 days after notice of
that failure which describes the failure with reasonable

specificity is given by the Party
entitled to performance iii any bankruptcy insolvency liquidation dissolution or similar

action or proceeding is instituted commenced or acquiesced in by the other Party or if

instituted or commenced involuntarily against the other Party is not stayed or dismissed within

sixty 60 days after that involwituiy institution or eommencement or iv the other Party
otherwise becomes Insolvent admits In writing its inability to pay its debts as they mature
makes general assignment for the benefits of its creditors or enters into any workout or

similar arrangement with its creditors The Parties may also terminate this Agreement by mutual
written consent

Partys termination of this Agreement under Section 5b shall not be its

exclusive remedy for any default by the other Party or affect be other Partys responsibility for

performing its obligations under this Agreement prior to the effective date of such termination

Termination of this Agreement shall not negate any provision of this Agreement that is intended
to survive termination or that Is necessary to give effect to the Parties respective remaining
rights and obligations hereunder including indemnifcation and confidentiality

Upon termination of this Agreement each Party shall cease any and all

use of the other Partys name tradenames trademarks servicemarks and logos

No Control of Aacnts Onerations Independent Parties This Agreement does

not and shall not be construed to pmvide that Provider in any manner controls the operations of

Agent or the maimer In which Agent complies with its obligations hereunder Except as

explicitly set forth In this Agreement nothing herein is intended to or shall be construed to

constitute or establish an agency joint venture or partnership between the Parties neither Party
has any authority hereunder with respect to any of the employees or agents of the other Party
and neither Party shall have the right or authority to act for or on behalf of the other Party The
Parties are independent Each Party is responsible for its own business expenses generally
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including expenses of
perthrining its obligations under this Agreement and for the payment of

all taxes relating to its own business activities

Indemnification

Provider hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Agent and its

agents employees officers directors successors affiliates and permitted assigns collectively

the Agent Inlcmnified Pcrson against and will pay or reimburse the Agent Indemnified

Persons as suffered or incwrecl any and all losses claims or expenses including reasonable

attorneys fees and expenses to the extent arising from or connected with the inaccuracy of any

representation or warranty of Provider hereunder or the perfbrmance or nonperformance of

Providers obligations in this Agreement including any and all warranty or other performance-

related claims or actions by or on behalf of any Customer or Customers regarding any aspect of

the Prepaid Postpaid Dialtone

ACE hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Providcr and its

agents employees officers directors successors affiliates and permitted assigns collectively

the Provider_Indemnified Persons against and will pay or reimburse the Provider

lndcniniflcd Persons as suffered or incurred any and all losses claims or expenses including

reasonable attorneys fees and expenses to the extent arising from or connected with the

inaccuracy of any representation or warranty of ACE hereunder or the performance or

nonperfbrmance of Agents obligations in this Agreement including the Agent Services

The Parties respective indemnification obligations under this Section

shall survive the termination of this Agreement

Limitation on Liability In no event shall either Party be liable for any

consequential punitive special or exemplary damages or losses relating to this Agreement

regardless of the foreseeabiity or cause thereof except to the extent that Party is required

under Section of this Agreement to indemnify the Agent Indemnified Persons or the Provider

hidcrnnified Persons as the case may be for amounts payable or paid to an unaffihiated third-

party claimant constituting consequential punitive special or cxemplaiy damages of that third

party

Confidentiality

At all times during the Term and thereafter each Party shall keep this

Agreement and its terms confidential II keep the Confidential Information as defined below
of the other Party confidential liinot use any of that Confidential Information for any purpose

other than in connection with the performance of this Agreement and iv implement to the

extent such safeguards do not already exist and maintain appropriate safeguards to ensure

compliance with the immediately preceding clauses ii and iii

Party may without violating Section 9a disclose Confidential

Information to its directors officers employees attorneys and other agents on need-to-

know basis to permit that Party to perfonn its obligations and exercise its iights hereunder and

ii as such Party reasonably deems to be required by law though Party will use its reasonable

best efforts to notify the other Party in advance of any such disclosure required by law
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For the purposes of this Agreement Confidential Jnfomiation of Party

is any trade secret or other confidential or proprietary infonnation relating to that Partys

services business or customers except for Information that is generally known to the public

or in the industry other than by breach of this Section by the receiving Party ii in the

possession of the receiving Party before disclosure by the other Party or iii available or

becomes available to the receiving Party from source that to the receiving Partys

knowledge is not bound by any nondisclosure obligation to the other Party The Parties

respective obligations under this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement

10 Compliance witil Law The Parties will perform their respective obligations

under this Agreement in compliance in all material respects with all applicable laws orders or

regulations

11 Notice Any notice consent or other communication to be given under this

Agreement by either Party to the other Party shall be in writing and shall be personally

delivered mailed by registered or certified mail postage prepaid with return receipt

requested delivered by overnight express delivery service or same-day local courier service

or delivered by prepald facsimile transmission in any case to the address or number set forth

below or at such other address or number as may have previously been designated by Party for

it by notice to the other Party in accordance with this Section 11 Notices delivered personally

by overnight express delivery service or by local courier service shall be deemed given as of

actual receipt Mailed notices shall be deemed given three Business Days after mailing

Business Day is any Monday through Friday other than day on which banks are authorized to

be closed in Texas Notices delivered by facsimile transmission shall be deemed given upon

receipt by the sender of the trsanirnission conflimation

If to Agent

ACE Cash Express Inc

Attention General Counsel

1231 Greenway Drive

Suite 600

Irving TX 75038

Facsimile 972 582-1426

If to Provider

Everybodys Phone Company Services Inc

Attention Norman George

6666 Harwin Dr Ste 664

Houston TX 77036

FacsImile 7132681610

12 Assimiment Except us stated in the next sentence the rights and obligations

under this Agreement may not be assigned or delegated by either Party without the prior written

ionsent of the other Party and any such purported assignmeTlt or delegation without such
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consent shall be void Either Party may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement to

any entity that Is an amliate of that Party so long as that other entity is not direct competitor of

the non-assigning Party and Is capable of performing and agrees to perform the obligations of

the assigning Party under this Agreement Any requested consent to assignment will not be

unreasonably withhold or delayed by Party uniess the entity to which the assignment is to be

made is direct competitor of the non-assigning Party which case consent shall be in the sole

discretion of the non-assigning Party

13 GovernIng Law This Agreement shall be governed by construed In accordance

with and enforced under the laws of the State of Texas

14 Force Majeure Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein In the event either

Party shall be delayed or hindered In or prevented from the performance of any act required

hereunder by reason of strike inability to procure materials failure of power
telecommunications or connectivity failure restrictive governmental laws or regulations riot

insurrection war act of God or other event outside the reasonable control of the Party delayed

in performing acts required under this Agreement each such cause or event being hereinafter

refeiTed to as Force Mieure then performance of such acts will be excused for the period

of the delay and the period for performance of any such act shall be cxtcndcd for period

cqwvalcnt to the period of such delay Any time either Party is experiencing Force Maj cure

that is expected to result in significant failure or delay that Party will give notice to the other

Party describing the Force Majeure and the nature of the failure or delay and giving an esthnate

as to how long the delay will be Party claiming an excusable delay or failure under this

Section 14 shall use reasonabic ciforta to alleviate or overcome the Force Majeure as soon as

practicable

15 Ofiet Party shall be entitled to credit or offset an amount equal to any or all

amounts due to it against any amount due by it to the other Party under this Agreement

16 Dispute Resolution Any dispute or controversy arising out of or relating to this

Agreement its performance or nonperformanee or its interpretation or termination Dispute
shall be resolved or settled by arbitration before single arbitrator pursuant to the Rules for

Commercial Arbitration of the American Arbitration Association the Rules except as

modified in this Section 16 ArbItration may be commenced at any time by Partys giving

written notice to the other Party that Dispute has been referred to arbitration under this Section

16 The arbitration proceeding shall be conducted In Dallas Texas The arbitrator shall be

selected by agreement of the Parties but If they do not so agree within fifteen 15 days after the

date of the notice referred to In the second preceding sentence the selection shall be made by the

Dallas Texas office of the American Arbitration Association pursuant to the Rules Any award

rendered by the arbitrator shall be conclusive and binding upon the Parties This provision for

arbitration shall be specifically enforceablc by either of the Parties and judgment upon the

arbitration award may be entered and enforced in any court having jurisdiction over the Parties

or their respective assignees it being the intent of the Parties that these arbitration provisions be

enforced to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law Each of the Parties shall pay its own

expenses of arbliration including those of its own counsel and witnesses and the expenses of

the arbitrator shall be shared equally by the Parties except that if in the opifliQn of the arbitrator

any claim or any defense or objection thereto was unreasonable the arbitrator may assess as part
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of his or her award all or part of the arbitration expenses of the other Party including its

reasonable attorneys fees and of the arbitrator against the Party asserting that unreasonable

claim defense or objection Nothing in this Section 116 precludes Party from applying to

court having jurisdiction to seek provisional or temporary injunctive relief in response to an

actual or threatened breach of this Agreement or otherwise to avoid irrevocable damage or

maintain the status quo until final arbitration decision or award is rendered or Dispute is

otherwise resolved or enforce the provisions of this Section 16 Nothing in this Section 16

precludes the Parties from resolving Dispute by agreement at any time

17 çzchient Waiver This Agreement may only be amended by the written

consent of both Parties and any provision hereof may be waived only by document signed by

the Party against which the waiver is sought to be enforced

18 Entire Agreement Certain Defined Terms This Agreement including Schcdulc

contains the entire agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and

supersede all prior agreements and understandings whether oral or written between the Patties

with
respect to the subject matter hereof No course of prior dealing between the Parties and no

usagc of the trade is relevant to explain this Agreement Schedule is an integral part of this

Agreement and is incorporated herein by reference and made part of this Agreement as if set

forth herein in its entirety In this Agreement gereof herein hereunder and similar

terms refer to this Agreement as whole and not to any particular part
of this Agreement

Section refers to section of this Agreement an affiliate of Party is any person or

entity that controls is controlled by or is under common control with the Party and

including or iliclude does not denote or imply any limitation

19 ndin Effect No .Third-Jarty Beneficiaries This Agreement and the
rights

and

obligations hereunder shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the Parties and their

legal successors and permitted assigns Nothing in this Agreement expressed or implied is

intended to conter upon any person or entity other than the Parties and their legal successors and

permitted assigns any rights benefits or obligations

20 Counterparts This Agreement may be executed In counterparts each of which

shall be an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same document

21 Invalid 1rpvisions If any provision of this Agreement is ever held to be invalid

or unenforceable that provision will be severed from the rest of this Agreement and all of the

other provisions of this Agreement will remain in effect but will be amended by the Parties to

the extent possible to rçsult in this Agreement having the same relative economic benefits and

detriments to the Partics as existed before the severance of the invalid or unenforceable

provision
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by

their duly authorized representatives and effective as of the Effective Date

ACE Cash Express Inc
Texas corporation

By_________a4ne kcçpa
flde UP1 aa ot- ii

Everybodys Phone Company
Texas based company

By -.tV4.12/
Name _Norman George______

Title President_____________
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SCHEDULE

DEPOSIT ANI REMITIA.NCE PROCEDURES

ACE shall deposit funds constituting or equal to each Customer Payment received by

Agent on behalf of Provider to ACEs depository account at Wells Fargo Bank Texas N.A or

at such other bank as may be designated by Agent no later than the Business Day following

Agents receipt of such Customer Payment ACE will on that Business Day initiate

transfer by ACH of those funds to bank account designated by Provider and make Customer

Payment data consisting of the amount of the Customer Payment and the corresponding

Account Number available for retrieval from Agents Bill Pay System and electronic

transmission to Provider as initiated by Provider to correspond to the deposit

DALLAS 1858U7v1
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Exhibit 6.6
000 1/00 05

Engagement of IRA Client herewith engaged IBA and IRA agrees to rendt

communications with the investmcnt comunmity advisory and consulting ser

Thc consulting services to be provided by IDA shall include but are not hmiti

implementation and maintenance of an ongoing piogram to increase the haves

Clients activities and to stimulate the investment communitys interest in Cli

IBAs ability to relate information regarding Clients activities is directly rein

Client to IRA

Cheat acknowledges chat IDA will devote such time as is reasonably necessar

Client having due regard for IBAs commitments and
obligations to other bu

consulting services

Term and Termination The term of this Agreement shall be for period of

the cffectivc date hereof If the pailics hereto desire to extend the ielationsbij

Agreement or enter into new Agreement both of which must be done in wit

proceeding or investigation pending or threatened which questions the validil

to IDA or any foregoing representations The Client hereby acknowledges ci

contemplated transaction engaged by BA Client fwther acknowledge and
ai

understanding between BA and Client that would preclued IBA from selling

in Shcdulc A-I

Treatment of Confidential Information Company shall not disclose witho

financial and business information conccrnmg the business affairs plans and

delivered by Client to BA in connection with IBAs services hermindcr pt-uv

and prominently mrkvd in writing by Client en being confidential the Cone
not be bound by the foregoing limitation in the event

to Client public relations

iccs

to the vclupmcnt
meat communitys awareness of

nt Client
cknowledges

that

ed to the information provided by

to perform the services for

mess for which it performs

nmort commencing on

the ptt1i will renew this

ing Fuxthei there is no action

yof the iuUanceof the shares

at for thcpurpose of settling the

ree that thc is no other agreement

disposing of the shares represented

at the consent of the Client any

programs of Client which are

Lcd such infoimat ion is plainly

cntial information BA will

ZL
e/L/2Ol

TIllS AGREEMENT is to be cffoctivc as of the 28th day of June 2014 by aid between integrative Business

Alliance LLC maintain its principal offices at 4151 Mission Blvd Suite 246 San Diego CA 92709

herein referred to as 418AEVERYBODY PHONE COMPANY who mMntains his prncipal oftice at

6666 Harwin Suite 664 Houston TX 77036 hereinafter referred to as CLint

WIThESETII

WHEREAS IRA is engaged in the business of providing and rendering publc relations and communications

services and has knowledge expertise and personnel to render the requisitc sivices to çlioc and

WHEREAS Client is desirous of retaining IDA forUm
purpose of obtaining ublic relations and corporate

communications services so as to better more folly and more efTecttvdy deal and coinnnmrcate with its

sharcholdcis and the investment community as such may relate to

EVERYBDYS
PHONE COMPANY

NOW THERFORE In consideration of the premises sal of the mutual covenants and agreements contained

herein itisagreed as follows



The Confidential Information is otherwise disseminated and

11 IBA is required to disclose the Confidential Information pursu

judicial order

Representation by lilA of Other Clients Client acknowledges and consents

relations consulting and/or communications services to other clients of IBA
business as that of Clicnt

Indemnification by Client as to Information Provided to IBA Client ackn

performance of its duties will be required to rely upon the accuracy and compl

to it by Client Client agrees to indemnify hold harmless and defend IBA its

from any proceeding or Suit which arises out of or is due to the inaccuracy or

under the Agreement

indemnification by IBA lilA agrees to indenmif hold harmless and defend

suit which anses out of or is due to the actions negligent or otherwise of IBA
employees or affiliates iii the performance of its obligations under the Agreem

Independent Contractor It is expressly agreed that IBA is acting as an inde

its services hereunder Client shall carry no workers compensation insuranceo

on IBA or consultants employees CIicn shall not pay any contributions to

insurance Federal or state withholding taxes nor provide any other contributia

customary in an employer-employee relationship

Non-Assignment This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party witho

party

compensation Please refer to Schedule attached hereto and hereby tnco rated into this Agreement

Notices Any notice to be given by either party to the other hereunder shall be

by registered or certified mail return receipt requested addressed to such party

Agreement or such other address as either party may have given to the other in

Modified and Waiver This Agreement may not be altered or modified excepi

respective parties hereof No breach or violation of this Agreement shall be wal

by the party granting such waiver

Entire Agreement This writing contributes the entire Agreement between the

supersedes any previous oral or written agreement or understanding that may
modified in writing and executcd by both parties lit the event that any party bri

this Agreement the prevailing party shall recover attorney fees and legal costs

Governing Law/Venue Thi Agreement shall be governed under the laws of ii

any claim arising here from shall be submitted to court of competent jurisdicti

California

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hive executed this Agreement as of the

above

ufficient ifin writing and sent

at the address specified in this

writing

by writing signed by each of the

ved except in writing executed

partics and replaces and

1st This Agreement can only be

gs Suit to enibroc any part of

ic State of the California and

located in San Diego County

ay and the year first written
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ZLV
1/zofy

comes public information or

knt to subpoena or other

to LilA rendering public

Lgaged in the same or similar

viedges that IBA in the

tteness of iiiformation supplied

ficers agents and/or employccs

completeness 0f its obligations

Client from any proceeding or

its subsidiaries agents

nL

mdcnt contractor in performing

any health or accident insurance

securhy unemployment

or benefits that might be

the written consent of the other

-2-
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4/

SCHEDULE A-i

Pot the services to be rendered and performed by IBA during the term of this grcement client shall upon

muwal acceptance and execution of this Agreement deliver or arrange to be livered to Integrative Business

Alliance LLC the following Twenty-Million 20000000 shares of restrict rule 144 EVPII

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANYcommon stock

INTEGRATIVE BUSINESS ALIL.IANCE L.LC

Zachazy Logan

Managing Director

Dated June 28th 201

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY

Norman George

President CEO

Client

Dated June 28th 2014

The Balance of This Page Has Been Intentionally Le Blank

-3-



07/01/2014 237PM FAX 71326B1820 EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPAR l0004/0005

EvERYsoDYs PHONE COMPANY
tg1 r1Pc1 çrotflrtLO t$rnu frLtJ%tr Conxrr

DATE OF LETrER JUNE 28 2014

INTEGRATIVE BUSINESS AWANCE LLC

4151 MISSION BLVD SUITE 216
SAND DIEGO CA 92109

As President CEO of EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY Please be assure that INTEGRATIVE BUSINESS

ALLIANCE LW and its managing members are not currently and have ne been an affiliate of

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY

If you need further information or have additional questions please feel to contact EVERYBODYS
PHONE COMPANY

Best Regards

Norman George
President CEO

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY

6666 HARWIN SUITE 0664

HOUSTON 1X 77035
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EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY
-o

DATE OF LEIrER JIJNE 28 2014

INTEGRATIVE BUSINESS ALLIANCE LIC

4151 MISSION BLVD SUITE 216
SAND DIEGO CA 92109

As PresIdent CEO EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY Please be assure that EVERYBODYS PHONE
COMPANY is not currently and has never been considered shell status

If you need further information or have additional questions please feel fr to contact EVERYBODYS
PHONE COMPANY

Best Regards

Norman George
President CEO

EVERYBODYS PHONE COMPANY
6666 HAR WIN SUITE 664

HOUSTON flC 77036



Warren Archer

From
Southwest Airlines SouthwestAirjines@Iuv southwest cornSent
Wednesday June 11 2014 1205 PMTo Warren Archer

Subject Southwest Airlines
EarlyBird Confirmation M5AS9N

MyAccount View My Itinerary Online

SOUThWEST

Check Flight Status Special Offers Hotel Deals Car Deals EarlyBird FAQs

Ready for takeoff

EA RLYBIRD Thanks for
purchasing EarlyBird Check-In for your Phoenix tripCHECK-IN

Conveniently print your boarding pass with your pre-assigned boardingposition anytime within 24 hours of departure Well see you onboard

Upcoming Trip 10/02/14 Phoenix

EarlyBird ChecklnTM

Confirmation Number M5A59N

Passenger Departure/Arrival
Flight Date

Warren Archer
Depart Pittsburgh PA PIT on Southwest 17 Thu Oct
Airlines at 220 PM

Travel Time
Arrive in Phoenix AZ PHX at 400 PM 40

Warren Archer Depart Phoenix AZ PHX on Southwest 378 Wed Oct
Airlines at 215 PM

Travel Time
Arrive in Pittsburgh PA PIT at 900 PM 45

Price $12.50 per person one-way
Total Cost $25.00

Cost and Payment Summary
Payment Information

Cardholder Warren Archer

Payment Type VISA

Account XXXXXXXXXXXX..1212

Payment Amount $25.00

rivfffl hm.R-Ifl Ofl-refl u1abe Some CXuuSons ny ppiy



Flight Status Alerts

Get exclusive travel deals straight to your
Stay on your way with flight departure or desktop or iPhone
arrival status via text message or email

Subscribe Now Download DING

Useful Tools Know Before You Go Special Travel Needs

Check-In Online In the Airport
Traveling with Children

Early Bird Check-In Baggage Policies
Traveling with Pets

View/Share ltiny tiaested Airport Arrival Times Unaccompanied Minors

Change Air Reservation Security Procedures Baby on Board
Cancel Air Reservation Customers of Size Customers with Disabilities

Check Flight Status In the Air

Flight Status Notification Purchasing and Refunds

Book Car

Book Hotel

Legal Policies Helpful Information

Privacy jçy Customer Service Commitment Contact tJs

Notice of Incorporated Terms EQa

_______ Book Hotel Book Car Book Vacation Packages peclOffers Manage My Accoiijt

us is post-only mailinq from Southwest Airlines Please do riot attempt to respond to this messaqe Your
privacy is Important to US Please read our EacPOIIC

ee Southwest Airlines Co Notice of pcorportion

5oulhwest Airlines

Rox 36647-iCR

Uilias IX 75235

Qflt3Ct Us

ovrsqht 2013 Southwest Airlines Co All Rights Reserved



Exhibit 15.1

Paul Hudson

Julie Carutbers Parsley

B1ITyT.Smltherman

WLaneLanford
Public Utility Commission of Texas

TO Steven Bethke

erybos Phone Company
6666 Harwin Ste 605

Houston TX 77036

nfrastructure
Reliability Division

Legal Division

RE Docket No 34419
Applicagion of Everybodys Phone Company for yviceProvider

Certificate of Operating Authority

NOTICE OF APPROVr

This Notice approves the application of Everybodys Phone Company the Applicant
filed on June 19 2007 ibr service provider certificate of operating authority SPCOA to
provide resale-only telecommunications services within the geographic areas cunently
served by ATT within the State of Texas The docket was processed in accordance with
applicable statutes and Commission rules The Commission provided notice of the
application to interested parties More than 15 days have passed since the completion of
notice No protests motions to intervene or requests lbr hearing were filed The Applicant
and the Commission Staff Staff are the only parties to the proceeding Staff recommends
approval of the application The application is approved

Statutori Flndinjs

The Applicant is Texas corporation formed on September 2003 with

authority to transact business in the State of Texas

The Applicant has no parent company or affiliated companies that are public
utilities or that are providing telecominunicat ions services

WIId rSCs

Equ1701 Congreu Avenue P0 Box 13326 Auithi TX 78711 512/936-7000 Fax 512/936-7003 eb site ww.puc.$tate
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The Applicant together with its
affiliates has less than six percent of the total

intrastate switched access minutes of use as measured by the most recent

12-month period as set forth in PURA1 54.153

The name under which the Applicant has requested that the SPCOA be issued

does not duplicate name already being used by an existing SPCOA holder

nor is it similarto name currently being used so as to create confusion

The Applicant has never applied fbr pennit license or certificate to provide

telecommunications services in any state other than Texas

The Applicant has never had any permit license or certificate denied or

revoked by any state

The Applicant has never provided telecommunications services in Texas or

any other state

The application àomplies with PURA 54.154b

The Applicant is entitled to approval of this application having demonstrated

the financial and technical qualifications to provide the proposed services and

the ability to provide the necessary quality of service to its customers as

required by PURA 54.154b and 54.155b

10 The Applicant is not precluded by PURA 54.201 or 54.152 from providing

service under an SPCOA

1The Public UfflityRegu1awryA TEX Um.CooN 11.001 -66.Ol7Vno 2007 PURA



DOCKET NO 34419 NOTICE OF APPROVj PAGE OF

Complaint History

11 The Office of the Texas Attorney General reported no complaints registered

against the Applicant

12 check of the Commissions Customer Protection Division complaint

database revealed no complaints registered against the Applicant

13 check of the Commissions Enfbrcement Investigations database

revealed no outstanding notices of violation against the Applicant

14 The Applicant committed in its responses to the Commissions Service

Quality Questionnaire to meet the quality of service standards

Ordering Paragrgjhs

The application of Everybodys Phone Company lbr resale-only

telecommunications service provider certificate of operating authority

SPCOA is approved.2 Everybodys Phone Company is granted SPCOA
No 60785 fbr the geographic area currently served by ATT within the State

of Texas

The Applicant shall establish an access line account and submit quarterly

reports in compliance with P.U.C SUBST 26.467 reporting requirements

The Applicant shall be bound by requirements of P.U.C SUBST 26.111

Service under this certificate shall be provided exclusively in the name under

which the certificate was granted by the Commission

2Admjnjstjva approval of this uncontestJ application has no precedential value in future proceeding
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An SPCOA certificate holder that has not provided service for period of 12

consecutive months must provide sworn affidavit to the Commission on an

annual basis
attesting that they continue to possess the technical and financial

resources
necessary to provide the level of service proposed in the initial

application An SPCOA certificate holder that has not provided service within

48 months of being granted the certificate by the Commission may have its

certificate suspended or revoked as defined by P.U.C SUBST 26.114 after

due process or undergo certification
re-qualification The Applicant shall

comply with the above requirementh

The Applicant shall file any future changes in address contact representative

and/or telephone numbers in an annual
report with the Commission by June

30th of each year Annual Information Reporting Requirements for Service

Provider
Certjflcate of Operating Authority and/or

Certificate of Operating

Authority Project No 27357 If the SPCOA holder has any change during the

year in the information requested in Section One of the annual
report form

then the SPCOA holder shall file an updated form correcting the information

in Section One within 30 days of the change

The Applicant shall provide copy of its application and/or the Commissions

Notice of Approval in accordance with the individual entitys requirements

to all affected Commission on State Emergency Communications 9-1.1
entities prior to providing service to those entities

The Applicants provision of local telephone service to end-users whether by
its own facilities flat-rate resale or usage sensitive loop must also include

9-1-i emergency telephone service at level required by the applicable

regional plan followed by local telephone service providers under Chapters

771 and 772 of the Texas Health and SalŁty Code TEX HEALTH SAFETY
CODE Aiw 771.001 etseq Vernon 2003 the Code or other applicable
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law and any applicable rules and regulations implementing those chapters

The Applicant shall
diligently work with the Commission on State Emergency

Communications local 9-1-1
entities and any other agencies or entities

authorized by Chapters 771 and 772 of the Code to ensure that all 9-1-1

emergency services whether provided through the certificate holders own

facilities flat-rate resale or usage sensitive loop are provided in manner

consistent with the applicable regional plan followed by local telephone

service providers under Chapters 771 or 772 of the Code or other applicable

law and any applicable rules and regulations implementing those chapters

The Applicant shall
diligently work with the 9-1-1 entities to pursue in

good faith the mutually agreed goal that the local 9-1-1 entities and

emergency service providers experience no increase in their current level of

rates and to the extent technically feasible no degradation in services as

result of the certification granted herein and the involvement of the certificate

holder in the provision of 9-1-1 emergency service

The Applicant shall notify all affected 9-1-1 administrative entities at least 30

days prior to activating or using new NXX in rate center or upon the

commencement of providing local telephone service in any rate center in

compliance with P.U.C SUBST 26.433dX3

The Applicant shall execute separate service agreement with each 9-1-1

entity and remit the required 9-1-1 emergency service fee to the 9-1-1 entity

pursuant to such agreement in compliance with P.U.C SUBsTR 26.435e4
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10 The Applicant has committed to and is bound by the
quality of service

requirements set lbrth in the Quality of Service Questionnaire The

underlying incumbent local exchange companies ILECs continue to be

bound by the quality of service requirements contained in P.U.C SUBsT

26.54 Approval of the SPCOA application does not expand the scope of

the underlying ILECs obligation to its own customers

11 All other motions requests for entry of specific findings of fact and

conclusions of law and any other requests fbr general or specific relief ifnot

expressly granted herein are hereby denied

SIGNED AT AUSTIN TEXAS the day of July 2007

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS

AND1EW KANG
ADM JUDGE

q\cadmdocket


